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aaaaiall aalall (nigall wall @ i

.83gana ailggua Ali «

ariniall aalhll gyjlita <liig pghi

sl lisa 7,000,000 Lalla gulj »

100% ¢Llaill duwi -

39 @dy ayliy — olag qul g a2 gl — aisal @l / aanlell ahalaa - aadbilall agiyVl aslaall (na as pill guudyll jaall «

lahgao (14) cuakhgall aac

.(200114522) alitiall ¢nihgll @éyllg 2010/10/28 ay)liy (23148) (@dy Aai Gjlaillg aclinll &jljg wal dlawa »

aalhll ¢nlgall wthll as pi wal Jalslh asglaa cnag ,(@dlall gajlita (na jlaiiwl t,_n_inflll wihll) @b dsyli as pi ¢llai »
L1 10000 lallawl) glug Gaxaiall

:ahhnMla
.2019/09/30 wa laiiani @ig jlaiiw\l JLaVl &s pil asylill Gls pidl gan ga Gils dadgall jilawllg glbhall as p »
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Jigiih Jagila >gaull

2019/01/06 ayli ga &yl yulaa guid) :nllall aniall

1984/07/13 :3Msall ayyli

auilalVl : pwiall

2008 alc/ alnialll gail dgaly ga alnidal gugygllss :gnalell Jagall

:adlall unliallg GLgns<ll
guiupiiila jogwigs piigyd ge Jiaa - ngjais glalll yulaa gac
2017 qalc ga wnlgll dugrell cna
2015 ale ga elpid paa / a6l guiijll / dxganall JIuls ¢ngjais as p »

:ad1bwll unliallg GlLignsll
(2011—2008 ) ajiall JUs ayjlaiiwl Qiléy Ebpig paa / daxganall jiijh gul giil g as pd «
(2011 - 2008 ) ajiall JU3 wnjlaiiwl Jlaa / jiijl Cliaiugail gushw gloalge »

wniaall tnahina gliac agj apwll

2019/01/06 ayyli o audlall Gljlaiiwil Jowll as i ge Uiaa 4)IaMl gulaa guddy aili : endlall uniall
1953/03/27 : aMiall Ayli

Azl : dpwiall

1976 (Gigps - dysypoVl dsalall) Jlacl )ls] gugyglls; : nalsll Jagall

dullall unliallg GLignsll
2015 alc o jlafiwMl JuaVl &S i ia ddlall aljlaiin\ll Juwdl & pi ge Laa ajlsll gulaa gac «
2012 alc ga glac dpalall ¢lis / §)lall gulaa gutdy «
2005 alc ga ((llo huwg) ddlall Glaxall aasall &b (a gy @alwa «
2005 alc ga gualill hwgll G pill & ph gna dylal gulaa gac »
2005 (alc ¢pa arlsll jlaiiwl §)lj as pi na éla) gulaa gac -
2005 @l ga (g<i3L) jlatiwllg draiill guhunld aspi (na &)ls] gulio gac »

adilwll unliallg Gligisll
(1989 —1977) ajiall JAa ¢lis (niw / guaidl wili @l anlia dac -
(2004 —1989) ajiall YU glac &alall ¢liy / @lc paa

Jhws @S cnagyaa Jili apwll

daganall algguall Ala (s guw s ge Uiaa qjaMll yulaa gic :enllall uniall
1979/05/8 :a\luall Ayl
Cuuija:awiall
2001 qale / alualipll cna gugyygllss - :cnalell Jagall
2002 qalc / alualifl ¢né priwsla -
201 qalc /aglall Glgwll ayli -

alhil unliallg GLign<ll
2012 Ayli o Gaganall dulgguuall Gl ¢ns cuw S degana / Jl=a @alwa -

ao1lwll unliallg GLigh<ll
(2006 — 2002) ajiall JUa ( gl ¢ aj 6l ) quw g il / Jlacll pghi paa
(2012 - 2007 ) ayiall JUs Jlw quw ] yisil / Jlacll pghi paa -
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I
Gigd 992 Aigajis awll

ouuiiila Jagunigs iighs (ngjais Ggain liaa &lall gulaa gac :nllall uniall
2019/01/ 06 — (pa hlicl ayilill aygas=ll (na
1966/08/08 :a\iall Ayl
duilingy : duuinll
1987 qalc @lagiap d=aly ga hihiillg Lalall djidia ganai gugygllss - :inalsll Jagall
1997 alc Jlackl ajlall ggiwl @uls ga jlial Jlacll &jla) priwala -
2008 lc ¢glis Jlacll 4jla] auls ga @adiall pghill qalip -

adlall unliallg Gligrisll
2019/01/06 ga Tjlicl ayilill ajgnsil (na (ngjais @Ggain liao ajlalll yulaa gac «
.2017/05/10 g Ijlsicl jlafiw\l Juall &S pi @ale paa
.2017/05/10 ¢ jluicl lISgllg guill &)lail palall &s ph ¢nauaiill guiiyll «

adibwll unliallg aligaell
&aganall dambuall 2eill ay<apall dxillagll &S pill
auyell aslaall JS (né quayldll paallg (alyiual) cubill djgaas @l jaa »
(2001 -1995) &jiall JUa phag dyrgsull
(2001 - 2001) jiall JUa (alajiwal) bgjgl Jlakh déhia « Giguwill paa
(auall Jgag dyagsull aujell aslaall (na) cnaglsll ggleill gulaa ¢na gjla] paa
(2004 - 2002) ajiall J\a
(2008 — 2005) ajiall YU Lijgs (na BAT &uill dySypalll dvilihgpll s il gugdy «
(2010 — 2009) &yiall J\U5 (B&HI g 555. Juails Dunhil) darallell dyjlaill loMell jyaa -
(2011-2010) &jiall JUs &laYl gulaa gricg . ligygh @pb < paa »
(2012 - 2011) Gyiall JUA &IVl gulao gricg «acganall alilasll yaa -
(2015 — 2013 ) &yiall JUs §)lall yulaa gieg .« jpitiiagsui J ¢oylaVl paallg endlill Juall dlaiia pgaa e

(6aniall &slaall) d3ganall daablwall Gligpdiall guigiiig Mgs 1SS &s i

(1991 - 1987) ayiall Y\ ayjlaill Jlacll ajlal Gleii galga Joub ] aalniily wyaia 45 -
(1993 —1992) &jiall JUa Gilaaall pghi paa

(1995 —1993) Gjiall JUa Jlacll clha walya

alan gluc unj alln :apwll

g3\ eliy ge Uiaa - &)laVl gulaa giac :nllall uniall

1962/07/27 :3\uall ayyli

agiyVl:apuiall

1985 (ale/ &zl d=alall - ugwls @gle yugygllss nalsll Jagall

:adiall unliallg Glghsll
aqy)li dylsl 2018/03/22 ayyli g gyll elis @le paa -
aayli aylel 2016/12 /29 ga gyl (na elgidl dyean éla) yulaa gac -
aayli alsl 2015/05/28 (a wiligaill palill gajlil as i é)la) gulaa gugd) «
aay)li aill 2016/12/21 (o adlall GljlaiiwMl Ggai as b ajla) gulaa gy wili «
asy)li el 2016/12/21 ga dygu gyl cliy §la] gulao gud) «
aagaaall anlall dGaablwall (pléillg 2all @aakhill aiajlil as pidl &)lal gulaae gac -
aiy)li alel 2017/05/15 4o
Glilasllg Guéaill Jlaa ¢nd dligh éps -
JliiaVllg Jjh Glithiag jhlhall §jla] (nd dunylag dplaa dauac Algs pas «
CCO, CORE :aima Glalad wlc Jols -
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:ad1bwll unliallg GlLignsll

2008/12/31-1994/12/01 ia gjull ¢lij (na allasll fhlaag JliiaVl dfls paa «

2014/12/14 — 2009/01/01 Aia jhlaallg JliiaVl &jils / ¢aéiill paall »

2015/05/28 — 2014/12/15 ¢a yhlaallg Jliiall clha &jla| / @ledl paall aclwa ¢

2017/01/12 &yllq 2015/07/27 sia gajlil ¢liy (né Jhlaallg Jliiall clha &jla) / alsdl paall aclwa »
2017/04/17 &yllg 2015/07/27 sia &jlaVl gulaa pw gual «

2018/03/22 ayl2lg 2017/01/15 ayli pa @llsgll gyl elis @le paa »

Il jar Jale aanl apwll

g gul glagagl Wl guw Wl ¢ngjais & b iaa sl gulaa gac :nlhall aniall
2019/01/6 ga Ijliicl ylg - glgaijgs Al

1972/02/10 :a\yall Ayjli

duiligy : duuiall

1996 jna (né a1$palll d=alall ga ax5yilsiall dwaiall (na gugygllss - :nalsll Jagall

aulall unliallg Gligisll
2018 - o fjliicl xganall jlafiwVl &jlall o1l &S pi jldtiva -

aésludl unliallg GlLigasll
(2000 —1996) ajiall JU5 jgua JSu aSpb guaiao »
(2008 — 2001) &jiall J\a Jlinls juls)h &S b paa

(2018-2008) &yiall J\3 Jlpi dcgana Liayal Jladig hwgll G pidll @ua gl anlall aslall Epd »

arew pali apwll

adlall Ghgll (né jlaiiw\l glalull &5 Yiaa &)l gulao gic : (llall uniall
2019/01/06 ga 1 jlicl
1984/10/20 : a\yall Ayl
ayillyy : Guuiall
2006 dxiall @slaall . 3apals @=aly ga slniél piwala - : gualell Jagall
«nlla Jhha -

adlhll unliallg GLign<ll
2014 ga fjluicl JLinls ¢ngjais grylal ey «

dadibwll unliallg GLigas<ll
(2014 — 2006) ajiall JU3 augall gushw glaalge &s ph guyipl wili «
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cuutiifl Juclaw] Juni sl

aglall aljlaiinlll dalayl aspd Yiao éjla)l gulaa gac : (ullall uniall
1977/03/10 : a\all Ayjli
ayithwloll:dunisll
2000 qalc Jlacl &la) piwala - : cralell Jagall
1998 (alc d1apnag dulla @gle yuguyglisy -

dullall unliallg Glignsll
2018 (alc ¢pa Aljlaiiw\l glan waiiall gasll «
Jlafiwl JLall as pi gng addlall dljlaiivw\l dalal &s pi Liaa é)la\l gulaa gAc -
2018/04/18 ayjli ga

ad)lwll unliallg GLigi<ll
(2011 - 2008) &jiall J\5 jlaiiw\ll dlaw) cliy / dhlugll (nadall jaall «
(2018 — 2012) &jiall JU5 aulall alaxall wjgsliva / waiiall grsll «

wyga=all @alp] Jubs apwll

ayylaVl aljlaiiwMl il &S ph Yica &)la¥l gulaa gac : allall niall
1967/02/16 : 3Myall ayjli

arin)Ml :apwiall

1990 (alc / alnialllg ajlaMll auls : cnalell Jagall

dullall unliallg Glignsll
2017 @ale ga aiay ugy 2ialga (nyga=all &S pAdil gui) «

adyLwll unliallg Glignhsll
(1997 —1990) ayiall JA5 guillg Jilawll (nygasall &S pib &)1aVl gulaa guyd) «
(2006 —1990) ajiall J\a gajls (nygasall &S i ajlaVl gulaa gy «
(2003 —1997) ajiall JUa iillg jilawll duyell &S il &)1aM1 gulaa guy) «
(2017 — 2003) &yiall JUA quaall jalall & pib &)1aVl gulao guyd) «
(2019/01/06 - 2017/8/27 ( &jiall U jlaiiwll Juall &S i ajla) gulaa gy ili »
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(4gi gg2 aigajia auwll

aspiull alell paall il aniall
G Al gulaa clacl @ailé (na @jaa aillinai ¢igi xigajia awll

Julp gylgriw apwli

2019/03/20 ¢a Tjliicl cnilall paall :enlall uniall

1971/04/01 :aMyall ay)li

&uillhyy auwiall

duwballg slnidll cna (Wpill dlija ga) gugygllss - :nalell Jagall
2003 — wnigild ¢nylal cwlha aclwa -

audlall unliallg Gligasll
2019/03/20 ayjli ga CNISqllg giill aylail p3lall &S i ¢nlla yaa »

asylwll unliallg GLighsll
ausupalll ayilhypll guill aSpi Loypal Jladig Ligigl @uwa pilall yaall «
(2018 -2014 ) ajiall J\Ua
Layal Ll dig)gl diliyg (né apsypalll dgilhy ! 2ill &S b (né aalsll 8)15Ylg Jigaill ¢né dcgiia jlgai «

2019/03/20 ayli (nin ralic Jran axana apwll aniall 1aa J2u1ib : ahnlla

2l (nahna quuga Ww apwll

auayilyiw ¢ agaiill guyill :nllall aniall
1977/05/30 :a\lL1all ayli
arinjMl:arwiall
2002 ygiplgs Lijgayls a)Ng d=als - Jlacll §13] jiwslo - nalell Jagall
2000 &4i3)\l Liaglgisillg glell d=als - a154ilSpa dwaia yugygllss -

dullall unliallg GLignsll
glaxc jlall as b afgall @lgwlig Glauall jaa -
2016 ga (njbiriw\l Gladiiva dcgana §)la] gulra gic -
2012 go d3aaiall aslall (ulgall wuhll S ph gupaall dha gy wili »

dasylwll unliallg GLighsll

ai$apalll aniall aliMgll - Lijgaylls . Ingram Micro North America ¢na Giliagilyiolll ¢opaa s -
2009-2005 g ajiall JUi

JU ausypalil aaaiall aligll - Lijgaylls  aylladul ISypal glipst ga Jgi gnllo jlitiva «
2005-2002 gya djioll

2012-2009 ¢a ajiall JUA jlaiiwl Juall aspi né cnagiliioll pghill paa s

2014-2012 ¢a &jiall JUa daaaiall alalhll gnlgall wyhll @le paa e

2017-2015 ga palall asph Jlackl pghig amgiliul - guafdl wili -
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I
Relgall Julallaie guws suwll

aalell aléVell gaa :nllall aniall

1959/09/07 :a\uall ayyli

aginjVl:apwiall

1994 alc Jlaci ajlal yugyjgllss - :inalell Jagall
1996 @lc ¢nlgs (Guguui piwnla -

dadlall unliallg GLighs=ll
2016/05/01 ¢ya fjluicl galeallg apaall ajlail Juall as pi é)ls] gulaa gac
Jlaliw\l JLaVl &S ph dalell GlaMsell paa «

aslwll unliallg Glignsll
(1989 —1980) ajiall JU yals Jac -
(1996 —1989) ajiall J\Ua ljalnll draii duwwdga / ralnial ¢aly
1996 alall JUA guhuwla — agilall alaiiall araMwll awwdall / (uayld] paa -
(1998 —1996) jiall JUa gurhwla — aiilagll laiiall aralMwill duwwdall / @le paa «
(2000 —1998) ajiall JU5 wid dcgana paa
(2010 — 2001) ayiall JUa adgall jilawllg gbhall asph / aalell GlaVell paa aclwa -
dolell &laill apiyll Juall &< pb ge Yiaa — (igall Jaill aaill &S pb )] gulaa gac »
(2016-2014) ajiall Jis
(2017 - 2014 ) ayiall JU5 jlafiwdl Jualll &S ph éjla) gulaa jw gual »

Sl araw dalwi jgil tralaall

ayla¥l gulaa p gual :llall aniall

1984/09/04 :3\lall ayli

aginMl:apmiall

2006 @l / ggilé yugyglls; - :alall Jagall
2007 alc / ggilé piwala -

dadlall unliallg GLighs=ll

2017/10/24 24)li o jlaiiw\ll JUa! &S b &3] gulao jw gl »
2009 (alc (a als pitg wysw dalwi / ¢ualha

adilwll unliallg GLigrh=ll
(2009 - 2007) gjiall JUa (ggalra ) Alayag Alauc -
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(yisia 5% gramluall jLS) @aia J<I aSglaall @awll aacg @awlll (nsila jLs clawi
2019/12/31 2018/12/31

25,245% 15,146,728 25154% 15,092,378 guiwindilia joguuigs piiga (ngjais
17,844% 10,706,513 15.622% 9,373,017 adlall ljlatiwll JLaVl as ph
16,396% 9,837,784 15.000% 9000000 MR Ol g o (ngjais aspd
J9 g4gaijgs

6,377% 3,825,925 8.200% 4,920,000  aiay ugp ainlga (ygasall &S ph
5,345% 3,207,198 5.345% 3,207,198 g1 clis &S pih
71,207% 5 42,724,148 69.321% 5 41,592,593 ggaaall
28793% 1,666 17,275,852 30.679% 1708 18,407,407 grambuall (nal
100% 1671 60,000,000 100% 178 60,000,000 (ISl gganall

as punll cuwaliill gigll

Apahall lilan guugil Liinyiliul ga «jas 2019 @lc ¢na dyisll lifpag Liilad guugi JUS ga quusliill lajs ja cliy &S pill Glnlg
.0eug)gVl liflac @axal (2019 ale ga enilill gipll cna ¢llag wulsill @i) lailgs wna ligilna ga gina ¢ani gua aus yjlga lipaiiwl 264
wle liiaclwag dagp0 @3§) Liaial @Glgwlil ga aasll (na galgll gyl wnleg (njspa JSdy Liiljad duaii ¢ra Lipadiwl U3 wll aalnVl
ayilillg ayad alaiia pghil aajilll aysall @aslall wilghl ©2019 @le ¢na Algaiwl wnitlac Lagi ligail Las .glgwlll ada (na gaill
Liital asylill dxigyisiVl &jlaill anial

dlisianall hhallg GljLail
GMIsgllg guill §jlail jalall &S pn
: 2019 alel GljLailll

agjil adlall palall Glasi ga laoja @il daanall xyaall §ivall dlaiiall ga dac wl] @aalalilh dxaall dlasill ga dac giing (1)
@Glgwll ga aaell (na 2020 @le (na dagaall Aliiall ada aph @iy Wgw .G3gana pé Alhly ginl aaj\lll aliglally guSlaiwall
.aaaall

aljlicVl ga (Galgii aasi 100 ¢pa _}_LS‘\J wlll @ianil yay @lai pghis GhicMl gusy LifMlac G\lhaa i3l wnillg (&S padl Qualé (2)
18y Ja=i (il Glgwll (na dxa=iall aaghiill

Ay 7 Alall Gl @il Jle e daldg aybill Glalsll giaal doalll yijio Joiy &Sl asli (all taspll jgall duuill (3)
Alisall algiwll lay KlaiaVlg cllaiwall Glaglea/alily ga Jal ga dwad) ” alily

\diwa dxyljiall Glilhll aulilg dugygll Glgwlll @axal 2019 @le ga Jupl na Iailgs (né giini Gapa Jusiii (na Glag Gl (4)
AuagiljiwVl dieugill lmhha ga «jas dashiall (na

asuy apll aghiall glaac (na Cyan Jasi gagiwa Jgi Jusudiig liv @S pill Galé «aalaiwa Jlach Gl gai aspill daaa ga < jas (5)
Jilill Juléig ajlgall (nle Kloall (na dacluall VRD clga wuisi aahilg aalihll piagi déakhil @adiwi nillg alléi ania 13000 gujai
(na Liaclwimg dlaiiall ayaag Siva qalip dnia Gh| ga Li<aiw il ¢hisdl dlelpg ayysall aislall Ggan wle s pill Glna (6)
.niall ada pghi Jal go jlaiiwVl dlnlga

Al aljlguuwslg Glaiia gul dnniallg diigyisiVl &jlaill dxily dénia @awl aullé (e ilna (7)

all 1alll gang Jlaall 13 (na gugagallg ddlsll auall (ngd wilhagi JUa o duuyifl Glguwlll ¢na Liiljaag liagag Glai guwgi (8)
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anuiliinl Lahal @éai wle laclww
anball alegaaallg agilagall Glegaaall Wlisa pc alwjlaall Jaal ésjliag @aleill gipwil gradyll @leill Jéi dnio @yaéi (9)
Jnag dingaawll el éslaall (na dtilarall dlepall wnle qyyaill aalip 3160 (10)
afjaill gull anlall dallell &kl Glalsll dhowl Jnda (ngiza ganis (ilsls guyai aalip Jgi G\b (1)
cl3l &)alia @cal | yaa 25 go digsia dcganal Jijlinm S g8ga go geogd xal i dwly pe wsddl Jlal qaliy @\b] (12)
.2020 alal (pladll
nalsill Jgaill aalip G\l (13)
Jaubl @iVl Js guahgall 21aal jjaall @il giii @i @s pill wlaal aaail dagaall Jlacll dlai adlhy @laviwl g (14)
@lgulll 2103 ¢na guolill dnylgy yaai o <jas @llell wgiwa wile grohgall guoli Jalip aala (15)
sl JUi aalip J16 asph @i - gupidlall chaall geaal <3l gjlal wile wyyaill (16)

:2020 (alc (na Lallas] @i enill hhall @al (il Laga
nd Aol ¢ pwhy Gilw gayma (na @llsll (na addll Gleaiza ga | guawy dyhill jalall delle GUb|] &sle] 2020 @le aauiyw (1)
LiiljlSiylg Liilaiia ga 333 degada aid gage G\b] Joa @bl aili jaiwl pall daall iy g
-@ll=ll ¢na adpiill dleaina ga linndg Liilaiia gayey (pall aaall jalell géga G\] 2020 plpa jad raudb (2)
dita a2l anly alhan éac ga wlgll aanll (i aia .awgyll a2l (nclaialll Jnlgill Jilwg axan G\l 2020 @lc aauib (3)
wle lmphi @i ¢illg (nlaa alall als apall gielaizVl Jolgill Jilwg Glaia GWh] wily wl] qalpiwiVll oliy (il laéllh] @i
.@l=dl jlaa
@Gall j$piw . @Glgwlll ada (na dpeiall Al pill @laiwl 6333 Glgia Wlikiulg duuiil Glgwlll (na lijlgig lisyjgi guugi d:1j (4)
.aalinall algiall qua Jiall Glaill wle Jgnall anle gl Gguull na Ly anlall
- adlallg dxunall @lgwlil (na glwjall aalip 2uwgi (5)
.atizall damall Glgwlll (na aalisa dagaa aljlSilg alaiia G\l (6)
1Rinnig laiwall dlyy il Jalsil (iléli (CRM) <\lac clélle &)ls) @lii pghi (7)
&332l ALY Glalisl aulil daaiall duy=ll Gljlall dlgay glaac ¢na &spill jaa gnilia (na aglall gLl dliio aa2ig 2uwgi (8)
.Gliiall Ag)eg
Ja=o Gl alaiiall ga Jéi sac jlicVl gre g 3531 ga wlhll &uli jij=ig ggjaall Glang wuws wie jisyill lilaiia dcgaia guwai (9)
.g9jaall aligina (na Jnhal iy @saill i Je acluyg dalell @dlsill ga Jléyg «lislall s ga ajga J18) laa gaijall dleyall
«0amiwallg @hiiall Jnlgill ¢ll3 ¢na Lay &S pill twgiwa wiile aaiwall ligygs gugpal dandiljiwl d&laiwl aha G\h) (10)
Agaiillg wyaill dhag adjiall lgalll ga quasyll Jasll asypull aleill (11)
=i ge @lzillg gulg Glhi wlc aspill (] Jgngll (nadll @l=ill (ngina ge degada Gilhl (12)
-2wgall aylalll asbsll Gupal 608l jaiwa wyai gavia 316iig <L (13)
: Jal ga @callg wjaill @araiwall GMAaill ga dcgala gig (14)
(all..danllg dacllall wile Blaall G aulaglll adésll ale il Glhg2nll &jlal) amlayll -
«athgill aljlaa -
.JAglaill aljlaa -
Jnlgill aljlaa -
. nalsill £1Sall -
Jlitalllg ulslllg aliaMall wnle ayjaill -
.@apghig @ay hloixllg Jisiwall 81186 gu=i winle jis)ill o walzill hihiig aalgall )l dhi gig (15)
as pinll ao\w (paal udeiag daipall @&a<ill &)lall @y 360 (16)
aahiall <hil i (na Glgwlll g1a3 (ra jigalil graal auwaliill Jagsill pulea Glily wle Jgnall glanl paiwall Jasll (17)
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i mmm
: 2019 (na &aaaiall aalhll (nigall @ihll s pi Gljlail @al

dlglaia 4.5 aja6) (jalligasla aclha) dnlpwll Aljlaiiwll gigaje @S pi dabwll dpwadll aglhll ggpina A10iig @rani ga claiilll (1)
. (Build-Operate-Transfer) auslall Jaig Jusunillg Jugaill @lai wnle apghi @iy dun
Qo hlgleia 1.2 8)38) (yg @aclha) als g glwgw alai &S pi dsbwll duuaidll dslhll ggpita Jisubiig A10iig @uani ga @il (2)

. (Build-Operate-Transfer) aslall Jdig Juswiillg Jugaill @lhi inle apghi @iy
(Build-Operate-Transfer) CSP duuwanll aalhll @laiiwl) lmani Llhgl cna higlea 10 4)a6) ggpiia Jreuiiig jighi ¢pa <laiilll (3)

: 2020 (na daaaiall aalhll cnigall Wihll &S pinl ahéiwall hihsll

2021 aiw (na a3 aii @iww higleia 25 )3 dcgiio duwadh adlh gijlila 310iil éxaaiall aalhll @ihll &aspd Juali (1)
.(Concentrated Solar Power CSP) Liaglgisig (Photovoltaic PV) atigngjasil Linglgisill @ladiwl Lllhgl cna higlseia 15 jaés guylina pghi (2)

sl Loy @yl gl Gy g3yl Jg=ball &yl lay Jgasall dakillg ouilgall uagay Gljlyals lallull JUaYI &Sy giali

:enllill gaill inle ayglai GlaMe Elliai lail Lale @<laall (nd ar Jgaall dyyhill GloMsllg dsall aislall ggilé uagar dlan »
(ayylai aalle 2) aac jlatiwll Juall as po -
(ayylai aalc 1) aac GVIsgllg giill &jlail jalall &S pi «
(@i aa Mc 145) aac iayl ginnlga Gitaighiony Ol el -«
. (éylai daMlc 474) aac aygall palall as i «
(&ylai dlalle 10) aac daganall ugye jgiisa prigy «
()i Alalle 32) aac @.@.3 GMIsgllg guill @jlail anldll Alall as j »

agdlall &jljig ge ajalall aljhall laag ¢llag Glegall aypag aispaall @guwyll ga clacl wle déaaaiall aladl aslhll aakhil alas
.dalall ¢ljlaall ailag

jluial @géo gl glyis] Glelp ¢l 23gs U «

20 alaiiall Galgi wl] aalvll Lailaiio wile d&aj\ll anll alyaaill 3gag go aslillg aallell xgall jylea guisiy as il @jili «
lilgag liha @aaigall alanlgallg - puleall

Jul=all ¢lli ga asalgia liilaiia gig asiall Juseall e Taaa lhga 1h§a Gaaicl 36 dnudall juleall éahia gi wl &Liljaai

il @S pdl i gai Jaai Mg adlall aiwldl JUA Gian §))<ia pé douh Gli dllasl aullall jiMl e
:61)ga pi€ dlagpna

.Gy Siall pe aptipll pnliell daild (nby lata laieuh cna aSiall ji¢ alaoill yasi 2019 @chxdﬂ)ﬁdjphﬂoi)jj]h.kpg]lg

Junloill
1,038,504 GljLiiwl ulsil
1,229,025 dlsia dalel aquy)
1,417,104 dyauiill aaué (na quiaill
3,684,633 £ganall

2019 (pg_iull yy &l EICO
LCECCEEEEE PR PP PR PP PR E PR 32



ECEEEEE R EE LT
(Lioyla gi Llaa) guti) Mac gl guaana guyjga wnle alaicVl é3)a

cMla<ll

(@aniall auy=ll AljlaVll Gleua) 2019 cMac

Jia=ll @ul

31% ajll aahiall - axaiall auyll aljlall 2.0 - @.a.5.4b aalall &jlaill aliall
24% Gh=dl 2. - @.@.A.gb aalell iill gjlail . @. ¢l
10% axaiall agpell aljlall @.@.5.ul clailll g a)laill diihgll dwwgall
9% aaniall aupell aljlaVl jlow aSud as pi
dHygall

daniall aupell Aljlall - (@lall algall dliyidia) ¢uajgall

| ygall @ul

12% Luilall aligy gg gVl &s
10% axaiall agpell aljlall @ul2illg aclihll glaa as b
9% Luilall a.4.@.0 Glasill jijpa as
9% Lyl Jlglguta as i
8% aaniall aypell aljlaVl asclinl Cu\ligajgs as i
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Gy1al1 gulao e
caghiill JSiall
Jlatiwll Judll asy

d)Lail jalall aspd cnlgall wthll aspi
Gllsglig suill Giaaaial I‘&.ﬁl.b.l.l
gyl

a1idi &)ila .
alagleall dullall &yflall Alallell ajila
&y il ajlgalig dal=ll

wniag U1 @l as uuahiill Jsiall
cmuan i cnlgall wthll aSj
diraaiall aaliall

Hghi djila ALidi Gl

Jlacii ¢ilagl=all
& jLirall &j1a1g & pinll ajlgalig




alail jalall asyi Yl
(200010064 (nibgll adyll )

g3Vl - glac JJ]'Q'" CIjJ_u.I

aylail arlall jalall asph
GQV1sgllg suill
(315662 Juauwill péyj)
glails jja

aiayl gislga Gipaighions Wl ¢l

(3237 : Jrauwill pé))
alylall -¢nua

gl plall gina 2.0, gSligi jALAlI aagaall ug)é jgiisa gy LI A Gt

u(l:; :;; Lsnﬁlgnln IU:;JQ)—' — il s (CL1667 Juauwill pédy) (00284414 Jiauwill pé))

LSy -Jgtibwl aljlall -ajall glaac aéhia (vnallell ¢nllall gua jSpa)

allall - qua glajls Jja (cnallell eallall wus j$ja)

» w anylall palall s
jaily Jlgle ol ¢rl &1 palll Ganiall GliUgll
2.p.0 alleall giill jhlal gina (11732765 Jramill pdj) (C4063979 Juawill péj)
(1399 ) Jiauwill pé) Lilhyp -gail &<1pall daaiall ALYgll-Ljgayls
aljlall - glaac

¢lil ¢nl gl g1 guingujiuus 6l ¢nl
(€2607392) Juawill péy )
&Sipall daaiall alyYgli-Lijgalls

p.0.3 2uill &jlail jalall aspd Lilall givguyiuus jalall gl gl 3j ¢ yul plall gina ai1jg1)9<il glag)

o ol ¢u pl ¢na .
(18038 Juawill pé)) (HRB 217127 Jiawnill pd)) (KRS 0000705989 J1auuill pé)) O T —

aljlall -glaac Lilali -gane lailgt -guujig

dalall ajlaill quaall palall @y

(64292 Jrawill péj)ppa < 49% U‘”u tniyig) Bl ¢nl £:p-3 g1jgillg slpiwlll jajlis p.p.a3,2j 1513 glenl
- - il 1 11812 ill pG €
aljlall - glaac LRI s (M812 Jiauuill pdy) a1 pall daaiall Allgll -gulwsi
Liilall Jna -ajalall
:Jsuall jga) alica
0.3 aylaillg panill dylgall ayysll .3 alleall gyill lall gi
pp3 Gjlaillg p Hgall dyysl p.p:3 alleall 21ill 51611 2ina a0 £gaaa X

(10079) Jrawill pé) (2490 Jrawill péj)
Ja -ajalall Jna -aalall

JolsIl ésglaa dsili aSpd ggsi clla WU ,aislall % X

audnill Caf




as pall el Jayp=ii anill phlaall

:nllill gaill wile [mjlag) gSay phlaall adag ghlaall (o dcgalal lalac ey @S pill gay=ii

.glaiflllg aailall jlewig Gllas<ll Jugaig Ggull phlaa «

.ale Jsin aéhiall lay jai (il @&slnialll wgphll phlaa

s il hihag whal wile (ulw JSiu lepilig dragsall aleypiillg guilgall Juasi gi/g jusi e

Lailaiia wnle ulhll Jléig s pinll é2aw k_nlchlmyg_lLona.mn.m 0110 Gagaug as pill dallel dayja Glaiia liily dagyea ji¢ dlad @bib «

12019 (alc ¢na éyllall HiLiill jp
13% aiwwi galasily jliga ggila 45 wll jlins ggila 52 pa 2018 @le ga djiall guoi ga aijléa 2019 alel dangall &S pidll alyl cnaln Anails
19 % Layjlada Jjligs ggila 224 aunil jlisa ggila 189 ga 2018 alc ¢pa Gjioll guai ga dijléa 2019 alsel dangall &S pill dlea (naln gai)l «
Ly6i7% Cely Lol uwiy lisa ggula 65aunil jlia ggala 70 4o 2018 alel djiall yuai ga &ijléa 2019 alsel by dill &S pidll alyl ciasil »
.2019 (alc (na jlins ggula 192 (nll 2018 ale wna jlisa ggila 145 ¢pa aspill cnaabwa (Ggén dalyj
&l (pall galaailll 1aa 2018 alsl jlisa (gala 77,748,918 Jiléa jliss (gila 24,316,912 211 2019 alc aylai as pill Jalell Jlall guiy 2L «
: J\A ga Wil Jlins ggila 12 adiaud
JLia ggula 18.5 Gaudy diyaall @aill galaail (1)
Jlina ggila 1.8 aauds wnpdMl aiflallg disaall @aill aslij (2)
Jliaa ggula 3.7 aauds @iflall @aill galeail (3)
.2018 lc ga dijlda jlisa gg1lal0.4 daids 2019 cnllall alell dragas<lil g aylalll wjlnall glaijl «
Aoalall algiwll drewgill hhall jijeig @133 GlS ph gupwlig dlgaiwl gna gl Jsiiy wyylnall ¢na éalijll oaa Jiaiig
.4))<ia p2ll wylnall gyl daalnlil Gigiwll dslijllg AlgaiwMig gugill ciu grohgall aac dslij ge qilill ailgyll aabijl aabaMlh

(il aagsall awlpull Jné) guylaall aals dplay) ilii @lell e JU5 63 acgaall gi dllall 2iliill ga guis @8i la g (a
Laua culalell bl g agaa g @S padl §jla] laiaaiil

:cnllall gigll Julai

:as il Qfli Julail gulwis lal asylill als pillg (laiiw\l Juall as i) @Ul aspidl g aii ¢l @aai aladl (ha

Jlafiwll JLYI &

Jlaiiwlg duclinllg ayjlaill aVISgll aliaiall aspidl ablel lbag lallacl pilig 1992/6/1 Ayl Cuwwli dale daalwa @S (na
@ glug aalira aulla aljlaiiwl gi @afla alsph ellai gi lal ggya <Ll ¢lag aulia alyi (il dgnll aspill Jigal wilhgig
JLiaa ggila 118 (nllgn as il dlagaga

GlIsgllg auill §)lail jalall as i
.Jw=all 21jgig §jlaig g1ini Jlaa ¢na Ja=ig 100% Cllaill drwig jlisa gula 6 [alla UJ..IU dxgana dilggua Gl aspi

:nag el asyli Gls pi @.@.5 AVIsgllg guill §jlail anilsll plell as pil angy
g2 27000 wylé) Lo alla gul) 2lug gul ¢l rplgala ggigi @il Jalall gina «
.JUga 50000 lalla L}UT_] &lug daaiall =il GljlaMl - glaac &jlal ¢na a.@.@ gshgi plall
as il asali &< pd Cils agg jMga 50000 yyléila lallawly 2lug dxaiall aupell GljlaVl - qus (na daganall ugyé jgiita jiigu «
LSl o (na @.@.5 GVISglig uill &)lail anlall palall as i wul Lis laixsla Clsiil gslg jlaiiw\l Juall
.JNga10000 lalla yul) 2lug glaslsll jja (na ddgall jalall as i «
.8aaiall anyell ALl - gus (a aiay gijslga Giraigliars Wl el e

] rnag ol dsyli GlS b (3.@.@ gshigi Jaloll) as ph
wna Ja=ig (Jligs ggila 7.72) @aya ggila 40 2ly Jla gulp éaniall duyell GljlaMl - glaac (na a.a.a alleall giill jaloll gina «
lgag Lilha Lailaiia g1jgi @iig allel djgsaall alllaall guai
% 49 ¢llaill auui) daniall ayyell AljloVl - glaac na @.@.5 guill éjlail jalall as b «
% 49 ¢llaill auuiy daaiall dypell aljloll - glaac (na (auanill <ai) @.@.3 dalell djlaill quaall pHlall «

:nag Lal asyli Gls b Lagl dllai d3gaaall gyé jgiisa Jiigy
Qi @S pi @awl o % 100 g lmaawi ga % 100 ¢llaig g 2017 @alc (na lauwwii @i JSipal - Liijgalls ¢na amlall jalall as i «
Luilhayp - gadl U'IQJJ_IUJ Jugle bl enle
2017 @lc ¢na Lo pwli @i adg Luilali - YARE (na giil gu @l g Luilall guogugyings aloell .
Aailgs - quylg cna gl gl aj g gl ploll gina «
LuwlmouxuluuplmuxuUuwnglml
Jna - §alsll (nd .. g1jgillg alpiwMl jajli -
- éJ_aL('jJI wna @.@.A §jhaillg panill ailgall auyy=ll .
- djalall (na alleall 21ill jaloll gina «
@aaniall aslhall ¢nlgall whll &s

&yliall daldlg LIULQ_Q_” dljlaliwlg gug <lpi Jlaa (na Jaxig 100% cllaill auwi jliss ug_lla7LaJLo U.LIU dagaaa cn.dgg.um aly aspn
&lig 2012 @alc jalgl (na Gaxaiall dalhll (Gleiall lahli Gpil adg draiall aalhll cuob.llg Uligsa wisjig gug alpiwlg ariswll

Luyai jlas ggilo (8.7) lailagaga @ad
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aaaiall aalhll (nlgall @ihll as b wal Jalsih asglaa (hag ,(@alhll gijlia (na jlaiiw\l izl @ihll) @b dsili &S ph cllai
Li13 10000 lallawi) 2lug

2019 alel Lallaci Hiliig &S pill dliddill Glhbill
.13% aiuwi galasily jlixs ggila 45 anll jliga ggila 52 ga 2018 ale ¢pa djiall guai ga dijlaa 2019 @alel dangall &S pall alyl cnaln Gnaail «
19 % laylada jligs ggila 224 apnil jlipy ggila 189 ¢pa 2018 ale (pa Gpioll guai ga dijléa 2019 alel dangall as piull dlea cnaln gai)l «
7% Gy galoil auwiy jlips ggila 65 arnil jlins ggila 70 ¢a 2018 alel djioll yuai ga dijléa 2019 alel diliedill éj}xiulahjcm.éj.il .
.2019 alc ¢na jlisa ggila 192 (nll 2018 ale cna jlisa ¢ggila 145 ¢pa @S pidl (uasbwa (Ggan aalyj
2l (all ylaaill 1aa . 2018 @lsl jlisa ggila 77,748,918 Jiléa jliss ggila 24,316,912 2lia 2019 alc dalai as pirll Jalsll Jlall guly 24-
JLiaa ggila 18,5 dayds diraall @adll yalasil -1: JUA g il jliny ggula 12 aiagd
JLia ggtla 1.8 aaids inya\Ml aiilallg disaall @aill asbj -2
JLiss ggula 3.7 daudy aillall @aill aloail -3
. 2018 (alc ga dijléa ylixa (ggila 10.4 da16) 2019 cnllall (alell dragas=ll g aylaMl wyylnall gloi)l «
aalnVl aoslall algiwll arewgill hhAll jijeig dayad als ph guwlig dlgaiwVl gua guwlwl J$dy wyylnall (na ésljll oda Jiaiig »
4 Sia il wylnall gail dalnlily Aigiwdl dalijlig AlgaiwMlg gugill g gralhgall aac dalyj e qilill wilgyll éalijl

il dagsall awlpull Jhdr gupléall @alss dulay) Ailii @lell 13a JUa G863 dcgaaall gi ddlall Ailiill go guis @8] Lo cgn (d
1318 gulalsll bl g agaa g &s il &)l aiamiil

aullall wuill Juli

2019 2018 aiwdl / gl

21% 28% JlaiiwVl wnle Aflell
1% 15% alagagall wilc ailsll
27% 43% aislall (Ggén wnle ailell
23% 19% (52l /éyjlnall) delosil pihga
15% 12% Gleuall (] dragasllg ayjlsVl wyylnall
20% 27% aleuall () all (raln
6.5% 6.1% Gleuall (] gijgillg gull wyjlna

acjgall alylilg @awll j2ug groalwall Ggéa palng alylll jghi

2019 2018 2017 | 2016

429,555,546 415,009,416 258,636,670 126,982,710 108,234,546 99,620,066 97,701,774 67,873,197 67,662,846 Glagagall
191,507,405 145,169,332 93,348,847 86,634,986 74,223,601 67,568,459 66,096,666 57,465334 56,546,503 aislall Ggén
52,753,754 59,370,842 52,437,458 41,839,023 33,531,000 28312913 30,012,905 22,463,850 22,739,380 aupall Jua aull
45,027,818 51,653,944  46,744335 37,398,458 31,280,583 26,462,297 28,039,900 21,004,698 21,340,989 aupall Aoy ayll
- 0 0 5,000,000 0 0 5,000,000 0 0 @auwi acjga alyl

- 40,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 25000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000  écjgall a&aaill alylll
@awll arnlwll dnall

0.75 0.864 0.779 0.623 0.521 0.441 0.467 0.350 0.356 .
(EPS ) @iwll 2y g0
WMl ga @auwll dns

- 0 1.333 1 1 1 1 1 o do' .

(Jlina) acjgall
alai qa @awll jow

12.30 13.00 16.00 12.48 7.25 484 5.83 3.15 223 o
(Jlinn) alell

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
52,753,754 59,370,842 52,437,458 41,839,023 33,531,000 28,312,913 30,012905 22,463,850 22,739,380 aupall Jia aIJJ‘\JI
45,027,818 51,653,944 46,744,335 37,398,458 31,280,583 26,462,297 28,039,900 21,004,698 21,340,989 aynll a9y dugiwll alyVl
191,507,405 145,169,332 93,348,847 86,634,986 74,223,601 67,568,459 66,096,666 57,465,334 56,546,503 adlall dausll
29,504,005 29,351,887 21,965,209 18,543,871 19,501,016 20,848,849 17,393,784 17,750,141 14,354,282 anli dg.ni
123 13.00 16.00 12.48 7.25 4.84 5.83 3.15 2.23 (Jliss) aragull @auwll dara
3.19 242 3.1 2.89 297 2.70 2.64 2.87 2.82 (ligs) c@auwll ayyiasll Gagsll
60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000
3.19 242 1.56 1.44 1.24 1.13 1.10 0.96 0.94
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B o ssgu sa aull &yyiasll dogall

asylill ¢l pdllg jlafiwMl Jualll s ph ge 2019 @alsl Jaiwall (nigiléll awlhall Giéai alsil Jas jlias 150,000 ajadg glia gax @i
A=l
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aspit cna gypnldll @aslglg @ailagj ga Jsg gruipl

@lglil aac
atllall

2019/12/31

@bhgll aac
aillall
2018/12/31

gl Jiaall gaadull

/ggJ.lI) ailsll aln /ubu\JI

(augll/alagjll

as pdll (na wniall
/9) &ulall 48)gll &janall
@abwi enill als pddl (gl
Jlafivlll Juall as pi Loy

ajanall as piull @ul
dyllall a4ygll

<haallg lell paallg §)la¥l gulaa cliclg gty ga Js b ga dsglaall @awll
(@aia wi go lagle phpuall QIS pillg & pidll Loy @alwi enill Gl pillg jlatiwil Juall

@auliaag &laVl gulaa cbiac

Jicag &)jlalll gulaa guti
Galul §j1aMl yulaa gac

Jadila / apwll

- - - 2017/3/6 Jiigya - (g jais / Jlafiwll JuaVl aspd alalll 1115697621 it
(a gupuudild jaguuigs
wnlglll aignr=ll
2017/05/10 al=ll paall
21,702 21,702  1.000 @aw &)oYl gulaa gic Jioo  jlatiull JLaYl aSyd  auilhyul 1596332073 90 F !
Hiigya - ¢ng jais / dalwll gl gg2
2019/1/6 2 :
na guwuiilia pagrwigs
ailill aygrall
/ 2wl @aliag jais / aslwll
15,146,728 15,092,378 1.000 @aw jus /jigidh Jouila 2017/3/6  guigiss &jlal gulaa gac  jlaiiw\l JUaM! aSpd e jgraustl 1129379230 *-L”}i*“'%"gg
Jigi yga 2iga s 9",}0
gac Jiaa guyiy wili Al 7 sl
- - - 2015/3/5  Juwwll aSph &yl gulaa  jlofiwll Juéll asph auiyi 9531000644 UL'?.“*lH/. pul
aullail Gl Lot (nidall (nahna
/ &aluull
/ >aull @aliay ) : T Janll as pi
12,000 12,000  1.000 @aw | gliac gy 2015735 aylal gulaa gac Jlafiwll JuaVl aSpd aisi 1102850799 &yl

adlall
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L(jIJg‘\JI Jac LQIJg‘\JI Jac
aillall aillall
2018/12/31

2019/12/31

(3¥glI/clagjll

gl Jiaall gaaumll 1
/29l &ljall als | /GLATI

/9) &yllall a8)gll §janall
@aLlwi enill als pall (gl
jlaill JLsY! &S Loy

Qyli

s\l yulaa gic Jiaa

ajanall as pill @ul
dylall agygll

- - - - 2017/3/6  Gld S quw ons / éaludl  jlafiwll JuaMl aspd  awigall 1701966061  jlws Jili / auwll
4dxganall algguuall
s / daluwll
/ apull @aliag . . oy ne o <ha=ll i ala (s g
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51,653,944 45,027,818
85,173 -
(154,955) -
236,323 1,037,188
51,820,485 46,065,006
0.86 0.75 23
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i QLY AS
(Basiaa dale daalua ;\SJ&)
Ladilgd) dia ) Aslaal) — las

aa gal) (palucal) Ggia A ol i) Gl

aS) siall i)

@ (Bl Lol A hksay) ol

£ ganall 5 gaall daa i Adatal gy Juall
145,169,332 71,056,432 236,323 (20,734) 13,897,311 60,000,000
45,027,818 45,027,818 - - - -
1,037,188 - 1,037,188 - - -
191,234,338 116,084,250 1,273,511 (20,734) 13,897,311 60,000,000
323,200 323,200 - - - -
(50,133) 45,891 - - (96,024) -
191,507,405 116,453,341 1,273,511 (20,734) 13,801,287 60,000,000
93,348,847 49,161,490 - 290,046 13,897,311 30,000,000
51,653,944 51,653,944 - - - -
166,541 85,173 236,323 (154,955) - -
145,169,332 100,900,607 236,323 135,091 13,897,311 30,000,000
- 155,825 - (155,825) - -
- (30,000,000) - - - 30,000,000
145,169,332 71,056,432 236,323 (20,734) 13,897,311 60,000,000

Y Ll

2019 S 58 e J5Y) 3 pa )l
o Rl

DAY Jalall Jaal

Al AY) Jaldd) g2 Maa)
i) 4S50 S i) el plaka)
(2-2) @) gl -Axi S jd ddas
2019 Js¥ G5iS 31 (2 ama )

2018 S oS e J 5V 3 apa )
Al

DAY Jalall Jaa

Ll &Y Jaldd) Jaal Maal
Aokl Al Jaliia) (e Jgaall

(30) pi gl — Jall (il 32 3

2018 Js¥ 0538 31 (b aa
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angall aadill Gléaaill glu

uiajUl jLigally

alieill ahdiVl (o andill aléasill

59,370,842 52,753,754 Jaall aypn Jué aiwdl agll
:(\a=ill
251,238 1,936,338 6 asagiall ailaiflll jilwAll yania
375,422 592,168 11 awgalall ji¢ alagagall elahl
3,730,447 4,024,737 12 GlS\Uaiwl
- 984,603 13 Janll @lxiiwl G \aiwl
(10,416) (9,124) Gla=ag Glsliaag AVl gu alyi
- (1,142,096) ayjlac aljlaiiwl gu alji
1,055,014 1,300,907 24 cuahgall @axall ajlai élalka jania
(28,900) - 1AV Jabddl gaall gly JU5 ga dlalell aaalls ddlla Glagaga alyi aleyjgi
10,762,891 13,076,051 Jugaill @ulsi (naln
957,528 1,094,077 7 asjall aidny acliy jnnia
- 1,417,104 11 ayaiull qniai il
- (50,133) asulill as pill aani jil
76,464,066 75,978,386
(11,637,681) 16,523,257 wyalg i digna @aid
(10,334,826) (907,289) ggjaall
(19,666,362) (5,431,354) wyal digan danyl
3,713,849 (3,357,298) aifls @ai
81,176 200,336 2aall alal alsuh
1,725,333 435,013 Al aifla aan)i
40,345,555 83,441,051 a2l anpilll go aaaill aldaxill
(6,515,061) (7,977,422) 22 acgaaall Jaall aupn
(114,477) (1,331,849) 24 ahgall aaaall alai alalsa yania ga ggarall
33,716,017 74,131,780 aliiill dhdilll ga aasill Glaasill (naln
aadill ahdilll ga daaill alaaxill
48,653 3,224,056 Gla=ag ulsliaag VT g1 go Jnaiall
- 863,871 GljlaiiwMl daxéa Glas ga Jnaiall
(11,155,362) (7,391,789) Glasag alsliaag OVT clpitl cgaaall
28,900 - U Jaliddl gaall gly JU5 ga dlalsll déagall dyla alagaga alyi dleyjgi
(86,320,277)  (20,657,901) 26ill @nd a91) g4jgill Ggaag dsuli Al ph cllail sgﬂﬁ'ﬁﬂ' cale
- 1,545,621 ayjléc dljlaiiul gu ga Jraiall
564,409 - 1AV Jaldll Jaall aailé JUs o alslell dagéll dulla Glagaga gu ga Jnaiall
(96,833,677) (22,416,142) ayylaiiwVl dndilll ¢na doadiwall dyaéill aladaill gualn
aihigaill anduilll gpa @adill aléaaill
(10,762,891) (13,076,051) acgaaall Jigaill @lIsi
109,771,724 (55,341,113) aisin c\yauwig Jhgyd
- (672,601) aljlal aleas
99,008,833  (69,089,765) auligaill ahduilll ga anaill alaaaill (naln
35,891,173 (17,374,127) ¢gidl walg (ggainll tna A8ill cna pill cnaln
21,644,788 57,772,284 ainll dlar (na clgidl (nalg Ggainll (na Aaéill
236,323 1,037,188 aajill (nhlyisl
57,772,284 41,435,345 5 diwll dlai gna cgidl walg Ggainll (na Aéill
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] @L< (1
@lsall 16ag (Lailw d3ganall dalell dambuall dygall jilauwllg glaall) dagaiall dalell daabwall jlafiwl JUAM! &S Cuwli
aslaall (na §jlaillg aclinll &jljg wal dalell daabwall Gls pidll Jaw ¢na Alawg 1989 aiwl (1) @dy Gagall cniyVl als pidll ggila

(@aw Js1 23lg jlizs) qrisgl jliss ggula (5) ggdrag a apna Jla gulp 1992 gljs 1 aylis (218) @é) (i dpaddlall dyiyVl

Juis aylig iyl lisa ggula (10) 2y Jlall Qi) ga 100% awwis (ol wliisl Guph ge dln_ll iy 24 (@i 1993 Jagll u_l}u.u 10 ayyliy
(@i 2001 gluwti 16 a_ULug aniyl lisa ggula (12) iyl dln.ll i) ga 20% i aiilao @.aml 1jgi JUa ga Jlall gul) g4 @i 1998
G uc Jlall gulj g4 @i 2002 gluwti 15 Aylizg izl lisa 14,304,675 Jlall i) 2y adlall Ll|_j|.0J.wJ\J.| JuaVl as pi ga glﬂmlll
@auwl g1jgi Gub ge Jlall yul) 24y @i 2005 gluwti 10 ayjlig iy jliss ggila (15) awadl Jlall gy o 5% auwi dyilao @awl 21jgi
g0 21% auui atilao @awl g1jgi Lg.u.b ge Jlall guij 245 @i 2006 (jluwti 16 2ylig «niayl jliga 16,500,000 2l 10% auwi) diilaa
Jlall gy ga 25% awnis atilha @awl g1jgi Guph ge Jlall guiy 2a5 @i 2013 blub 25 aylig aniygl jliss ug.lJ.o (20) awnyl Jlall Qi)

il Jlins ggula (25) anyl

g iyl Jlisa 5,000,000 glia dlawy JU5 ga @auw 5,000,000 jladas aspill Jlall guly éalij 2016 jIal 24 ayjliy aalell aball <jya
(@@aw Js1 xalg jlins) cniyl ggula (30) ggarallg ar apnall &s pinll Jla guly amnyl djgaall Ayl

alaw) JU5 o @aw 30,000,000 jladas as il Jla guly aalij 2018 glyjs 3 ;_\_ULu a6<iall laclaisly dialell JJ_C dalell auall Gj)a

(@@ J31 aalg jlins) il jliss 60,000 ,000 gganallg ar apnall @S pall Jla quJELLn_IJOJgnnJIaLU\Jlu.oLmJJIJU_IJ 30,000,000 glia
2018 jgai 17 ayyli) &jlLxillg aclinll §)ljg cna Jlall oy aalyjl aigilall alelpaVl as pill alaSiul Aag laa

:enly Lo @S pdl abilé ganiiig laa
.ayylai allsg »
[(awallell Alnjgul Jaleill 1ac) ggyylai clhuwg o
ayjlaill Alelhsllg alnaliall (na Jgaall «
aspill Jlacl d&axal panig slpiwl «
a8 pinll aalna (Gény Lay pll alaljill allss .
Auulia a1y anill asyphilh aailall as pidl Jlgal jlaiiwl .
as il alle Ayoiil algaiall juég dlgaiall JigaVl cllai
as pidl el apslil aljlasilg qualjlil ¢Mial
Iaia ol gl l@ililég as pinll Olaal aaai a4 gl Auwwda gl és pi gl dhlw gl dha gl dagsh ol ga él<ill «
cgidl ga al aaj\lll Jigalll yaljial «

dangall alall alilydl alac guwd (2

aljilVl gly i

aylaVll gulaa Jid ga dangall ddlall alilull (e asdalgall Cuai.adlall pylaill dgall puleall [8ag daagall ddlall Glilull alacl @i
(Laalwall dalell diiall déalgal denls (nag 2020 glui 27 Ayl

alpsill gl ¢ua (16) @dy adlall jylaill (nlgall jball Guhi laa @i il acgasall éaagall adlall Aliludl ga (nlgll écgaaall aa
(3) @dy ol na qjgsia dlnll Ald dpwbhall Glwluwll cna

aulall alibydl a1agi guwi -u

Gl pidl daiphul gaai aillg el asylill als pillg (@bl as pidll) jlaiiull Jualll as pil adlall alilyll éasgall adlall alill Jiai
LSl ga Gpsia ilge (na Gall layal ggsi laaic a5l wnle dcgaaall phywi @cgaall lale Jhuwi guill ALl gna dsylill
adlall alilyll graii @iy ey paiiwall &S pidl inle dpauull wile @ijpad JAa go aflgll ¢lli anle ilill wle ajaall layalg s pill ga
Layle aphpwll glaga yli wiis dphpwll aia a1 il Aglill ga daagall adlall Alilll gna asylill als pill

¢ oAl Agylill gag @slai Ayli ga i_jl.jld angall U Jalidll Jaallg éjlwaligl apll gl ¢na asylill &s pidl alilac ailii AI0gi @iy
asylill as il anle as pidl dphw JLaiil Llea aia

&y patiwall @aall ale aiphuw JU5 ¢ga adlgell elli gna J_uT.LII e adlall )adll asalg laua (Ggan

«(g polic AT Gaai aic djhunll agad
&y jaiiwall dmall wle jaiiwall al 1

g {laua adgon gTLm pafiwall éaall ga aislpi o aqilill apLiall Aflgell paiiwall JAy=i .2
L&y paiiwall aaall ale dhlwll ¢li @ladiwl wnle paiiwall §)aé .3

QJg.Q_LQJ| aliall yulié @iig dcgaaall il dphuull J6iii Laaic ¢lag alaaiMll ddyyh @ladiwl Jlacll aagi) WljicVly dcgaaall @géi
Ligiw eniaill jLisl Jac @iy aaili djaub agag alby ¢nag .Glagagall aagd gnalng lmagani @ilg «dlalell daiéll) glaaiVll dilac ¢ga
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axilill axiSiall wWulIsill d_D.u.Ll (iig .ug,oJI YU Jabidl dJJ“g 4jLwaligl <:_|.|JJI oy ¢na clpidl atlac ge aaili <?Lul ail wljicVll @iy
.aulla GIJgI gl gas @IJgh @l=ii ails 131 "1 Lagi angall YU Jolidl Jaallg éjlwaligl il gly na elpill aglac ge

alliall ada Jl)a] @ilg .qlaaiMl ilac J16 aaild Gils gnill alaMell aygui ge axilill @llall Jadi ¥ glaaiMll dilac ge axilill galiall
Aagall AU Jabidl Jaallg ajlwaligl 2l gl cna

Jgan dMlalea G_li dallea @ilg (praabwa (§géas laatini @i 3] Algaiwll Ayli ¢na dlalell daélly dlainall GlaljilMl gubid @iy
1301 Jalddl Jaallg &jlwaliglh agll gl (é Jairall Jadl alslell dagall (a Ells WA e Gall wlicVl @iyg .graalwall Ggas
.angall

.Ulagagall (rnaln (na @ains awi) il agliy gaphpwall jié (Ggan gulia @iy

asylill as piddl Aliglhag alagagar wlyiclll ge @\l as pinll wagii asalill as pillg @Vl as pill gu aallell @agii &phull glaga aic
.Gangall adlall alilull ga laaleuiul @iyg dsulill as pill asleiall @&slall Ggénl iVl pnliellg guphuwall pel (Ggan dilg

Angall U Jalddl Jaallg ajlwaligh apll gly gna aphpwll glaga ge aiil ajlwa gl ay ol wlyicVl @iy
Laioni aey agall jilawllg glhall aspig dcganall g dailéd (asulill aspillg @\l as pill) acgaaall adlle a2i @l 2019 @le Ji

Alilll ada alac] aic dcgaaall Jaly dai wnill dMaleall e axilill Wyjlnallg dé6iall aL_JJ:\JIg Ullaleallg 6mf!l| aletiwl @iy
.6aagall dadlall

allill asylill als pindl 2019 Jglil ggils 31 (na Las &s pinll ¢lliai -

aisla Guwi
2018 aSyouI 2019 as pall
gyl &uill glai 100% 100% 6,000,000 LaNISgllg guill &jlail jalall &s pi
gyl drania aalh 100% 100% 7,000,000 asaniall adlall (nigall wthll &s pi
nllills lalnlai lal asili as pi aVllsgllg guill éjlail jalall as pi ¢lliai
aisla auwi aslo auwi 9
as pull |
2018 aspdull | 2019 as pdll pll o
azjfku Gl latiwl 100% 100% 35,450 "aVlsgllg il §lail adylall plall &s pi

*k

;LIS [ binlai asali Gls pi (glauls jja) GVIsgllg guill )il aailsll jalall as po ¢lliai

2018 aspill | 2019 &s il aspll @ul
alylall &uill ajlai 100% 100% 35,460 " a.@.@ gshgi plall
uinlsn &uill &jlai 100% 100% 7,100 augall palall as i
aljlaVll ajlai 100% 100% 35,450 Tragyn pliild jrigu s pb
Lis i 2uill &)lai 100% 100% 18,824 LSy - alleall giill p5lall gina
aljloll aljlaiiw - 100% 709 asayl gijalga diaigliars @l ol

;LS lalynlai lal asli & pi(alloVl) a.@.@ gsbgi jalall &s i elliai

2018 &Syall | 2019 &S pidull ,
aljlal duill &)lai 100% 100% 7,720,000 alleall gill plall gina

ginal aylaVl g adlall Gl gl Gus . (@.@.3 guill jlail jalall) diclindl glaac cna @S pa alleall 2iill jaloll gina ¢lliay -
AV elypall o amei g jhdl auagar alleall giill jalall
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LEEEEEEEEEEE PP PP PP PP PR T e
:only LS [alinlod dyli OIS pih wgpn puiiisd gy as pb clliai ™

a1<la @y

2019 &s il aspiul @ul

<1yl Jlaiiwl 100% 100% 7,100 ¢ <ypal- @aylall palall as i
Jna il &)lai 100% 100% 119,662 * yna — allsall giill j514l1 gina
Jna uill §jlai 100% 100% 239,325 *ajaillg panill algall duy=ll as pill
Jna suill §jlai 100% 100% 79,775 *sujgillg alpiw\ jajld
Luilall uill Gjlai 100% 100% 21,734 * Lilall- alleall @iill jalall gina
Lilall &uill ajlai 100% 100% 20,153 QM enitigy Ol gl A
angsauwll @il glai 100% 100% 4,567 )il Lol dad
lailgy uill &)lai 100% 100% 949 “hilgy gina
Lilbhyp Jlaiiwl - 100% 709 ***jailp Jugla ©l ool

.2018 alall Y5 als pill ada ¢llaiy ugya pitiita prigu @S pi Galéd *

ayLaill ploll aasl ayjlalig dulall dphpuull gl dun 2018 @lell JUs 6J|;.:I'.|J JAloll éad és pi ¢llaiy ung.u.LLLLo Higu QSJ.uJ Gala **
AV el ga amxig jlal aagar wgyn puiing plign as pal ag=i

.2019 al=ll JU alspidl eia ¢llaiy ugyn piniila pigy as pd Gald ***

:nULilIS lalnlai ali as ph ¢llaiy S pal — amlall palall as i elliai ***

Jac asul 51510 AL

2018 &S il

1<1pal &uill ajlai 100% 100% 710 (Ll ¢yggiyi lpw) Sapol — gujgill palall as i
<1yl &uill a)lai - 100% 2,081,873 alyygygsil glay

:2019 Jgll ggils 31 ¢na Las asylill als pill enllall <1sUig ¢dlall S pall endlill Jgaall guy -

2019 Jglil ggils 31
: iUl jLigally
(@loLill &jlwall) | dlsl¥l ggada ) ' 'ﬁw| UYSTJHAE
& il dlagagal
46,658,074 222,633,411 331,578,320 445,503,597  G33ga - GVIsgllg giill §jLail jalall &S i
(701,232) 1,127,329 5,010,656 8,675,743 araaiall adlall (nlgall wyhll s i

2018 Jglil ygils 31
(aloLdll &jluwall) - £gana cniyl il
- ; - Glagagall
54,227,272 187,209,826 340,770,656 406,623,796  8>33ga— GNIsgllg guill §)Lail jalall &S pi
(541,423) 1,396,436 3,386,179 7,752,497 dxxaiall aalhll (nigall @yhll &S pi

- - - 4,247,571 (@uanill ani) aygall jilawllg gbball &s pi

wuliall gubwi -3
daall JUa o ablell aausll jahi amill ddlall alagagall elifiul dmgglill @alsill gulwl wile éangall ddiall alill alac] @i
.alahall aalsilly aylall abglhallg alall Glagagallg dlalell daually jmbhia U Jabidl

Jyall dlacg dia1hgll dlasll -
.ns1paVll Mgall cna dcgaaall diaihgll dla<lig t,_n.i:f!ll Jlixall dangall adlall Gliludl ja@lAi

Glpadill g Alalaisll @ladyiwl -a
dcgaaall auwball Glwluwll (Guhi awa Jigi alaljialg alpadig lalaiab djla\l @ld alhiy dasgall ddlall Alibull alac] aic
ada e Wlini aa aueoll Jiliill gl .aylnallg Alalp¥il cna Jigi GhalaiaVlg Glpasill aia ol las. aliglhallg alagagall gllallg

~onlaiwo jil agwlall Alpasill gna Alp<ill Wlicll @iyg jhaiul dathall Alaliallg alyaaill aeala @iy .Glyaaill
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AhhlaisVi

aajaall dagall ile gyaga Jyasi <) ge aaili apus phlaa wile (nghii gnillg 2019 gl ggils 31 ¢ra Las alalaizlll Jga Glogleall
:gii aas\WIl agllall aiwll gna abiglhallg Glagagall

.gajll jlaa wle gl gajll ga @hai aic Gaai sl elgw lplil WiVl -

A8y jaiiwall &S pill wle phpw dcgaaall wal gls 13] La :aagill -

Agaaill gl A6l ¢pa daslia dcganall Gils 13] La gl agac -

dasgall ji¢ Alpasillg alalyialll

Juasi i) ¢padi dala jhlaa wlc (ghii ¢rill g 2019 Jgll ggils 31 ¢na Las aas§all jué Glyaaillg GlaliaVl Jgo dlagleall g)

:alill ablagll gna laalja] @i daoslall adlall diwll ¢a aliglhall g Alagagall axjaall @uéll ile gyaga

asagiall abiall pasdi alplil Glyicll -

Al aylgisyl alalyiolll :aaaaall galiall alaljill gulid -

alapall auypall flwall Jiléa laalaviwl gsay aihbdina dups alyl jagi :alhgall dupall Jgnlil Glyicll -

daan) g<ay ¥ il aalall GWsaall gulwi wile sleriwVl dcganal gull @lsi laia Ihgpha dlslell dagdll agani -

slajiwl aylé ¢lla ¢na Lag alspiwMl allall @llall aganil apubwlll GlaliaVl :apadllg awgalall jié Glagagall dagd gnini jlisl -
Hghill @ylsi

Ajlgall yjlall Gaaill @ang aylainl Jgo dpudyll alaliall :alainall alaljilllg Alnniall guliag Wlyic\ll -

aopall hugiall ayaail apwbwlll Alaljialll :asaéleill Glagagallg dyylaill digaall @oill aeagiall ailaifVl jilwAll ania gulié -
Aylwall Jazal

wulai enillg dlainall GloljilVlg layle dgaiwall Jgolll alslell aayallg Jgaall gagell dlslell dadll :asyli aSph wile dlgaiwl -
(6§a gulwl e

Ulagagall adal dalell dllall wnle Ialaicl d1yga §jgni dwgalall pcg dwgalall dlagagall d__pl.ﬁ\‘JIJLo_c‘\JIJ,pﬁj‘énLcy 412l @géi -
Judiwall (na anliiVll laylacyl &)1Vl Gleagig

as pdl onjliiivea J1d ¢pa dasa atigild dwlja wilce Ialaicl dpaiwa djgny dcgarall an daldall LLasll asalpar djlall @gai -
LLasll elli el Jubiwall (na acgaaall lalaaii aé il dlainall phlaall gui giillg guigilall

Qi gl alajiwlll abla ji¢ ggjaall aalsi ails 13] Junaill aylall aagall i ggjaall Gagd (aeail ganiall padi a)laVl egéi -
alilsll daysll Aaledil ¢na wunii (npal Jalge opl gl dalsill ga Jal gull j=uw gls 131 gl anija gl nls i @a16ill gl wlill ggjaall
Ayjianll daudll ge alayiwl

aylull Alayleillg gyilgall lag Jaall aups jansa padis §lall @géi -

:alalell dausll gubia -

il adlall peg adlall aliglhallg Glagagall alslell @uéll gulié dcgaaall duwlall Ablnallg alwluwll ga sac wlhiy
wnle Gl dlabill ddgiwall adile wnle 287 @uéi Guya cls Jady dlalell @l gulidr Gleiy lawa Qli &ld) jlb] dcgaqall
aullall ggidll (nagaiill paall (] dpiila @)lai @adig dlalell @uall 3 ingiwall ¢l (na lay dalall dlalell dagéll Glwlié giad
Wyh alaglea @ladiwl Jb (a ausill anlall a\yasillg lmang gSag Al il dalall Gllhaall dahiiall d=alpally @uaéill Gapo @géy
Wb\l ga laule Jgnall @i will alalll @uéin auéill @Gipa agéas dlalell uall gulial rewill alaxd gl dpulawll jlewl Jia Clli
aauall qrajall Jwlwill (na wginall €lls ¢na Lay gnllall pyaill adgall puleall lilhia guli alapéill aia gl pliiiwl @cal tyall
CGlaysill ada aa wini gl qisiiy grall alalsll
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&1ani ¢pa axilill dadull Juaai @iy, a6ill algi dlang gl u*-p\JI dg.n\JI ga a;uL|JI andill aldasill ge aléiwa 1S §jgny
Jlacll guaail (@Guigll ggleill (pa auaiwi ol dgiall A6ill a1lgi dlang dlcgaaa gl 26ill algi dlang wnle Jlacll

J.ljl Laaul ull @ullIsi Lnali alslell aiagd gl dralxdiwMll aiald ga A6i a1lgi daagl gl dg.n\JI a0l AlayiwMl Jilsll gliall gl
@ni Ja=a @xdiwl clig adbll laias ] dagnia §jrdall aihdiwall auaéill Gldasill wtnle @ladiwlll dard raigi
2A46ill a1lgi dangl gI Jan\l a3V @ranall Jhl;m.llg agoill abbll aagsll ahll Ggull alpadi gussey opill anynll 16 La

Al plsll [melia ge aji a6ill a1lgi dang gl Jnlll ayiaall daysll dils 13] da1dll cna cniaill jlws Gli] @iy

algi dang wnle alana djaul ol ayiaall aaidll yaresil lannai \ng @il .Gjlwall gl AU cna endaill JJLLUJ uLuI @il
oo gulwi ale 2aill Algidang cna LAl dg.n\JJ ayianll @uall a1eai @i gag aill

waeil M pAll waall héa cniaill §jlwsd gusc @iy an\JI dg.n\J_I aunilly Lal Ayl datd (na cniaill §jlws gusce @iy
4jlwd alil @iy @l Lo @i gsaall ga gls aiill clabll gl dlaiwlll @ny a2 ¢njiasll aslia Jolll wjiaall ghiall aua
.cniaill

dyjlé=ll AljlaiiwMl -3
waay gudl gslg laalls gl aiaid (na Jlall guly <laiVl gl dylal alalpl cuwst Lol ogliidl @iy jléc ga ¢nyl=ll jlaiiwl
Jahl @iy .ayjlal kaJ_c\J gl Glaaall gl giladl ayygi gl JliiVl ¢na @aaiwg Mg @aliiclll degaaall Glbbii JAUS o asy
¢nillg dxagall dlall alibwll Jga AblaMl ¢na alalell laiad ge alnalll @iig Qalsil ¢nigl Jsuiu dyylg=ll aljlaiiwll

Jii (yléc (g gan aljla<ll ellil a_l_og.wJIJLsuu\Jl wnlc leliy Jéiwa (nyléc jus 1 ga bigiw @367 @iy

dwgalall ji¢ Glagagall -a
apawll

& Wyigall dausll Laull lalna gg0xall (padill glhall dlalell d&audll wnle LAV ayliy dpauill yulid) dcgadall @gdi
aspll (na loiwa dailall @&slall (Ggan (na anall dlalell aaisllg ohmdloSMImuJmemJI}nggngdn@amu
.G)a6all Abglhallg ayanill abilsll aliidall Glagagall (alalell Gawdll) lay Wyieall Gaisll (naln laia lagnia éliidall
i Gyslall §gas adyhy Loy jafimall GIS bl paill.aall (nd rixill dosiiall sl il 32 a6l 6jadll gulal
aupiaall aauall enle aaysll (na uiaill yilws ool 24jgi @iug «Ablaiiwl dyiaall dasll (na dpauill yiaall dagall gl
ayslall ggao abyhy lay yaiiwall syl

sl dwgala jic Glagaga

@Shiall cloh Ml Jujii a1 aolslh cliiaVl WM (vl aéaphg lagliial @i enill anpaVll awgalall pi¢ Glagagall wlyiclll @iy
.aau6ll (na qniaill daslyiall jilwallg

wnill awgalall ji¢ Alagagall clohl @iig .axxaa Gjiol chiajll lmpac jIa6T Uuhuluﬂ_cmug.oloJIJ_Lculzg:ug,oJlem(ou
HE dlagagall Lai .angall p\JI Jablidl Jaallg &jlwall gl UMl gl cna clahll a6 @iyg ja=ll 13a JUS d3a10 ¢niaj jac (@l
ol Juowi @ilg dangall alall Glibll ayli cna laviayd ¢na qniaill d=alja @ita axaa niaj pac @l guyl nill dwgalall
.Aagall jall Jalidl g5allg §jlwall gl 2UH gLy cna leiad (na gniai

Jalidl Jaallg §jlwall gl 2H gLy (na el @iyg dcganall Jlaci ge axilill dwgalall p¢ dlagagall dlawy @iy
Aiwll guoi cna angall FE)|

Jis agag Al dangall adlall Glibdl ayli cna dwgalall ji¢ dlagagall Gaid cniai wnle dlpiga ail d<alja @il
aljisll tnle d\baei dil <l @iig dlagagall Ellil cniajll ja<ll padi dealja @it ¢HAS . laiaid galésil wtnle tncgiiga
asa\ll

clahl
Jadgall quoliilll pa=ll aa wnle lill hwall adyphy angall AU Jaldldl Jaallg ajlwall gi il gl ¢na clabll wgynay Wljiclll @iy
aglahl @iy \ daunll .awgalall pé Alagagall agis ¢pa aiy Y5l
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Ghalpll WlyicVl -g

Jainall gag ¢ryidiall wl] dclaull &xslay dhyipall &yagall jhlaallg galiall Jéis degadall @gai Laaic diliall AlalpYl gulia @iy
loaicg .@dgiga J<iu gull dilac (na laaisi @i ill gl dasiall @illKill ulwis] gSaall go ggsi Laaic «pasill [@ajle alajiwl
0951 Laaic . @giga Jsdu gull dilac ga sl yaai laisa) laaic deliyll adal (nlea @$H ald yuylai g (na dcgaaall ggsi l
ga @nall Jauy g wile Ggigo Jsiy @nall gulid Jaixall ga gls 13]g .gull dilasy dhiijall d)3lnisVll géliall Gaai Jaixall ga
. Wjiza ga las alsuall gi alalpl

aéell (na dxanall aljliclll wnle zLiy AlalgMl gulia @iy .ailasl deadall Alaaall go guubwl JSdy alalyl algi dcgaaall @gai
lay Jrac wll @aad gl @=lw wilc - Aagll jgpar gl 310 Gég wa dphuall Jéii Lasic alalplll acganall Wjigi ¢un .Jiasll 2a
:enly Las (15) aullall jylsill cnigall jhi=all ga Galgis

Agaiill anlg alaljillg Ggas tnuduiy JisT gf guagh gu Glail ail (nle aae2ll Wiy @iy :Jrall 2a (3gasll) rd<ll Ayaai .1

Adell (na 1Vl alaljill ajaai .2

Gloaall gi giladl Jugai Jiléa aile Jgnall @s pill gagii ¢pall jlicVl jlada ga dlaleall jow :dlaleall jew ayani.3
ailli wlihi gc al lalunai @iy gill @llall elifiul  Jwasll (] dagegall

JaLnAi ajy.ij.ll @gdw . alg Il @ljill ga Jisi wile (nging adel duwill .aé21l (na Il GlaljilVl dlaleall jow yamnii 4
elal @lill Js1 clagll Jléa atle dg.nJJI as pull @agii ¢pall jlicVl jlada angy 8J_LQJ clal @ljill Jsl dlalall jouw

.agll jgas gl 3310 aag (a <l @ljilly as il ¢nag (Las gi) Laaic Glalplll as piudl wyisy. 5

:aullill Jg,!lsz,o.ll Al clayiwl @b (a . Gagll g0y alalp\l Wpisag 12\l @ljilly @s il (nai
gl‘asdJ.LLnglcmuJ_I QSJ.uUI;IAIunguLLo_ILnQJJIgnJILJ.Iamug LLmszJImoJ_u
gl ¢ aiwnai gi Jull <L) aic Jrasll oy @saiy enill dgn\JI gwnug gi (@Glay oj}mjl elal -
QU nin Jaisall sVl Jiléa 2aall cha Alaill ualg Go as pidl walg as pinll Jua @ladiwl ga Jni <liai] end] &S elal gy V-

auisVMl GMla<ll -j

duisVl Glla=ll Gllalsall

CMal2all o] agyli (na axiluwll Wpnll jlowl diwll Y\ auisll Glasll @ii guill G\aleall &adyi @iy

(na axilwll Wyall jlewl aangall adlall alibwll gt guiyUl jlisadl w] auislil allasll anaill abiglhallg alagagall &aayi @iy
) ) ) alill el

Jaga @laiiwl alaeallg diwll dlar gna aningVl liaalb élahall aolsil gu (@Gpoll aadill agidl ga auninVl alasll (Jilws) awlsa Jiai
aiwll alai nad axilwll wpnll jlewl ¢risjVl jliall (il dasjia @uislll dlasll dlahall aalsllg aiwll JUa aleaallg Jleall aailall
wna axiludl Wpnll jlewl ¢riagll jligall (] allell dasally dalillg auinVl AMasll aadill ¢ alglhallg alagagall daayi @i
Alalell laiaid ayaai agyli

angall U Jalddl Jaallg ajlwall gl apll gly gna gyl ligall il anisll AVlasll aaayi dslef ge atilill alagpall Juawi @iy

duylall alulasll

i\l J|JJ3J| ] AlgaiwVl ge aailill allell aagéll winle aMya<illg dadll ¢lla (a Llay anylall aldasll alaljillg Jgni d.ngJ (il
Wnll jlawll Lo_og iVl linall aind] aylall dlidasll Alagynag alalpl Jugad @iy upéill Ayli ¢na aailwll wnll Jlawll 18ag
.alalall Ayli (na aailwll

dasyill Glagja Iac laga aninlll Gllasll daayi (rblis] g @slyiig J5U1 Jolill gaall ¢né auialll Glasll dasyi légya Gl @iy
Gphiwall e ganall gnle dlanall

yini aale] @iy asyidall apnull gi alall pilill gl apaull Elli glada @iy Cua @yl ddasl nija gl anls aleriwl Jac @i Loaic
Jilwa gl alyi ga cjas @lwall gi apll gan anlall adasll elliy aallell Aly auisll alasll aaayi (nhliiz] (na @slyiall ghall
Aphull Blei-Ml ga danyls dilac alerivwlll 13a ganiy duay asyli @S pd (ua l@ina ga cjo sletiul acgaall @lié aic aleriwl
alyaj &S pil (nd lmins ga cja slegiwl deganall @gai Losic dphpuall ju¢ ganall al @sliall ghall ga adlsll g3 < jall Jigai @iy
@slyiall gliall ga aallell ga cjall tini dale] @ii @lall pilill Blei ga drgls dlac slesiwll 1aa gani) Cuay ¢yida ggpita gl
ajlwall gi upll cna

) _ @dlall dlagagall dlalell dausll -2

H=ll ga Jalill hgpd guailg Jaleill (na aclyg aslha wlphl gu @ljil] aawi gl Jol Jald ar @i wnall gliall dalalell aausll d.lm
aulall alagagall alalell dasall Jiai ahiii Glgwl (na aaagall ddlall clilull ayylis (Glglha 211 / Glagaga <lph) & \J_c\JIJlsqu ul
aydguw Jlewl lal il

ablell [@iagd paai @id Gguwll bliti @ac gi adlall alagagall gasyl hii Jglai agag @ac gi dilea jlewi jagi @ac Jbb ¢na
ahdiwall auaaill alaasill allall aaiall a1idi @ladiwl gl jus A (il &l aaglde adla alall adlall adgull aagall laiilaay
.ylaiiwVl Alangll (na aljlaiiwlll Jgnlll dass (naln déiph @laviwl gi déayliia dylla élai 8aila jou dagnia

Jolaill -h
Ggénll jagii Laaic haa angall enllall jSpall glu wna cnalnll gliall jlaklg dadlall Gliglhallg adlall clagagall gu galéi <lja) @iy
.(agll guai (na Aliglhall diguig alagagall Gaai ggss gi gl galéill gulwi (nle laiigui @iy Laaic ¢lasg aajlall diigiléll

dlansall -¢p
émhudluiusﬁixhhngoﬂgﬂlmljj}olloLgé,;JUJ(é,gnﬁlszJ'gTd,gjgjLé)Gloljﬂ!é_cg,ognJ, I (nle ggsi Laaic AlnnAally Wlyicll @iy
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g< Glnnaall 3aai @iy .agle daisy J$iy lmios gulié gSaig dalnis] galial o)1y Gaai aic Liviy gi Jaize Glaljildl sawi gig
clal dxanall phlaallg 3gaill dviajll dasdll adlall Ggull Alaudi gussy Jrea dedgiall aulbiuall &adill Alaosill @nd @Giyb
ST

J1gaill byjlna -d
gl <Ll gi cliidl (] o JSadu ag=i U enill gahia\l @ylsi Jsi Glyiclll @iy .galisVl e éxilall wgma Jigaill @ijlna gaiii
allall 8ailall adyph @laaiwl aagall U Jolddl Jallg djlwall gl all gly (o élage Jgol il

diaxaall galiall hhA -

ahsimall galiall glia padi JUs ga dhs JSI Jnéia Jiiy dxaaall galiall hihay Gleis latd degaaall Glaljil] (naln wlwin] @iy
ahall Jgnll alslell aaall aphg @hall laa @nag adlwll g adlall aljiall (na guahgall lagle Jna il

g< it loaic .4)adall glaiiMll daag dé1h @laiiwb Jaga onylgis] jus dhwlgs nguu dranall galiall Alaljil] ulwin] <l @iy
A ayjiwa @lla i J$id (na asliall aslnialll galiall adlall aagéll wnle aj Wyisall Jnlll nis) dacgaaall dlaina Jgni ubwall
Gllhia ooV jlicVl gy @ialnial galiall adiall dagsll ulwalg .ahall ahéinall Glaslwall (na Glagesi gl dhall ga Jidiwall

daall s -@

Jaladl Jaallg o_]bu.D_II gl ! glu cna Jaall anypn wgpnar wlyiclll @iig alagall wilpallg adball ailpall Jaall s wgna Jady
dAallg ajlwall gl 2yl agiy gan apilia lay wliiclll @i agiy déleiall aypall Wyiey las Jlacll 2loail Gleiy gls 15[ VI ug.ojl Pl
Aagall AU Jabildl

adlall Gl agliy Aibwll aypall Jaea @ladiwl aiwll aypall galall angll wnle dedgiall asaiwall ayynll adiall aypall Jiai
.adibwll dlgiwll aéleiall déaiwall aupnll (na dligwi ol wnl] aaln] dangall

dangall adlall alilwll tna alglhallg dlagagall dajaall @llall gu didgall Glagyall daleiall dlagall ailpall WlyicVl @iy
dilpall alwisl plell dxaaall gllallg

aailull guilgall wnle zliy lawsc @iy Laaic aidgall alagyall nle laduhi gagiall aypall GVaga gulwi wile dlagall ilpall (i
.Gaagall adlall Glibyll 2yli cha

anynll uIJgJ.km.IIg Ulagagall gu alasill @jly chigild (G clllia gls 13] alagall awpnll dhglhallg dlagagall gu golsill @iy
als p gI aupnll aenlall a.cgoa.o]l L}J.I.OJ wnle auynll althlbwll guoi J16 ga wagiwi enillg Lj:mJI wlc aynll Gleiig adiall
wgw auynll dlbglhag dlagaga ol gI analnll adbll auynll dlagagag dlglha digwil @gdi ol lalg aupall denly dalita
.aagll guoi (nag (Gonii

ga axlatwdl RS go gSayg Jubimall (i duyph alyf @8ai Jainall ga ggsy Losic alagall duypall Glagagall Glyicll iy
.aiagall alagyoll

aupall galiall (Géni Jainall pié ga ggsy laaic l@n164i @iyg dulla diw JS dilai (na alagall dupall dlagagall d=alja @iy
18y ahyijall

Gl podl ey anlgii enill Jgall gna Jg=aall ayludl uilgall I.o.og ddall aupa ggilél i.o_og adlall wilpall uiag

@awll l-
a_mu.l ajlwall gl 2!l Gawd) cuubwlll @auwll Ul cuwingg .anlll (oam\JLl @l=iallg yagrallg ¢uwlwlll @auwll Ml uﬁlﬂl @it
2l Jua=iy adsall @awll afl wuwingg Giwdl A5 analell @awlll 319l 22jall hwgiall (nle dcgaaall nambwal dxilell
3_11:\3 alyi go @awll ans wile pilill jahi ¢y aalell @awll aael a34all hwgiallg acgaaall (naabwal dailell diwll djlwAll
Amailc galyi Jainallg aiwll J\A alglaiall anlell @awlll

:a61ha pic dagad dlpuwaig pulea -gu
@l ¢un asy Jg=oall dylw ¢ aislg wilai J<iu laylan] @i 26 alisi 0_]9530.“ dla=allg dxiaall dullall pyléill algall juleall gl
:)S1all Guhill aslia lail lale dla2allg éayaall juleall ada Guhil acgaaall @ai

danall pulsall
Cald il als pill héa uall Guhills alawll ga 2021 ¢ilill ggils 1¢na Guhy) gualill agac :(17) @dy adlall pylaill ¢nigall jhsall -
((9( @dy aylall plsill (rigall jhall Guhiy

G\la<ill

nllall $WMI aylgall juleall (na (uagalaall L)l galja (le Clyaei

.3 adlall juylaill (nlgall jliall inle AMya=i) ¢oylaill hLdill W= -

(adgall auwhhall julea ga 8g 1 ¢nlgall Guwlhall jli=a wnle Glyagi) (njagall Wi -

.a_cg.ag,oﬂ dangall agJLoJI ULIL!.]J| wnle (hyaga _}J| L2l
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wnclhall jysill (4

Gloaall gi alaiiall @uadi gna ¢yidiig lape ge mjiai ailgeg jhlaal gnai laily 3ii dcgaaall (na pnlisll o dcgana ga glhall
alill (na Alelhall (nél ge jraii dxana dalnial aty gan alaaill gi alaiiall uaai gna elyidi gi gnlieiill clhall Wy La laag

naly2all ¢lhsll Wiy la laag wdll aslnial

biodill glasll -i

sallill @il Jlacll alelhd wle 4dcgaaall Jadiig

&l &ylaig aclin -
iljlaiiw\l -
.aalhll -

wnalp2all clthéll -a
gl (@ piull-

Lgygl g Lillhyp-

1S4pal-

gVl (@ piall uill aylai CNlIsgllg guill aylail plall &s pd
gVl (@ piall é>i1ia aalh draaiall aalnll (nlgall @yhll &5
huwgVll Gl &l §ylaf 2-@.@ gshgi jalall
bgyg! &uill §jlai aygall Aloll &spi
gVl g piull Jlaiiwl ugyo phiiitd gy &s i
bgyg! &uill §jlai Lis Ji- glleall uill jplall gina
hwgVll G piull Jlaiiwl aitayl ginalga Giaigliags 6l ool
g\l (@ pdall uill aylai alleall ill jalall gina
<430l Jlaiiwl ISypal- arylall palall &s pd
gVl (@ piall uill aylai 0o - 3lleall ill Lol gina
huwgVll il &uill §)lai 4ylaillg panill dugall duy=ll &S pill
g\l @ pll &uill §ylai &4jgillg slpriwlll jojli
Ligyg! uill aylai Lilall- lleall gill j3lall gina
bgyg! il gjlai GV nitigy Ol el Yl
gVl (@ piall uill aylai ajlill palall aad
bgg! &l gjlai lailgs gina
Ll p &ull §ylaf Jaily Jugly ol el
S0l &uill §ylai (Léylw ¢yggiti lpiw) 1ypal — 2ujgill Jlall &b
S0l &l gjlai Ak1ygygsil glay

al2all glhall -

EICO 2019 (pg_iwll 1y aill

e e\l Ligadly

ggaall Gl latiwil 2019 Jg¥ll ggils 31 (na duaiiall diwll
116,157,936 - 259,999 115,897,937 glhall 2y Jana
(33,319,682) (4,514,100) (786,811) (28,018,771) aylxll @ylnall
(14,615,635) (94,687) - (14,520,948) 21jgillg 2ull Wyjlno
(13,076,051) (10,916,916) (43,871) (2,115,264) Jigaill @ylIsi cnaln
(1,417,104) (1,417,104) - - aaudull qriai pilws
(1,936,338) - (664,316) (1,272,022) asagiall duilaiiVl jilwall pnia
960,628 350,304 533,768 76,556 Ul alalpyl
(52,753,754) (16,592,503) (701,231) 70,047,488 Gl Jud diwll glhall (jilws) oyl
429,555,546 157,359,131 8,675,744 263,520,671 glhéll dlagaga cnllaal
238,048,141 145,509,157 4,253,058 88,285,926 glhall dlglha cnllas]
7,391,789 1,261,799 1,412 6,128,578 dullawigl @ylnall
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iUl jligally

2018 JgVll 9gils 31 (na aumiiall diwll

93,580,578 i 256,068 93,324,510 clhall 2y Jaao
(22,935,415)  (4,632,885) (808525)  (17,441,981) ayylaVl Gyjlnall
(11,565,180) - - (11,565,180) 24jgillg gull wyjlna
(251,238) - ; (251,238) asagiall auilaifiVl yilwill anao
28,900 i 28,900 . ondblelldoall ﬂtj} iﬁ?ﬁfﬁfbﬁjﬁ
(10,762,891)  (9,325,969) (102,350)  (1,334,572) Jagaill @lISi (naln
10,955,274 10,955,274 . - ayinaglg dyla] wlsil
320,814 89,637 (689) 231,866 @bl alall
50,370,842  (2,913,943) (626,596) 62,911,381 aupaill Jud il Ll (jibws) alyf
414,054,003 184,125,126 7144170 222,784,797 elhall Alsgaga wllas]
268884761 199,137,584 2,721,029 67,026,148 clhall Glglha (las]
11,155,362 3,543 12918 11,138,901 adlawil Gylnall

gl Gpl 2019 Jg\l U:Juéjg: ﬁhl aiwll
116,157,936 95,599,923 1,361,834 2,092,795 17,103,384 clhall 2y Jana
(33,319,682) (21,027,077) (706,976) (1,969,972) (9,615,657) aylall @ylnall
(14,615,635)  (12,464,424) - - (2,151,211) 21jgillg 2ull @yjlna
(13,076,051) (9,788,191) (2,576) (253,927) (3,031,357) J1gaill @IS chaln
(1,417,104) (1,417,104) - - - apaudall gniad jilus
(1,936,338)  (1,936,338) . - . asagiall ailaiiVl jiluall janaa
960,628 803,149 (10,339) 72,053 95,765 Wl Alalpyl
52,753,754 49,769,938 641,943 (59,051) 2,400,924  ayall Jié diwll glnll (yilws) alyi
429,555,546 318,756,446 2,907,518 40,146,171 67,745,411 clhall ¢ilagaga nllasl
238,048,141 206,559,370 1,144,853 19,148,402 11,195,516 glhall dlglha ¢nllas]
7,391,789 7,193,940 10,374 8,309 179,166 adlowil @ylnall
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iUl jligally

buglt @l | Lithay . 2018 Jg\ll ygils 31 (né dumiiall &iwll
93,580,578 82,430,298 - 66,801 11,083,479 glholl 2y Jana
(22,935,415)  (17,245,119) - (367,043) (5,323,253) &M yjlnall
(11,565,180)  (9,868,421) . (111)  (1,696,648) sujgillg 2ull yjlna
a8l dula dlagaga alyf dleyjgi
28,900 28,900 ; - C Jolddl gaall glo JU5 ga alstsll
JESYT
(10,762,891) (10,730,697) - (32,194) - J1gaill @llsi (naln
(251,238)  (251,238) ; - . asdgiall ddilaiful jilwall janae
10,955,274 10,955,274 - - - nidatll pilws
320,814 271,168 - 5,683 43,963 U"_jj‘\J| alalpl
59,370,842 55,590,165 - (326,864) 4,107,541 appall b diwll glhall (jilus) al._lﬁ
414,054,093 340,050,821 - 17,200,908 56,802,364 glhall alagaga nilaa]
268,884,761 258,734,477 - 4,098,494 6,051,790 glhall Gliglho ¢ilas)
11,155362 11,031,453 - 55,152 68,757 ayllawil @yjlnall

cgidl wnal g Ggainll cna asill (5

Jglll gils 31 (na Las e
2018 2019 snial il

100,443 477,717 Gagainll (na 14i

54,989,233 40,229,454 ¢gidll wal ayyla ablws

2,682,608 728,174 *¢lgidl winal gilag
57,772,284 41,435,345

0gils 31 (na Las) 2019 Jglil gqils 31 (na amiill diwll 4% gilagll wile daila dui g o jauh JSaiu clgidl wal gilagll Giwi *
(5.6% I % 1 (30 aglyii 2018 Jglll

wyslg dyjlai digaa @as (6

JaVll ggils 31 cna Las

iy Ul Lially
77,932,496 63,579,520 clasll @ad
2,499,500 329,219 gu3jgall @ad
80,431,996 63,908,739
(412,221) (2,348,559) " d=dgiall duilailMll jilwsll pnia
80,019,775 61,560,180
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:nly Las Gils d=agiall dilaiiVl jilwall j(ania wilc alnlall sl g *

JgVl ggils 31 (ha aimiiall aiwll

iUl Ligally
160,983 412,221 nilill ggils ga Jglll (na anyll
251,238 1,936,338 &iwll J\5 dlalal
412,221 2,348,559
Jgjall (7
Wl : ;
Ja¥l ggils 31 cha Las uingll Jligally
2018 2019
20,242,862 17,229,794 d,ng‘\JI algall
212,878 172,003 Jasuill G olii)
15,240,671 15,751,862 djamlall acbaull
515,263 4,529,608 Guhll (na aclay
812,057 777,264 JLu2ll 2hd gagiuo
1,670,129 1,087,123 allguunsiig agileall slgall gagiua
177,693 231,188 aslaiwa alga gagiwa
38,871,553 39,778,842
(1,145,970) (2,240,047) + @Sl alrhy aclny jania
37,725,583 37,538,795

lmalaviwl @iy gl enill algall asjall dihy algall ansa abwisl (Giguillg dleuall @ués aliaiallg dcgaaall §la) @gdi*
.atileall algallg éjalall aclnill aaalall ajioll cna lasen gagiall ji¢ ga gl JliiMl dilac ¢na

;LIS culs aiwldl JM5 @S jall aidny dcladl jnnda ale alnlall asall gl
Jgll ggils 31 (na aimiiall diwll

iyl jligally
2018 2019

188,442 1,145,970 wilill ggils ga Jg¥l na arnyll
1,145,970 2,155,283 aiwll JUs janiall ga ggsall
(188,442) (1,061,206) aiwll g5 sjiwall /ughidall

1,145,970 2,240,047

wyal diyaa éanji (8

JaVll ggils 31 na Las

2018 2019

iUl jligally

4,822,903 3,989,510 laada dcgasa wijlna
902,249 603,398 Loada dcgdaa Ja3 dypih
14,453,590 19,341,518 *aajiwa Gligali
160,078 102,067 gaahga @ad
87,572 381,792 Gleuag Jas aypn alilal
161,719 158,053 aflgall (e wil
1,808,375 2,882,502 ag0iill ¢iai gyjbita ulwa (ile Aleas
2,626,000 224,786 anlall aypall
93,189 349,759 Wl
- 734,567 2ali o
25,115,675 28,767,952

wwgpall glans aia haing ¢nallg elidl wnal jganall Aasill aidl 13aa Jiag*
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I
13U Jalddl gaall glu JU5 ga dlalell éausll alall Glagagall (9

JaVll ggils 31 na Las

iyl sty
2018 2019
150,525 150,525 * &30 ¢ @awl
150,525 150,525

asclinll Jladdl asph (na dacgaaall ganal adla @Glgwi (a asjaall pe adlall alagagall alalell dasall Aidl 1 Jiag*
.4jagia aédxa dilla Glily p‘J dg.n‘\JI aad (naln adiph @ladiwb aidl A&l dlalell dausll juish dcgarall Gald dun

ayjla=ll GljlaiiwVi (10

Jall ggils 31 (na Las

2017 2018

iyl yligaly
271,028 271,028 2/1/271 wn2 wnll * glaac - aaaiall auyell Gljlalll
403,524 - 1 1 aauall ** gylac - aradilall agis\l éslaall

674,552 271,028

:2017) jliaa 328,100 glia dljléc (niaha paai Jo.wg.u:] T.o.og 2019 dg‘\JI Jgils 31 (na Las glaac Lp_j‘\J dlalell dauoll Gl *
apilio lmwliér lal l@agaai @i 26 aaudll aia gl ¢un 2 wgiwall gan ga dalell daisll wiini gsal qu.cg (yLlisn 289,782
.aaulila drdgu JLsqu 2a lahyy dpilia pe gl dilea Jlsuul.l

st atleg JLLIJ 1,818,482 glia Uljléc (niada padi hwgial Lo.og 2019 dg\JI Jgils 31 (na Las glac Lp_j\J alalell aausll Gsly **
oJ.wLLoJ.chIa.lez.oJl.Q.leoJ.uJI.Lo lawlid) lal LaJJ)JJ(Q.IJ.QG.O.LQJ|OJ.aU|U.DZU'\g.LLu.Oﬂd.O.DU,OGJ)lS_”G.Q_LQMLQ_LLDJ

.(Jlig> 1,142,096) aays) alyl Laic aiig Lp_j\ﬂ &u @i 2019 J\b .dauliia draguw _jLQ.uJ| Qa lahip
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dwgalall ji¢ Glagagall (11

eyl jlinall

2019 Jqll ygils 31

aall
- - i i 79,810,367 102486633 2019 ilill ggils 1¢na Las syl
1,418,000 226,880 1,843,400 24,545,899 i 4,942,357 Jlacll ;g JU5 g clslgaiwl
- - - 2,859,742 - - aljidia Gliwai -wyal alslgaiwl
1,418,000 226,880 1,843,400 27,405,641 79,810,367 107,428,990 2019 Jglil 9gils 31 cna Las eyl
@sliall wiizillg clahl

; ; - - - - 2019 cnilill ggils 1 Las aunyll
118,167 37813 153617 ! ! : il Glelab)
- - i i . 1,417,104 iaill il
118,167 37,813 153,617 - - 1,417,108 2019 Jglil ggils 31 (na Las sunyll
1,200,833 189,067 1,689,783 27,405,641 79,810,367 106,011,886 o' a*ﬁ"‘;’('n";“j";ﬂl*'gﬁg
2018 Jqlll ggils 31

aall

- - - - - 45,555,887 2018 cnilill ggils 1¢na Las syl

- - . . 79,810,367 56,930,746  Jlacill angi JUs ga Glslgaiuwl

- - - - 79,810,367 102,486,633 2018 Jglll ggils 31 (na Las aynyll
«Slyiall cniaillg clahl

- - - ; _ . 2018 wnilill ygils 1 Las aunyll

] ] ] i ] ] aiwll Glelah)

- - - - - - 2018 Jglil ggils 31 (na Las anyll

- - - - 79,810,367 102,486,633 ' o0 laf duinall dodll niln

2018 Jq\l ggils

clahll (i

ayy1a)1 @yjlnall wileeasll Glaleg awaliall pé alialaillg dylaill alaVellg aig)isiVi galgall clahl Jiaai @iy

:endlill gaill wnle jlaiiwlll clhd ¢na LiSyi gina Algaiwl ge @xilill daall (Gleii (nillg cniaill ajlws Ghi] @i
JaVl ggils 31 ¢na Las

iUl jligally

eniaill jLisl (o

2018 2019

- 1,417,104
- 1,417,104

dyaddl qniad jilws

Al alalyiolll anniall @all Jiai .endlill gaill wile @anga alajiwMl ablsll dardll pasil dardiwall dwwtdpll alalyiall
.aildlag dylay jalna ga dagli Alily wd] aiiwi (hag Alnll AlA dlclinll (na athéiwall Glalaill &)lall @udoi
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2019 Jqll ygils 31

2019 Jglll ggils 31
29.0% 347 % 10.5% 14.3% 14.2% 13.0% - @nill Jaza

i us pall engiwldl gaill Jasa
661.7 % * 38.7% 33.9% 38.7% 123.7% 12.0% ajall dunaill alaaaill

2018 Jgll ggils 31
- 35.5% - 35.5% 24.9% 13.0% - @nill Jasa

usjall (ngiwll gaill Ja=a
- 9.8% - 9.8% 14.0%** 17.3% &yl auaaill Glaaill

aiwll (né dulayl wll Jgaiig Gleagill ajia ga wigll Vil algiwll JU5 dulw ggsi gl gdgiall ga jraial aaaill alaaxill gl Loy *
25 adllall diwllg 23 aylall aiwll g ajiall us pall (ngiwll gaill Ja=a ulwisl @i elilly 23 aylall

Al It,_néd,g._ll;,gludldg;ﬁgdl&.ﬁgﬂldﬂdlL'J,oudg‘\Jla.ou"' I JU5 aulw ggsi gl gdgiall jo pna ginal daiadill aldasill gl Lay **
.22 adlall diwllg 20 audlall aiwdl g ayioall s pall (ngiwll gaill Jaga alwisl @i endlill 20 adlall

ol i glaac ginal dall &asill Aldasill aspall (ngiwll gaill Jaag (il adlell Jaga wlws gay M ail anslla ap**
US.O_I Vel ausill ayli (na Las aailall dg.nUI daldg Jlackl ge aailill ansill alsaxill daiél i dama e apaunldl dras
ahlall aagall) Jlaclll daud gusil aiglhall apall @aasill Aldaaill us pall ¢(ngiwldl gaill Jagagl culdlall Allell Jaga dard ulwn

aujiaall laiaid ¢pgluy Ly (slayiwl

Gyl (1-2
Jdlall U.UUJ daoyall aalsill hwgial ayjlill daisll wnle zli apadi @i aupnll @nd A=) (naln Jaga ga @diwall @nall Jawa UI
1.5% jlasar Gguull aaibwll éailall jew hwgiar 237 lajad dlaina ga) i ga dclinll ¢na

wilaill gaill Jaga aai @i laasy lal nilai gai Jakag dlgiw guad daal daava Alpadi wnle @&asill Gldéaaill dleagi dlaidl
a8 il alalioVll 2a Gai Loy ¢llag @jall ansaill alaasill Jighll waall iile s all (ngiwll gaill Jasal jlall padi e 2L
Gaull (na djlivall laaaiiy

:ndlill gaill inle Ja=allg «Gdiludl apall jhicVll ¢na Al 2a apaoill dliljrall (na aall aaéill Aléasill paéi @i

Jadall dleuall @ang dwlall guadll dlgiwdl JUa lay pa nill gaill dligina hwgia jliclll cna aal| &a Al gai gagi @i -
abisall Glgiw guasll pia JU gégiall @anill ga vuilais Las alajuw gull @ang peuw gl galyial @i aJ.Lo.o.IIUu.oaJlulg.ou.IJls.m\Jlg,o.lg
. Uledgill ajia JUs [allha] @i daraldlll dlaiiall ga dlalpll -

aylaill dallell a1alblll wylnall Jia  aspnll dailjrall cna gjaall jall ¢padill (Gaaill ¢na daalg épal Gjus @lsi alwisl @i A8l -
-Ganall dlhiiall pghi wlIsig Giguillg

n0g disgsull clifiwl glalll 2103 (é dliiall 21jgi alSim (é Alpsill -

AlyyiwMl dllall dagsll ge (ryiaall gliall alyj (] (pagy 36 gy gualial (na Jgasa J<dy Yaina i gi 4jlall Gasa adg
aiglua ajaéall alapiwMl allsll déasll ggsi nsl Jéiwa Jsiu pill Jal ga glaliall glaa adl aling ¢pall gliall eadlill Jgaall g
:ay)iasll dayall

Ayyiasll daioll digluwa djadall alajiwl abléll dawsll gsi wnin

2019 Jqlll ygils 31

2019 Jgll ggils 31
13.8% 34.7% 17.6% 15.8% - wnlalalladlell Jaa

us pall (ngiwldl gaill Ja=a
25.2% 8.6% 97.4% 4.8% &jall dynaill alaaaill
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2018 Jglll ygils 31
Ghiy \l 35.5% 24.9% 27.1% - walall aflell Ja=a

.o uSjall (ngiwll gaill Jaga
Ghir \l - - - -
Al 24.8% 7.5% 17.1% ayall dyaaill Cilaanill

ol i glaac ginal apll aadill aldasill usyall wngiwdl gaill Jaag nlalall adlell Jaga ubws g<ar \l ail ana\la op*
osay Vel auaill ayli (o Las anilall Jgnll aawdg Jlacll ge aailill aaaill alaasill daual i daaa e dadul das
allall aasll) Jlacll aaud gueil d&iglhall dall anaill léasill uspall (hgiwll gaill Jaga gl wuslall aflell Jaga daid uluo

ayjiaall lmiaid ngluw Lag (alapiwil

Aia qubw ggsi gl glinpw as pill apll aasill aléasill gai gl nisi aubwll dall aaill alaasill asyall (ngiwldl gaill Jaa gl
.ayyioall laiaia ga as pill alapiw\l alilall aagall dlgluwa (6)la\1 Gleagi w(le clit) Aleagill ajiall ga LnJg‘\JI Giwll

‘ :@1jgill Ggon (2- 2
Jlall gl daapall dolsill hawgial ardgjlill dagéll wnle zlis apadi @i daypall @nd a9 (naln Jaga ga @adiwall @nill Jaa gl
1.5% jlada) Gguully aailwll aailall yew huwgia) 21.57 [@yad dlaina g4) i ga dclinll ¢ha

wilaill gaill Jaga aani @i l@asy lal (iilai gai Jakag dlgiw guad daal dxana Alpasdi anle aiadill alaaaill dleagi dlail
a8 il alaliaVl ga Gais Loy cllag &l anaill alaaxill Jighll maall tile usjall ¢rgiwll gaill Jasal &)ls)l adi e 2Ly
.Goull (néd djliall maaiiy

:ndlill gaill tnle Ja<allg Adiluldl apall jlhicMl cna Al &a apadill ailpall cna apall aadill Aléaaill padi @i

Jadall dleuall @ang duslall guasll dlgiwll JU5 &) ja ¢nill gaill dLhgiwa hwgia jlhicMl ¢na A\l &a UlalpVl gai gagi @i -
Glgiw guaall djia JUs gagiall @anill ga wublaiy Lag slsjuw gull @ang jew gi aljial @i .aléall guasll Glgiwll jlewll gaig
alidall

aallall ala wlibll alnll ald AMaleall jlewl ga alaiiall jlewl wudlaiil gVl a\asi -

.nag angsull clifinl glaldl guas (g Alaiiall gujgi abiia cha alpill -

Alyiw aylall aagall ge grgiaall glall slyj wd] ¢ady 26 gui) gualjial (ua Jgaea Jsiy Laina i gi @jla1 Gaas adg
ajasall alajiwMl ablall aausll ggsi (sl Jéiwa JSuy p<ill Ljai ga glaliadl glaa ad] aling ¢pAll @liall ndlill Jgaall ging
:ayyiaall aaisll dighnwa

JaVll ggils 31 ¢na Las

2018 2019

35.5% 34.70% aalall adlell Jaa
-24.8%"* 8.6% ajll aasill alsasill uspall (ngiwll gaill Ja=a

Aia qulw ggsy gl glingpw as pill Gl @padill alaasill gai gl gnisd aulwll apll apasill Glaaill us pall (ngiwll gaill Ja=a gl -
Agjioall laiaid ga as pill slajiwll ablsll aausll dijlgal (6)1al1 dleagi wle cliy) d=agiall ajioll ¢pa LnJg‘\JI aiwll

aljisall nilipuaig auSall &xlall (3 3
laa .dclinll (na Jlall gui d1apall aalsill hwgial aay)lill dagsll (le zli apaéi @i aupall a2 la gulié ga @nall Jaza gl
ALl alspill @usil Ggull (na dailwll @nall GVaza Juss)

wilaill gaill Jaga aani @i l@asy lal (iilai gai Jakag dlgiw guad daal dxana Alpasdi anle aiadill alaaaill dleagi dlail
A8 (nill alaljiall ga Gaiy Lay ¢lag Gpll aadill alaasill Jighll waall wnle usyall gngiwdl gaill Jaeal &)l padi anle Ly
.dgull (na ¢ jlitall [mamiiy

anllill gaill (nle Ja=allg @dluldl apall jlicVll ¢na 331 ga dypadill dgiljall (na dall dadill alaaaill paéi @i

Gaull Gl ga Lubilai duéall guadll Glgiwll jlewll gaig jadall leuall @ jliclll (na 3341 ga alalpVl gai gdgi @i -
20 wublaly Ly slajaw gull pew gl alial @i aiiall @\l pghillg dadl Jlast uglhall sgllg aysall aslall wle dyjal aill
.alsall algiw guasll djia JUs gagiall @il

aiiall pghill g ¢l Wyjlna Jio dgiljgall gna aaall Al rasgill Gaaill (na daslg dpal dus @ISi alwinl @i 28l -

ASpill Il gragill Gaaill ga agagiall aiall JUs aiysall aslall gu=illl déaiwall 2llall @ -

Alyjiw\ ablall aagall ge grpiaall glall dalj w] wads 36 guiy gualjial (a Jgésa Jiu Yaina i gi @)lall aaas aa
&adall alyiull aulsll dagsll ggsi (sl Jéiwa Jidy peill ol go glaliall glaa ay] jliag rall ghall (llill Jgaall gug
:ayyiaall aaisll dighna
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JoVll ggils 31 na Las

2018 2019

- 33.0% @lalall ailell Jaza
- 572.4% *ajall ayaaill aldasill usyall (ngiwll gaill Jaza

aiwll (né dulayl wll Jgaiig Gleagill &jia ga wighl GVl algiwll JU3 aulw ggsi gl gégiall ga jrasal dnaill alaasill gl Ly *
25 ayllall diwllg 23 aylall aiwll gu ajiall uspall (ngiwll gaill Ja=a ulwisl @i elilly 23 aylall

ga pigi alyiwMl ablall @all gla Jnll gulwl (e guilg Asill algi dang gulwl (le Jlaclll dagd waing eniaill jlial gl Lay
wnillg jlisa ggila 1,300 daidsr Jlacll dlangl alajiwMl abléll [aiard dcgarall djadg ¢y wle clis ¢ Jlacll da1d dligSa gan
(endaygl jliay ggula 493.5 :2018) niygl jliss ggila 994.8 gair ayjiaall laiaid Gjglai

;b Las lmlinlaig «npall awgalall e Glagagall aalaVl asali GlS b Cllai ge @il dpauh go awgalall jié Glagagall ggsii
— CNIISqllg giill &jlail jalall @i Jla guij ga 1007 aiuwi la Ellai) 2006 gluj 1 Ayl GVisgllg guill ajlail jalall &S i cuals -

:nly Las (alleall gill 151411 gina) glaac

iUl Ll

418,293 418,293 Gla=allg GMYIg Glsliaall

251,817 251,817 qualll

38,857 38,857 Wyl digaa dangi

418,390 418,390 aclbayll
1,127,357 1,127,357

(10,343) (10,343) wyal aifla danjig aifls @aa

1,117,014 1,117,014 asliaall Glagagall cnaln

7,720,000 cgarall 2aill

6,602,986 ¢llaill ge axilill adll

plall asph Jla gulj ga 100% aivwi Lo Ellaiy 2017 Jglil ggils 4 aujliy ausipalll dxaiall abligll — aylall jalall asph aald -y
LS lalinlaig (1l ¢jggil luw) Sipal - gijgil

iyl Ligally

1,645,571 1,645,571 aass (na lag éill

176,692 176,692 Wl disaa danji

4,939,000 4,939,000 aclayll

25,203 25,203 dlagag Glsliaa
6,786,466 6,786,466

(5,699,634) (5,699,634) wyal aifls danjig aifls @as

1,086,832 1,086,832 asliaall Glagagall (naln

38,622,629 cgaaall Agill

37,535,797 cllaill ge aqilill émudll

LiSyi-alall gina Jla gul) go 100% aiuwi La ¢llai 2017 @le JU5 glayls jjo — GVISgllg il &jlail anglall plall &S ald -3
:nllills [alnlaig

mﬁjﬂ.ﬁd' dﬁ?"f' iUl ligally
(70,004) (70,004) asliaall cilagagall (naln
1,347,100 cgoaall aill
1,417,104 ¢llaill ge @ailill amudll
(1,417,104) wniaill

- arjiaall aausll cnaln
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:nllills lalinlaig pna-jalall gina Jla guly g 100% ainwi Lo ¢llaiy 2018 @le JM5 ugyn phiiita prigy &S ph Cuald -3

e | e | .
(702,514) (702,514) asliaall Glagagall thaln
2,979,552 ggaaall A6ill
3,682,066 Cllaill e aqilill apaudll

as ph” asylill as pill aiapl Glail usgas alga 53 ¢na palall Glaiial gijgill il (Ggéa «lpin 2017 @le JU dcgaaall Cald -2
“aNlIsgllg guill aylail anlall pslall

wp il GlgwVl (na Glaiiall g1jgi dhiil Ggaa wle Algaiwlll dlac @laily 2018 Jgll gupisi 31 ayjlis dcgaaall Gald Aag laa
.&1jgill bl §gan «lpil aalail (na dapall aalaivl gi wul ¢l 2o Laglc Algaiw)l

a1y Wljiclll acganall djla) Gald clpill jow yarnail @ijgill hlid wnle AlgaiwMl Jga jus Jud pa daadall Gwlall wnle zliig 1am
:ndlill gaill wnle g1jgill (Ggén

79,810,367 &1jgi Gga
53,248,680 ajau
133,059,047

la@ .agigsil glay asuh Jla guiy g0 100% aiui La ¢llaiy 2019 @le JU5 @&sipalll daaiall abligll — anlall palall &s b Calé -g
awgalall pi¢ Alagagall acués wlyicllly dcgaaall §la] dald aspill wnle AlgaiwMl Jga jus 16 ga dardall awlall (nle zliig

:nllill gaill wnle apaunllg
aia | JJ..'I"MN | ‘ ‘ﬂfw.'. | m. ' ingUl liall
1,986,107 1,986,107 &sliaall dlagagall cnaln
10,416,744 £garall agill
8,430,637 *¢laill ge axilill ayaunllg Gwgalall ji¢ Glagagall

:alisl 2nga ga Las @jaiiillg awgalall ¢ Glagagall gliall 1aa garnai @i clpidl jow awnail laag *

2019 qniny Ul jligally
4,942,357 ayaus
3,488,280 *awgalall pi¢ alagagall
8,430,637

:alisl 21ga ga Las ghall 13a (arnai @i elpidll jouw 21jgi dwlal Laag **

dyyidall daisll gnaln @Shiall cloblll ) quiajll Ligally
2019 Jglll ggils 1na Las anyll
1,689,783 (153,617) 1,843,400 dy)lai dlalleg dyig)isll Rélga
189,067 (37,813) 226,880 dwalia @xc ALalail
1,299,833 (118,167) 1,418,000 cMac alalle

3,178,683 (309,597) 3,488,280

.awgala pi¢ Alagagas lau dayiclg (wniyyl jlisa 24,404,099) gjgs 30,000,000 2liar asy<oll aslall Joi aialail dcgaaall Gedag -j

.dwgala ji¢ Glagagas lay Gayjiclg( cniygl jlina 141,800) gjgs 200,000 gliar anysall ailsall Jai aiblail acgaaall Gedag -2
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:awgalall pi¢ dlagagall Junloai nli Lata
Ja¥ll ggils 31 ¢na Las

iUl jligally
2018 2019

79,810,367 79,810,367 21jgill Ggan
102,486,633 106,011,886 &yl
- 24,545,899 anpsall aslall Ggas

- 3,178,683 clah\ll aLla dwgala e Glagaga

- 2,859,742 anpsall axslall ale Glipwaill

182,297,000 216,406,577
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Glasallg GMlllg alsliaall (12

iyl jliall

aalsll

2019 gnilill ggils ga Jglil (na Las aunyll

53977998 11,229,559 262,341 13,786,292 16,161,368 3,647,225 900,676 964,830 2,224,186 1,177,650 3,623,871
7391,789 6,224,703 48,794 330,820 79,362 160,224 19,181 242,814 179,784 94,236 11,871 alals)
(3,757,066) (3,178,325) (7,352) - (59,088) (92,859) (254,732) (46,003) (72,610) (46,097) - Glalsyiwl
- (10,028,135) - 3,430,145 4,485,397 740906 167,603 66,336 963,382 174,366 - Glygni
57,612,721 4,247,802 303,783 17,547,257 20,667,039 4,455,496 832,728 1,227,977 3,294,742 1,400,155 3,635,742 2019 Jgll ggils 31 ¢na Las aunyll
@sliiall ENlaiw\ll
24,626,111 - 172,149 7,925,463 10,206,700 2,919,173 542,663 533,134 1,479,403 847,426 - 2019 enilill ggils ga Jglil ena Las spayll
4,024,737 - 59,701 1,180,515 1,527,820 467,062 116,294 174,877 289,168 209,300 - alull Alaiw]
(542,132) - (7,352) - (56,214)  (81,710) (248,676) (44,722)  (69,360)  (34,098) - alsleyiwl
28,108,716 - 224,498 9,105,978 11,678,306 3,304,525 410,281 663,289 1,699,211 1,022,628 - 2019 Jglil ggils 31 (na Las aunyll
29,504,005 4,247,802 79,285 8,441,279 8,988,733 1,150,971 422,447 564,688 1,595,531 377,527 3,635,742 2019 Jglil ggils 31 (na Las drpiaall aayall
aolsll
43045352 2,667,823 227,246 13,279,020 15,694,230 3,313,321 820,519 588,306 1,915,296 1,023,850 3,515,741 2018 nilill ggils ga Jglil na Las aunyll
11,155362 8,645,344 35,095 507,272 551,414 294,488 80,157 376,524 348,933 208,005 108,130 alala]
(222,716) - - - (84,276)  (44,192) - - (40,043)  (54,205) - Glaleyiwl
- (83,608 - - - 83,608 - - - - - Glligni
53977998 11,229,559 262,341 13,786,292 16,161,368 3,647,225 900,676 964,830 2,224,186 1,177,650 3,623,871 2018 Jglll ggils 31 ¢na Las awnyll
@slyiall ¢Nlaiw\l
21,080,143 - 113,622 6,801,517 8,931,813 2,474,262 477,373 364,490 1,284,088 632,978 - 2018 enilill ggils ga Jglil (né Las syl
3,730,447 - 58,527 1,123,946 1,358,164 476,407 65290 168,644 235030 244,439 - Qlwll Aaiw]
(184,479) - - - (83,277)  (31,496) - - (39,715)  (29,991) - Glalsyiwl
24,626,111 - 172,149 7,925,463 10,206,700 2,919,173 542,663 533,134 1,479,403 847,426 - 2018 Jglll ygils 31 ¢na Las aunyll
29,351,887 11,229,559 90,192 5,860,829 5,954,668 728,052 358,013 431,696 744,783 330,224 3,623,871 2018 Jgll ggils 31 (na Las &ypiaall daydll

(16) gy gl ensinll @axill Aol ga <jas (JUga ggila 48.5 darsy dliljlalll Alspill ddleiall) degarall dyjls=ll Glazallg Alsliaall ga jus @lia gay @i
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Jgnll @laziwl G (13

2019 Jqlll gqils ¢na Las aniagVl gliaaldl
aalsll
- wilill ggils 1 a Las aunyll
13,635,891 (16) @ay aulall yjlaill (nlgall juall Guhi jil - Jgnl @ladiwl G
13,635,891 Jglll ggils 31 ¢na Las aunyll
@shiall clahVl
- anilill ggils 1na las ainyll
984,603 il \laiw]
984,603 Jgll ggils 31 (na Las aunyll
12,651,288 Jgll ggils 31 (na Las éyyiaall dayall

wyal difla danji (14

JgVl ggils 31 na Las

2018 2019

iyl jligally

7,686,015 7,972,548 aygiw Glalka yania
4,497,196 6,110,252 aéniua w@yjlna
1,812,708 1,812,708 dlaina alaljill yganaa
679,125 603,454 cuaabwall Glilal
48,426 38,396 aéaiwa rilga
76,448 76,448 izl alealall @guw) (ania
45,000 45,000 &)aVl gulaa clacl alalsa
85,583 111,594 ayilwill AVl Ggain
8,642 70,470 wiclaialll glanll alilal
473,296 423,686 wpal
15,412,439 17,264,556

AlgaiwMll Julda diila @aa (15

Jalll ggils 31 ¢na las Ja¥l ygils 31 ¢na Las

2018 2019 el sl
- 4,183,378 - 1,524,628 IS1pal- 21jgill plall wle Algaiw)ll
14,180,000 - - 14,180,000 21jgill Ggan ahiil wnle 3lgaiw)ll
- - 2,104,312 2,077,370 aiyygygsil gloj wile dlgaiwl
- - 5,964,372 5,964,372 jrain anle Algaiwl
14,180,000 4,183,378 8,068,684 23,746,370
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fole JU5 G a5 Gllymanig yagys (16

oVl dpund — aisiy aliaunig Jagyd 1-16
iUl Ligally

JaVll ggils 31 wna las

a
1,205,470 5,029,326 a0 ¢ylo gyl el
- 1,965,877 (Haa nyla gsw I eliy
15,930,000 12,762,000 A (1) g\l ¢ty
37,155 34,934 ey 2) gyl eliy
129,300 129,300 ey (3) gyl ¢liy
37,116 37,116 alt (@) g3\l ey
1,646,673 1,650,552 A (5) glSwl ¢l
59,083,333 59,083,333 (nsiy gaai yayd (6) gragau Cuiag)s
- 132,229 QA (7) glSw M Cliy
- 207,280 QA (8) gl ¢liy
78,069,047 81,031,947

oVl aLgh — &S Alimuwig gy 2-16

Jg¥l ggils 31 na Las . iyl Ll
711,050 581,538 Jgé (3) gyl eliy
210,324 173,208 JAgé (4) g3yt ey
7,164,960 5,488,028 Aga (5) glswl eliy
118,166,667 59,083,333 (nsis gani Aga (6) giaga CiyagyS
- 2,655,343 S (7) gl ey
126,535,379 68,231,366

JMga 25,000,000 daudy gajlil eliy o ayilaiil c\iawi wle 2013 alall JAA dsuli &S ph — AVISgllg gill &jlail jlall s cilna (1
axilay ¢llag 2014 qilill ggils 4 Aylis aanlg @=as aawill @iy Cun (palita yayds Jiali ¢rillg ¢nisl jliss 17,700,000 Jaley Lo ¢nsypal
19 ayyliy layyal 2018 g 2017 g 2016 g 2015 g 2014 Glgiwll JU3 dja ga JisU Ayall =43 Gléaiwl djid Ajaai @i 28g .7Z+2 jia jgull
allasig 6% ag 3.75% +jadil 3 jgull aailaig 2020 1T 31 Aylis danlg @=as 3wyl g6l aeas (Glaaiwl ajia aaai @i Cun 2019 lal

L_ouLpJ.oJIa.m(oJ_l(_LD‘a_LcIJ.nJIuLcLb.o.U LI'\_}SJ.OJ|(J.I.I.||QQJ.LUP.O|JJJU,O.DUJJ‘\J|dJJU.OLpJ.Da.LOG_LQLOﬂJD_Q_ILQJb.”GS_}LiI Galé (2
vajall sy duny .Ln.mJI Jli1a 571,200 el aug dlo_c\JIg J.ulg.oJI Gaya g 100% Guuiig djaia Jlaci culg as il o d@ardall pilgoll
Aoiill ayli ga J.a.ujl 6 12 dg\JI hwéll slaw I3.|_|g axilall liaiia |Jg|.u.|.|.0 IJJ.a.uJ Lhwa 108 uagas sauug Jon dlgacg 4.5% éailal

alill slawll tning

Lw.DLp_j.leLO_j.D‘Q.LJCLD:QJ.CLLDJlLILCLb.Q.ULDJSJ.Q“LJ.UﬂLOJ.UJQQLIJJL}O.Dd)f‘ﬂduuo@)ﬂamo.mloﬂ)ﬂsu@bﬂﬁjyﬂuﬂb(3
el gy Eung (glisa 905,000 el anug de_C\J|gJJJ|g.OJ|Q.QJ.QL},O'|OO% duuiig §jaia Jlaci aiig Wnll &S pill pa anadall pilgall
wing Auaiill ayli ¢pa J.a.u.ll 6 221 JqUl unall alaw Tang aailall Mald Liglwia Liyaud Lhawd 84 wuagal aauug jan dlgacg 4% aailal

@l alawll

il vy duny LnJJJ| Jlita 282,000 daids ug.uJJI Jno EgJ.U.I.OJ UCIJ| clpnl UJJ\J| cliy ga ga)d aia d16lail agey Wihll aspi Qald (4
Aoiill anli ga J_aJ.uI 6 19 dg\JI hwdll alaw IA_ug aailall Mol Lglwia Lu.aJ.u lhwa 84 wagal Aaug jan dlgacg 8.375% Gailal

.@lill alawll (ning

& daio qa il lsyjgi Wikl JUga ggala 14 aausy glowdl eliy go duilaiil lluaws tle GUISgllg &l &)1 &b Alns (5
gl gasy asgbull diwll dilai (nag jlga 194,000 dyyaun hlwdélg alaw daa danlg diw laia (undl aa Glgiw 7 daa wile slawll @iy
Jlaiivll Jualll as pd allasig 3.25% wial an1g gitala 2.25% + jaud jgull éafla jeu clasiwl @iig aalg a=as gajéll ga (néiiall

¢ algyiy aaila Ja=a g jlga ggila 250 daydy (nsiy gaai gayd wle gaylsll jja - u\JISgJIgg_uJIonJJ a.mLoJIpLoJIGSJ.qu.nJ(6
: adlill GMlesih g .2019 glyja 30 ayli a=aa Jgl @Gaiwg g gguMl jaidbi 3 + % 3,25 il 3%
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gaulsll jja — aMIsgll g guill éjlail anléll jalall &s ph na jlaiiwMl Juall as ph aauwl allos «
gsbigi palall as i cna Cllisgll g giill ayail jalall &S b @awl allas -
Giiiia prigu as pd (na dadgall palall as ph @awl allas
glaac (na qualMl jlagl aalvlil haa alasall ghylasll gayll «
O3V ¢lis ga iyl jlins 18,997,338 daudn arsis O\iawig agyé nllaal wnle dcganall Clna ¢ aalle ga lagh gajlll el pisy -

il gaay duny UUJJ|J|.IJJ1190 000 aauds laillac (tnan)l gg}umj olswll iy ga AJ6 aia aiblail agey dlgall wthll as pu Guala (7
.2019 dg\JI (LT T ena dg\JI hwoll alaw |3.I_Ig axilall lald Liglwio Ljab lhwa 108 wagal dyauug 4% aailal

{agal daulg L_n_mJI iy 2,700,000 datdy laillac (nanll ggJ.u.mJ glswll ¢liy ga ale} a.m a16lail ag=) dugall wthll ajy.u Gals (8
.2019 dg\JI LT T ena ngI hwodll alaw Inug axilall lald Liglwia IJJ.aJu.l Lhuwé 108

Uleuall cnaln (17

alpVl jalna i

allasll gu ga alyl wile oyl Alalpgdll jalna Jadi .axaaiall aalhllg (Jweall) guill 2u go gy J<du ailsly] acgaaall algi
1apég axpall aleyra e aailill aplall pé 2llallg dyjlaiiwl

c\la=ll 2a agd<ll ga GlalpMl wWlini .

Al wlyiclll Cudgig daxall hghig il dlaiiallg ('i,!Jg‘\JI aralyeall (Glguwll cown Masll ga agasll pa Alalplll @iing @iy

iyl Ll

duulwll aaleall Glguwll

- - 28,627,269 38,404,336 1S4yl

- - 1,086,534 4,144,418 ligygl

- - - 3,118,551 Lillhyp

1,396,436 1,127,329 157,496,023 176,966,106 hwgll Gl
1,396,436 1,127,329 187,209,826 222,633,411

(iUl jligally)  apwlwll Alaaall/aliill hghi
2018 2019

187,209,826 222,633,411 il @jlai
1,396,436 1,127,329 daania adlh
188,606,262 223,760,740

Jgll ggils 31 (na aumiiall diwll

(iUl jlall) SRVl @licVIl Gyagi
187,209,826 222,633,411 &3310 dyinj @hdi (na lay Wyisa Alalpl
1,396,436 1,127,329 Gaglljgpa ga ey Wiza dlalyl
188,606,262 223,760,740

:nly Las <Masll 20 agéell ga dnalseill dlaljillg dnélsill Jgnll diaall @oall Jga Glaglsall
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Jalll gqils 31 na Las

(iUl jligall)
77,932,496 63,579,520 wyalg ayjlai dijao @od (ia dajsall déleill Jgnlll
1,808,375 2,882,502 wyal disna danji (na @ajaall anélsill Jgnll
(1,979,254) (966,250) (Tl aifls aangl (na dayaall apsélsill alaljill
77,761,617 65,495,772

Glalplil GlyicVl dwluug sl alaljill. o

aphwll Jugais @géd Laaic Alalpl LO|J.LC\J|_I dcgaaall @géi.Jra=ll 2a @pall aé<ll (na aaaall Jildall wnle 2l LI|J|JJ\J| gulia @.u
na lat « cMa<ll ga dapall agdell cna PN Ulaljill anli dudgig deuh Jga dlaglea enldlill Jgaall guu . Jiaell daxd gl dslw (nlc

dapall agéell duwlhall dwluwll alnll Gl alalpll wljicVll Gwluwg dalall gaxll hgpi ¢l

GlyicMl d&wlwg dalall 2811 hg i Loy « <11 Glaljilly clagll CLégig deuh

Al dalall gaall hgpi i (na aiiall/aaxill ggi

giladll @ulwi @iy Loaic alpVl Wlicll @iy | alaiia wile dpapull wile Masll Jnay
(aalac gSlol ¢na cMasll J1é go lalgiag | giladl ailwi @iy Loaic (Jwsall) 2yill
alawll langar @i il agésll auilly | i @i lalac gslal (a lalgidg
ljicVll @iy «aitea aglw ghjb Jeaell | 243 @iy Lo dale .Gagll €lla (na pilgall
133 Jaizall go ggsy erall aall ) sl | @iy Y .lagy 30-90 ggné ¢na pilgall
wyizall @sliall slgll glia slajiwl @ac Apwlall 24l Glaiial Glogns jagi
ay wyizall sl glia Jiaei @iy «nllilly .ay
280 @iy ¢nillg « a=agiall Alapll aaydy
g0 diea ¢lgill arylill alilull wle zli
@ljilly WlyicVl @iy VAl add ¢na .guill
A=aipall giladl éaleiwl (@Gag yjiwall suill §jlai
&ladl dsliwl  na @Gall gulid @ilg
Jgjrall agbwll dypioall Gasally aaijall
aaleiiw)l agagia WilISi i laia lhgpha

gilal

dlailell lailpaéi dealpar dcgaaall @gai
‘qg_é_'ig adlall alilyll Ayli (na d=dqiall
lbag Glglhallg Glagagall g2lla Cuaaiy

.¢lal

wle zliy agll jgpay sl Wlicll @iy | &ilyas dalil cliy dcganall @gai
alnll aly Wylsill alil @iy .aalsill daph | JS Taw . (hallg als pidl) <\Maell dyign
@i laigas aic glwall gi apll gly ¢na | lbrwa @eaall ga «ja @\iwl aic ggpiia
Ulaljill (na loada daliwall glla ghal | waa wle l@ax> aaisig Jua=ll ga

aoell | aiai M dale « &Iy 2ag atanill yv6<i
2anlg ale a9y Lo W] gujliall

draniall aalhll
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Ja¥l ggils 31 (ha aimiiall diwll

iUl jligally

20,168,810 20,242,862 aiwll Jgl - aygl slga
72,825917 63,318,114 aiwll JUa adgl alga Gljidia
(20,242,862) (17,229,794) aiwll aylai — aygi slga
72,751,865 66,331,182 aliiVl (na doadiuwa gl alga
88,908 212,878 aiwll Jgi — Juguiiill (iai aclay
19,902,554 21,882,006 *apnba pe arclin @ullsi
(212,878) (172,003) aiuldl alai — Juill <ai aclig
92,530,449 88,254,063 dsinall acliayll aalsi
5,919,453 15,240,671 aiwll Jgi - djaly aclng
8,873,360 17,441,252 ajalall algall Glyidia dals
(15,240,671) (15,751,862) aiwll alai - djaly aclay
92,082,591 105,184,124 acliall aclbanll &alSi
:0lay
3,711,182 4,238,063 auilea algag dcjga aclng @yjlna
510,235 208,208 auileall algall Gleua aalsi
:aHay
(1,036,513) (1,495,684) lilho dcjga acliy aals
(241,811) (531,907) auinill aalea acliy aals
95,025,684 107,602,804

:nb laa auilall p¢ drclindl @il gg<sii *

Jall ggils 31 (ha aimiiall diwll

iUl ligally
6,798,302 8,573,290 Jgalllg wilgyll
3,504,175 4,431,340 dlelahVllg als\aiwl
1,145,970 2,155,283 asall aithy dcliy gansao
1,708,482 1,589,638 2alia
1,923,730 1,457,427 Juéhgall Glalsa
1,105,806 1,159,283 aalc dilin
591,753 656,301 Glgalg aslaiwa alga
844,257 214,754 alylal
312,249 70,791 aalli alga
416,282 155,368 gali @iylna
191,743 273,126 aMaiig Jaw Wijlna
219,542 318,944 2uinill dsleall dclayl aalsi
691,236 394,750 &)l Wyjlna
124,941 128,974 aisjan @guyg gatliig gad
250,522 161,198 alslhidkvlg aguyll
73,564 141,539 wyal @yjlne
19,902,554 21,882,006
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JgVI ggils 31 (né aymiiall diwll

aylall @yjlnall (19

iyl Ll
14,121,019 19,223,406 Jg2lllg wilgyll
4,838,620 6,793,109 aljldiwlg datina ulsil
118,800 1,085,576 ais jan @guyg yatliig gaib
296,761 1,003,310 Ulelah]g GlsUaiw)
996,636 1,570,993 Jow Wijlna
103,066 209,757 wan guali
288,156 610,164 Jul @ylna
185,102 306,232 galia
41,003 50,100 dalc ailun
985,613 338,466 ausiy GVgacg Wyjlna
248,367 313,686 Guisa Wylna
64,550 276,711 &<laiwa @jlglg alga
502,607 375,064 Ule pig Alilel
102,433 195,818 &yjlai Alalle Wijlna
14,951 764,480 (J2all auyn Iac La) dupn Wijlna
- 56,866 apiilio ¢ dybgul iyl
- 110,661 dadall Aleaall &atd guiai
27,731 35,283 wal

22,935,415 33,319,682

Ja¥l ggils 31 cha aiaiiall @iwll

&1jgillg gull wylna (20

el Jligall
4,959,439 7,284,939 1g2Ylg wilgyll
3,991,454 5,078,579 apnlia ji¢ aidigui Wyjlna
686,523 758,767 Jow Wyylna
846,442 612,759 aisjan @guyg gaaig gaud
264,675 265,345 aslaiwa @jlglg alga
52,075 166,858 Ulelah]g Als\Uaiw]
387,734 136,173 Gljliiiwlg atina ulsil
32,614 56,557 aui<a Wyjlna
15,104 55,263 galia
14,558 45,936 dale ailin
48,955 44,251 dtilaa il
60,331 30,729 (U2l &upa 1ac L) auypn @yjlna
179,589 26,125 aalli alga
13,744 22,960 alylal
4,195 21,922 nan U_LQTJ
46 6,134 aisiy Allgacg Wyjlna
1,062 2,338 Ule pig alilel
6,640 - ayylai dlalle Wijlna

11,565,180 14,615,635
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JlauMI dlaljill (21

2019 JgVll ggils 31 ¢na Las

aall adlll aauall “l2aa] (nisk ey Ul Ll
leﬂfﬁm aailall ”Bm] ”“lfl;j\j“
1,332,260 634,358 1,966,618 813lg diw ga Jal
5,844,318 1,979,183 7,823,501 dlgiw guad ] diw
4,038,030 1,034,841 5,072,871 Glgiw gua’ ga Jisi
11,214,608 3,648,382 14,862,990

:nly Las daagall adlall alibydl ¢na ¢nligaill J_DLJI q@ljill yayc @i

JoVll ggils 31 tna Las

cnizUl Ll
- 1,454,600 Jglaiall -¢nligaill yualill @ljill
- 11,508,690 Jglaiall ji¢ -enlygaill polill aljill
- 12,963,290
dAall aupn (22

ajall aygiwdl Jaall ayypn Jaal dcgaaall cnypall jlitivallg dcganall ahla] Glpadi aile zliy Jaall ayp wgpnay Wlyiclll @iy
Alall aiwll agpall J1é all anle Gihi gnillg alals aydlall diwll debgiall as il

:nl Las cils @il JM5 Jaall dups ganaa e alnlall asjall ) -

Ja¥l ggils 31 ¢na Las

iUl jligally
6,021,753 7,223,590 aiwll &ulay ¢na anyll
7,716,898 7,725,936 aiwdl JAA ¢ljaiwall
(6,515,061) (7,545,015) aiwdl JU5 dcgaaall Jaall aupn
- (432,407) adslull algiwll (o aupn galia
7,223,590 6,972,104 diwll @lai gna aunyll

aullall diwll deégiall dcganall aapall dygimll Jhall dyp Jazal dcganall §la] Glpadi ile zliy Jhall dypw bgpnay WlyicVl @iy
adlall diwll aypall Jié all inle @ihi nillg élals

:nly Las dils aiwldl J\S alagall awynll dlagagall winle alnlall as jall gl
:nl Las @nall ablall awpnll aiagall dlagyoll wile alnlall asall

31 (na Las ain e T .
9 1o\l e E ; e\l jLigally) iyl
2019 Jgill ggils cilatadl s 2079l gl (el jLigaily) i

1,269,851 754,503 432,407 82,941 alagall auypill dlagagall
1,269,851 754,503 432,407 82,941

wibhall gady lagd degarall Jué ga wnisiall a5§all p¢ cuupall wéagall oy asilwll §jioll cna dlawall ji¢ dyph galia Jiay®
S il Jaa wle dlairall daln)l

31 (na Las aung . dJd 1na Las aung NETT .
2 1atll 1o E U iVl ligally) aidl
2018 Jglll ggils Sioedl 2018¢nilill ggils (il liadl) iy

82,941 16,032 - 66,909 dlagall auyall dlagagall
82,941 16,032 - 66,909
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daiwll 25 o @auwll ano (23

Jalll ggils 31 ¢na Las

iyl Ll
2018 2019
51,653,944 45,027,818 (OLiss) abwll
60,000,000 60,000,000 (@aw) @awll xa2] 23pall hwgiall
0.86 0.75 aiwll 2y go @auwll Gnn
0.86 0.75 dandiall @awll day

@i 2019 Jglll ggils 31 (na Las @auw ggila 60 a2llllg aailall @awll aac wle diwll apll @uuai apll go @auwll ans ulwisl @i
alyll ga Gnilao @aw ggula 30 dlaw) JU5 ga lallawi) dslijs aspill @lal ¢llag aijlaall il @awll a2l 20101l hugiall Jyasi
.Gjgaall

gahgall daxall &lai élalsa gania (24
;b Las dils ganAall wnle dlnlall as jall gl andlall péill dailgall juleall s (palhgall daxall ailai gania albwinl @il
Jglll ggils 31 na Las

iyl Ll
2018 2019
4,344,446 5,284,983 wilill ggils ga Jglil (na las apnyll
1,055,014 1,300,907 il JUA ¢ljaiwall
(114,477) (1,331,849) aiwll JUs gganall
5,284,983 5,254,041 aiwll aulai (na anyll

ayjlgisul alalyiaVl
(aaapall Alhwgially aic pysill @i) Jysill 3l b il dylgisyl albliall gy laga

Jgll ggils 31 (na las

2018 2019 iyl lisall
3% 3% @nall Jaga
3% 3% ilgyll (né (nlisiwall gadll
2.39%- 6% 2.39%- 6% Gl Jazo

@191 lag 55 ¢ ¢pa (Glgiw guad Js1) 2.93% Jasar 20 JI g aic Liogjai gadaiig bigiw 5% Iay jlacVl gulida :jgsall
@191 lag 55 g o (Glgiw guas JKI) 2.87% Jazar 20 JI guw ric Liaggai adaiig Ligiw 6% lay jlacVl guliba :GLiMI

26 anli an‘\JI alaliolll <1y yalyial ga adllell Ala ayylgisyl alblialll ga danlgl péill Ayli cna disaall dlgéall Alpill gl
:alial @iuall adlill gllally asaaall daiall Glaljil] (nle jigi

2018 Jqlll gqils 31 2019 Jqlll gqils 31 .
iy Liaall
I T A T
734,613 (734,613) 730,312 (730,312) (17 auwis p<i) @aall Ja=a
(734,613) 734,613 (730,312) 730,312 (17 awwiy <) wilgyll (na (nlisiwall gaill Jaga
195,544 (188,145) 194,400 (187,044) (107 awwis p<i) ulhwiVll Jaga
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dlaina Alaljill (25
:only Lay Jiaii fphi 26 dlaljill éaagall ddlall alilll ayli dcgaaall wle gls

Jall ggils 31 (na Las

iUl ligally

11,040,578 18,373,330 asis aMlles
11,040,578 18,373,330

:nly Loy Jiali dya6i Gligoli laklayg
Jalll ggils 31 na Las

iy Ul jligally

8,975,403 14,159,381 ansi alirali
8,975,403 14,159,381

Jaall duys agils wal galyicVl disa jha na gehll lncgrngag dupall dgladl éasaa wal inges gay jlaiiwill JLall &s pi Cuald (1
Jliny 46,123 2lias cnigild yaug=i wnll aalnllb il jlisa 111,756 &lia1 2012 (alc ge s pinll wnle Jas dupd (Aya ganiallg dleuallg
6 (i Th agagl ellag gupall @pall gluay aspinll dulha ga aupall &l giag wgeall Jguds tngeall (na Jid jan 28g aniyl
gl adlaisl (dl gLVl ga Lilaig Leha jlisll a._l.nTg olifiwVl dasaa ga Jlall 1aa anlig (Jaall aupa ajils ga jliall jlanl alelpal

.G3133 (nges daldl gneaiwpw ol 1aag aypnll @lia) as pill allha dagleag Al aaniy ayynll ayils @géi

QAlficVlalia JIha cna gehll lmcgrgag awpall alall dasaa wnal inges gap (QVISgllg guill §)lail palall as ) asulill a5 pill Galé (2
iyl glinn 2,042,947 2liai 2017g 20169 2015 ‘olg_c‘\JI ge aspidl anle Jas aupn (pia dianiallg Gleuallg Jaall aupn apils wnal

ol Lasg Jlaiiwl ga guilg g6 ga @Géaia Jaall gi un adle ingeall ws agilsal gl wnigilall layliiuag dcgaaall ajlal ¢ipg laa
y)lgll 2liall ga Jisl gaai VM as pill gl cun .anlall anlnidlll adell adhia (na aupall aépaal laale arijiall @lhall gday Calé as pill
2014 (nl1 2009 (a Glgiwll Lladl (g

jgill plall &S pi ga JS a0 &S pidl gu daid ge gaag=i inges ay (Leilw d)ggivi ) 1jgill jalall as il Giluwll eyl @lé (3
izl jlisa 2,493,160 ajlaéa yasg=in dllhallg GMlISgllg giill &)lail anlall jalall és phg ISipal — amlall jalall as i

@i a=ax @i glg yaug=ill ullhall gliall Ui Cun Jaa adlle ingeall wws adilkal gla wiigiléll layjlitiwag acgaaall &)lal g\iJ._lg 1Aa
.as pll cpésbudl el podl Gleas (o aans

Jalgl g Glapséill Jga paill daleVl -ayljsall dypall dnbn- dgiljlodl ddaall dupall Alalwll wil wlh @uadiy &S pill Cald (4
luyéi niljlal @a)a ggula 56 ainé Lo dhlwll Cuagé ¢yua 2019 Jglll ggils 12 (na adljaiall dypall dhlw Jid go djanall aligasll
132 ¢na Jhill dale] allainl 3gag Jb qag aysill 2yl go hlicl dylal Alaleg ailsil wilp g (i gguda 11 izl jlill)
wa alnnia ¢l any @iy @l anllillg « W allwall axflaill daayiill 3aai gSag ¥ ail clal apowl Glifiwdl ddac JU5 ga jlall

WYl AlalpVi (26

Ja¥ll ggils 31 (na Las dimiiall diwll

quiayUl jLigall
137,578 (648,520) Jlauig dlac Glagya
120,102 389,878 G5 dleno
- 1,142,096 ayjlac aljlaiiwl gu alji
63,134 77,174 wyal
320,814 960,628
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Gljlaiiwll dasrda Gleaa (27

:(nly Las Aljlaiiw\l daadall dleaall Junloi )

Lo g4y &S pill Crold ¢y dyllag] - J.g.g0 Jls gulga &S piy ¢l jisdio ggpira (nd jlafiwiy 8332iall dalhll (gl yhll &Sy Cuald -
.acgasall gllall graa alajiulg 2019 ale JUs cgpitall clall @ig .Garda dleass niayl jlisa 863,871 aiaia

dsiwaglg dyla) ulsil (28
@i onill Gloxall dagé Gshg Gphpwll dilac @lai] J16 diiwaglg dylal Glaxd @yadiy Gleii @ulsi gijgill bl dlla Jpaai @i
.2019 (ale JUs wyjlna &l Jrani @il @lg .2018 dg‘\JI Jgils 31 cna amiiall diwll jlizs 10,955,274 g4jgill hlni ¢lla wle lmliani

aallell ala Glphlll ga GMaleall (29

aallell aly wlh\l aangl (1-29)

:agall (llall jSjall gly (na wyalg ayjlai digre @ad (na dajaallg aallsll ala alaall ga danjil ila (il laga

Jalll ggils 31 na amiiall diwll

2018 2019

iyl Ll

asllc aly Wbl ga uglhall

17,561,390 21,552,201 @.@.3-2.@.gb dalell §)laill @jliagl
22341.085 10939333 algall 21jgi g Ju=all g1inig aylhill GUsgll g dalell §jLill quadll ALl &S ph
Y e axganall agilasll
10,091,705 3,253,973 daall arhuwgiall &< phb
44,603 255,187 apll @lgwlll glhd — aylliall
658,550 89,206 aalall jlna — aylliall
264,579 - (@ @3 gb) wall @jilial
7,132,507 - (@ @3 yi) &ill g jilawll ¢rjga=all
53,825 - @.@.gb ug)< gsligi Jlg)

58,148,244 36,089,900

Wb gag (ygasall Juls spull Jié ga @agle gagwa \ gisglao @ail s phla ¢ JSiy degaaally hyii ol ajgsaall Gls il
.Gcgaaally aélc gi

aallall ala wlhVl Allalea (2-29)
AU Jalidl Jaallg ajlwall gl anl gly (na dajaallg @aallell als alaall ga Glalall (pala (il lagé
Jgll ggils 31 (na aimiiall aiwll

iUl jLigally

38,554,043 59,661,338 Gleua @.@.3-2.0.¢b aalell §laill @jilal
. 1inig dayylaill adlsgll g dalell §jlaill L_,m.a';JIpLéJIdSJm

31,728,917 41,368,975 Gleua ghal 8agaaall ai1>all slgall 1igi § :
15,827,503 4,572,479 Gleya a3l athuwgiall @S pb
675,591 1,329,272 Gleua apll @lgwll glhd — aylliall
131,743 395,917 Gleua Jalall jlha - adliall
412,783 338,024 dleua Q.. wgyc gsbigi Jlg)

58,148,244 36,089,900

(16) @) alry] (na Jgsaa ga Las aalle 13 lagh pisy grall gaylil eliy ga 436 wle dcganall clna

Llell &jlaV1 galiag wilg) (3-29)
Ja¥l ggils 31 (na aumiiall diwll gnizgi jlisa 3,651,298 Lal asylill als piullg jlaiiwil JuaMl aspil Lisll ajls\l alalsag wilgy ash
(2018 Jglil ggils 31 (na amiiall @iwll quisjl jLiss 3,454,899 Cielig 2019

2019 (pg_iull yy &l EICO
LEECCEEEEEEECEEEEE PR R E e LR PR E PP R R PP R TR 104



CEEEEEEEEEEE PP TR E

Jlall yuij tna aalijll (30
dlaw) J\5 (o @aw 30,000,000 jladgas aspidl Jla gul) aalijs 2018 gljs 3 2yl adeiall laclainl aalell pé dalell ahall ayya
(@@aw 3! 3alg jlisa) ¢niagl jLisa 60,000,000 cgarallg ai apnall aspidl Jla guly aunyl ajgaall 2yl o ¢niayl jLligs 30,000,000 gla

LYl cnhLiin Yl (31
adylwll Glgiwllg il g5 107 duuiy aguupllg Wilpall Jié digiwll alylll ga aligai @iy Lo ulwall 1aa (né d=adall gllall Jiai
alnaiall ayllall Alilull 2ilii wle eliy ¢oyloVl (uhlisV alwinl @iy Cus guaabuall wile gijgill Jila e gag als pidl ggilal laag

.(:r].iJJ‘\J| Als paldl ggilsl aenlall lal asylill GlS pillg jlaiiw\l JLall as pol

aulall Glgalllg phalaall (32

:allall GlgaW laalaviwl o alill ghlaall acganall gayii

glaiilll jhlaa «

alguull jhlaa

Ggull jhlaa

&llg yblaall glalg gubid @pbg Glwluull dcgasall Whal olel jhlaall go Yl dcgazall gay=i Jga dloglea alayil a gy
Jlall guiy dcganall

Halaall §jlal @l=ll jLaMI

&la] ainal guowlis &8I gulao @lé phlaall dcgaaall &jlaY @lell bl dsiliag giAg ge dale djgny Jggua &S piul §la] yulaa g
gulha (nlf dalhiia j)loT gay dialll 0Aa @géi.dcganall wal jhlhall §)la] Gluluw &idliag giag ge dlgduall danll cnag ghlall
Aaihiil Jga aylall

=il tnaal dailla xgang hilgn giglg dcgaaall laanlgi nill phlhall Julaig aaail daea jhlhall dcgadall §)la] Glwlw o)
.dcgigall agaall jghai @ac glanl Iaiidla @i gag phlhall cllil

aj1a] Waai .dcganall ahiilg Ggull wgph na alnhll alpsill gussil dayga djgns jhlaall §jla) aakhilg Glwluw agalio @i
QJg> Whga JS @adiy duny dakhiag deliy auld)y diy pghi wl] §1aY1 laeai giill Alehplllg Juleallg wyaill JU5 ga dcgadall
.ay] alsgall alinlgllg

Las dcgaaall wal jhlvall §jla] Glwluwg dlelpl @il wnaa didlpar &)l @lid diois deiliar dcganall wnal dealpall dial @gdi
@cay quslall Gl @ud @gdy dcgasall lmaslgi gl jhlaally @lei) lag yhlsall &lsY @lsll byl &l6S (o aalyy @gdi
Iylgnllg Glelall Jgo anlag dyga Glealia ljal (lslall Gudaill G136 @gay cralubll laygs <lsf (na dcgadall (nal a=aljall dial

a=aljall dial (] dlealjall ada Jilii Jgo jylai Jlwh @géy Las jhilaall jlal anlall

glaifVll jhlaa
ailaljill aylla alsly acganall ga Jaleiall Wihll gi Jrasll clag @ac <ljn ddlla djlwal dcganall yayei jhlaa glaiilll jhlaa Jiai
.l aiae dangig wyalg dyylai disaa @aig egidl wal gilagg aylall alilwall go gy JSdy phlhall ada 2iiig dyadleill

adlall alibl Ayli (né Las glaiilll jhlhal Alagagall &l jay<ii ol gSas quill (ngnall aagsll aillall alagagall aajaall aasll Jiai
:nl Las ¢nag dangall

iyl sl
57,671,841 40,957,628 cgidll wal gflagg dyla allwa
80,019,775 61,560,180 wyaig dyylai digna @ad
17,582,148 21,292,542 wpal diaa danyl

155,273,764 123,810,350
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wa Loy lafllac daclal dnflnall syl gl Mléas ale Juac JSI anpall alawll ) djgas glaiill jhlhal dcganall i jiliy
phlaa wle jS3iangy Lalpea .glaiflll jhlaa wle Jal pili Ald @aihdil <Masll laga Jgljs onill Jgallg aclinll aualialll jhlaall ¢lls

.alial gua ga Las hwgVl (G pill aghia (na glaiiVl

wyalg dylai dijaa @ad
@xaiwi nillg d=agiall glaiiMl jilwd gubid (nle Ja<i (rill huwall aaiall (9) @d) dulall julaill cnlgall jligall dcgaaall (Guhi
.ainall @oill graal asagiall @oill jlacl djlws gana

laal .aall jlacl (nleg @sjidiall glaiiVll phlaa gailns aile lelis dinall @aall g1aai @i @sdagiall glaifll jilws gubé ablsl -
.ainall @eall jilwall awi gaayg Ly dlgéeag apéi lail dinall @aill dagdgiall jilwall awi gl dcgaaall Al

2019 Jqlll gqils 31 &lalg nilill ggils 1 ga djiall JUs aiaall @aill Glagawi / aleaall ale lelis aacl agagiall dluall i gl -
Jalge wle ¢l laglea jil guseil clac aé arayjlill djlwall awi gl .ajiall ada JUs dpitall dlilaiall aaglill glaiidl jilwag
.@aall apawil eMas=ll djaéa wle Jigs Lay (sl alniall

Jgils 31 (na Las aalieall aéhiall wwa dnéleill Glagagallg daiylhill disaall @aill ga glaiill phlaal (uinalll ga=ill (il laga

22019 Jg\ll
iUl jligally
75,420,213 52,970,924 gl (@l
3,352,984 3,666,501 S1paf
1,246,578 2,263,318 Lgygl
- 2,659,437 Lillhgp
80,019,775 61,560,180

JgVI ggils 31 (na Las &s pill <Ma=l dyaaleill Glagagallg ayjlaill dijsall @asll dagiall dyilaiiVl jilwall ge Alaglea gy Laga
22019

4§jlwall Ja=a hwgia
axall

(iUl jLiually) aiull

2019 Jq\¥ll ggils 31 ¢na las

314,787 48,274,211 0.65% Jglaiall
234,044 13,148,555 1.78% Qg1 90 -1 ga
2,156,754 2,156,754 100% g1 90 ga Jis|
2,705,585 63,579,520 4.26% ggaall

alslsy Lag 26ill
BleiI @iy (iyyl jliss 57,671,841 :2018)2019 JgVll gils 31 cna Las iyl jlisa 40,957,628 gliay alaley Lag adis dcgarall Aaini
(S&P )ailayini e zliy +AA (] +BBga aglyiy wnilaifl wyini Gl dhléa dayle Gluwwdag ¢gis wal alaley lag Aéilly

Apnall Glaaiwll aljia wlc alayeill guscg ljauh 12 éaal agdgiall djlwall gulwi iile Jsleall Abillg Aéill dagd gniai gulid @i
acgaaall @adiwi.allaall Wbl dlall dilaiill alayinill (il zli d&aoiio dyilaiil ghlaa agal alaley log 2éill gf dcgaaall pisi
31 (na Las ¢niaill gania gha .guall Glaiw (i @aoxiiwall ¢llil Jsleall 26illg Adill deagiall dyilaiill jilwall @uaéil lilao Lai

ry@ga Jie 2019 Jglll ggils
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dlguwll jhlha
lmiliglha) dhyijallg lmalaniwl aic aylall lailaljill <lagll (ile dcganall d)ad @ac ge @aaalill jhlaall (a dalguull jhlaa g)
ol ga glsall jaa aslill (na gasi dlguull acgaaall ajla) gl .l dilla alagaga gl aaill @iéi JUA ga leiiguwi @i enill ddlall
Hé Jilwa Jaai gga aylihnVig aalell wghll (na gaall &nlg ami Loaic Lailaljilly clagll dals dalguuy Laily haini dcgaaall
.dcganall dgaw wlc Jigi aé jhlaa gl dlgiéa
aglall Alaljilll gh<i cla (a Llayg aagiall adyeiill @yjlnall afh<il aaaill ga qals jaé layal jagiy gi wile dcgaaall gopi
haini dcgaaall glé s ] aslall dpeuhll ylgsis Lay §iiill usnll go auuls wgphl Jaire pili ool s ganiy gl gga vslg

.aialaa anai ablinl ol aanlgal laga Jalsii aill ¢gidl (a glaiil jana;

:aulall dhglhall diadleill GlaléaiwMl ¢nbli Lata

2019 Jqll gygils 31 (na Las

aadill alsaail ‘ e
Esule selivalll iyl jlinally

- (580,991) (580,991) 580,991 2Vl épné — gaall alal alsui

- (13,934,792) (13,934,792) 13,934,792 aiils @ad

- (17,264,556) (17,264,556) 17,264,556 i aifls aangi

- (6,972,104) (6,972,104) 6,972,104 daall auph jania
(8,068,684) (23,746,370) (31,815,054) 31,815,054 AlgaiwMl Jiléa aifls @ai
(68,231,366) (81,031,947) (149,263,313) 149,263,313 aisiy G\uawig yagya
(5,254,041) - (5,254,041) 5,254,041 guahgall aasall alai alalsa jania
(11,508,690) (1,454,600) (12,963,290) 12,963,290 JluMIl Alaljill

(93,062,781)  (144,985,360) (238,048,141) 238,048,141

2018 Jgll ggils 31 ¢na Las

iUl liall
- (380,655) (380,655) 380,655 A2Vl ajuna — gaall alal alsui
- (17,615,290) (17,615,290) 17,615,290 aiila @ad
- (15,412,439) (15,412,439) 15,412,439 wyal aifls danjl
- (7,223,590) (7,223,590) 7,223,590 daall auph jania
(14,180,000) (4,183,378) (18,363,378) 18,363,378 AlgaiwMl Jléa aifls @ai
(126,535,379) (78,069,047) (204,604,426) 204,604,426 aisiy G\uawig yagya
(5,284,983) - (5,284,983) 5,284,983 cuohgall aaaall dlai alalka jania

(146,000,362) (122,884,399) (268,884,761) 268,884,761

< < < < < < < é Im :
aislall algal jlewig aaflall jlewlg auisll cMlasll Wpn jlewls Ggull jlewi a Glpsill ga i il phlaall (e Ggudl ghlaa gl
.dacgaaall wal adlall algslil aaud (ia gi dcgaaall byl (na Jigi enillg

Allell @ih<i ] aaln] dlgiéa agas (na (Gguull jhlhal dcgalall gayei waa wle aphuull ga (Gguudl phlha dla) o waall )
Jhlaall ajla] aial Jué o acgngall alayagill laag Gllaleall ada aals Auaii @iy .Ggull phlaa jla) alaidall acgaaall @adiwi
.GjLwall gi 2!l ena GlSill Gyl hgaill Guwlhao Guhil dcgalall (neui Lo aalc

JIatiwl Jigaill wyllwig Cudgi gliy gués @ac cllia .@allell (wgiwa wile auuyiill aaflall jlewi juleal T 2\llnlg @ealia <o) @i
Al AMaea) dgilll gu dnggeall adlall dlaeall
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U\la<ll jhlha

hiipa quia)Ul jliall ¥ Tphig «n<ipalil Ngallg iljlolll @ayallg ¢niajll jlisall @ii dcgaaall dillall Gliglhallg Glagagall @hsa
.6angall adlall alilull (nle ayaga ¢ Wpnll jlawl jhlaa gh asisi dcgaaall &)lal gla «nsipalll Ngallg niljlalll @@)all ga

ajlal awlw e zliy dcgaaall djlaY dasdall GMasll jlewl wlai phlaal dcgaaall yay=is ddleiall drasll alilyll Inile ¢l laws

:yhlaall
(eninglil ligally) 2019 Jqlll ggils 31 (na Las
20,308 5,303,745 5,658,544 3,131,553 ¢gill (nalg Ggainll (na aill
- 66,497 6,854,494 4,938,827 wyalg ayylai disaa @oi
117,535 4,942,089 176,088 550,921 wyal digan danyl
(368,546) (78,827) (441,606) (863,057) aifly @od
(463,760) (1,008,739) (1,296,871) (929,476) wyal aifla danjl
- - - (11,928,744) AlgaiwVl Jilda aiils @o3
(694,463) 9,224,765 10,950,649 (5,099,976)
:arwbwnll Julai

Jalll ggils 31 (na ausyill aplllg ragsuull Jull ypaall agiall gjgull Juléa ¢zl JLigall (yagi) é3kj gl «alisl ayl jlia ga Las
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COMPANY IDENTITY

Al-Egbal Investment Co. (PLC) (“EICQO") is an investment company with subsidiaries in the
Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, Cayman Islands and the United Arab Emirates and other
countries. EICO’s investments are specialized in the manufacturing and distribution of
molasses, and development and construction of renewable energy projects.

OUR VISION

To be a dynamic investment company with growing influence in the global market.

OUR MISSION

Maximizing shareholders’ returns whilst actively carrying out our positive role in social and
economic development.

OUR VALUES

*» Commitment fo excellence.

* Ensuring significant financial growth to our partners.

* A competitive and comfortable working environment for our employees.
¢ A vital contribution to the development and prosperity of society.
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CHAIRMAN’ S
MESSAGE

Dear EICO shareholders,

We are currently all experiencing an unprecedented
situation in the COVID-19 pandemic that is gripping the
world and it is safe to assume that every single one of
you has been impacted by it in some shape or form over
the last few weeks. | very much hope that you and all
your loved ones are well.

2019 was my first full year as Chairman of this great
company, and | am pleased with the progress we have
made on the strategy agreed between the Board and
management, which we regularly review and is the basis
of our continued investment and belief in the company.
We have continued to be guided by the overarching
aim of focusing EICO even further around its core
asset, Al Fakher, while building on the company’s global
leadership position in the shisha category.

I am proud to say that, on our estimates, 1 out of every
3 shishas consumed globally is an Al Fakher shisha.
There have been and will be challenges and hence our
approach is committed to the continuing transformation
of the company to a truly international consumer-
centred company that operates in and across markets,
underpinned by first class management and ways of
working, innovation and brands, alongside engagement
with society and regulators to shape both the quality
of the shisha market and how society perceives and
supports it. We believe this this will in time produce
superior sustainable earnings, a growing high quality
geographic footprint and excellent shareholder returns.
This is not a short term focus strategy and there
have been challenges specifically associated with the
geographic coverage of the company whilst we are in
an investment and business transformation phase; it
takes patience to see this through. That said we see the
dedication and progress of the management team so
far and applaud them for this.

Specifically in 2019 we saw some substantial changes in
the company; we exited some markets, while changing
our business model and route-to-market in a number
of others, with the end result being, | believe, that the
company is in a stronger and more sustainable position
than when we started.



I'm pleased therefore to report a good operational
performance in 2019 with strong growth in revenue
compared to 2018. When taking into account the changes
that have occurred in the company, | believe that it has
been tracking well on an underlying basis against both
ambitious budgets and against targets for growth in
intrinsic value that are commensurate with my own
ambitions for the company.

Overall, the business continues to build on its historical
strengths, whilstinvesting in new capabilities and offerings
to be able to continue to lead the global shisha category
in the future. It is encouraging me to see that the company
is coping well with the increasing demands on it that arise
from the ongoing development of the category, which are
opening up new markets, competitors and customers to
challenge and demand more from us.

A very important part of this capability-building has been
the continuing strengthening of the company’s executive
talent, where management has made further progress
in building a world-class leadership team whom | enjoy
working closely with. Last year saw a particular focus on
deepening our country leadership, finance and corporate
and regulatory affairs aptitude. The changes we have
made in this last area have been particularly pleasing to
me, as | have observed a substantial improvement in the
level and quality of our engagement with regulators and
society as a whole, backed up by scientific evidence, and
truly leading the global category on this front. | anticipate
more progress in 2020.

Notwithstanding the short to medium term implications
of the COVID-19 pandemic, the company is set to make
further progress in 2020 on deepening its relationship
with its end consumers as we completely relaunch the Al
Fakher brand after a substantial amount of preparatory
work this year which will be the vehicle for the delivery of
innovation.

The Board and management are wholly focused on the
balancing act between the investments we are making
and delivering appropriate returns. Historically, the
company had a very basic level of technology and only

integrated its distribution operations in 2018, hence in
the background we are building this capability to further
enable management to measure and drive return on
investment.

We remain as committed as we have ever been to this
company and the role of Chairman has afforded me even
more opportunity to work with EICO’s management
to create long-term shareholder value by focusing on
our core competencies, reinvesting in the business and
keeping our financial leverage levels prudent. With
patience and further investment, | remain confident about
the future for EICO.

I would like to end by thanking all of our employees across
our different subsidiaries for their hard work, passion and
dedication which has helped to deliver the sustainable
growth in the business that we have experienced. Thank
you also to all of our partners for being a vital part of
our continued success. Finally, thank you to our Board
of Directors for playing your part in helping to guide
this great company with your experience and strategic
insight.

Chairman of the Board
Manuel Stotz



GENERAL MANAGER
MESSAGE

I am writing this at a time when the world is in the throes
of the devastating Covid-19 virus and | hope that you
and your families are safe and away from its ravages.

Right now we are fully focused on navigating our
business through these circumstances to protect our
employees and shareholders alike and emerge on the
other side in good shape.

Our purpose here is to comment on 2019 and its
contribution to the continuing progression of EICO.

As promised in last year’'s Annual Report, 2019 was a
year of progress on our strategy, continued good results
and continued investment in our plans.

A key measure of the health of our business is its
revenue growth and I'm pleased to report that sales
revenues increased by over 18% compared to 2018,
driven by healthy volume growth in the high single digits
combined with a positive impact of pricing and mix. This
allowed us to continue to invest behind our people and
brands. It is these investments that will continue to drive
growth into the future.

Some landmark moments in the year were the opening
of our innovation centre in February, the opening of
our new factory in Poland in April and the launch of
our global shisha lounge focused team in June, whilst
welcoming people to key leadership positions in the
USA, Asia, India, Europe and Russia.

In particular, we have strengthened our Executive
talent with the recruitment of Stuart Brazier as our
Chief Financial Officer in January, Adam Lerner as Vice
President USA and the Americas in July, and Ronan
Barry Vice President Corporate and Regulatory Affairs
in September.

This is to fulfil our strategy of becoming a business
that is focused on our customers around the world, the
people who love shisha, and being close to our markets
whilst leading the shisha category through providing
the very best of shisha products and services.




As a result of the above, on an underlying basis, after
adjusting for business model changes, EICO’s earnings
before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation
(EBITDA), grew by over 20% versus the prior year.

| view this as a fair guide to the underlying momentum of
the business and a source of satisfaction and confidence.
Our financial management capability has really stepped
up and this seen across the business but most prominently
in a great performance on cash generation. Our cost
management and measurement on return on investments
improved and will remain a constant area of focus.

We saw strong market growth in Irag, UAE, and EU, mid-
single digit growth in the USA when the category overall
was down and we had a strong performance in Saudi
Arabia, having re-entered that market in April.

We have continued to invest in innovation and in 2019
we revamped our flavour range across all markets, whilst
working on more transformative innovations that will be
delivered to markets in 2020 and beyond.

As we enter into 2020, we are also ready to uplift our
whole brand range, packaging and marketing approach.
This went live in Dubai Duty Free in February 2020 after
a substantial amount of work across the company in the
previous year.

We also stepped positively into the Regulatory arena
for our products, particularly in the USA where the rise
of teenage vaping created a risk of bans on flavoured
tobacco products. Whereas vaping has a significant
teenage use problem shisha products have a low level of
teenage use. Further the FDA in the USA itself noted that
shisha does not present a significant problem of youth
tobacco use.

Together with the shisha business sector in the USA we
were able to make this case across the various states and
bodies looking at regulating our products and achieved
a high level of success in exempting our products from
bans and restrictions.

Our operational capability continues to improve and the
addition of Poland gives us greater network flexibility and
is strategically well placed for growth in Europe. Further
our strong relationships with our suppliers is underpinning
our innovation efforts and we are bringing a heightened
element of science and product stewardship to our
approach.

We have put a lot of focus on crafting the future of
our business and our investment approach is balanced
between results today and building for tomorrow. The
management enjoy a high degree of alignment with
and support from the Board of Directors and a shared
vision for the future of this business which embraces this
balanced approach.

Finally the efforts of everyone across EICO, Al Fakher and
all our supply, distribution, marketing and other partners
and friends has been tremendous and | thank them all and
wish them well for the future, together with continued
mutual success with Al Fakher and EICO.

We are building a great team in and around EICO/AI
Fakher and it’s a pleasure to know and work with them
with a tangible sense of purpose and excitement around
2020 and beyond.

General Manager
Desmond J. Naughton
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Company’s main activities:

Al-Egbal Investment Co. (PLC) is an investment company with subsidiaries/operations in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan,
Cayman Islands and the United Arab Emirates and other countries. It specializes in the manufacturing and distribution of
flavored molasses and the development and construction of renewable energy projects. It owns the following companies:

1. Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies Company Ltd.
2. Spectrum International for Renewable Energy Ltd.

Geographic locations of the Company and respective number of employees:

Company headqguarters in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Amman - Um Uthaina - Sa‘ad lbn Abi Wagaqgas Street - Building No. (39)
P.O. Box 911145 Amman 11191 Jordan

Telephone: +962 6 5561333

Fax: +962 6 5561339

Email: info@egbal-invest.com
Website: www.egbal-invest.com

Number of Employees: (8)

Number of Branches: None

Paid-up capital: JOD 60,000,000.

The company is registered with the Ministry of Industry and Trade under the number (218) as of 1/6/1992, with the national
identification number (200022790)

Size of the capital investment of the company:
The total capital investment of the company as shown at the end of the year 2019 amounts to JOD 41.5 million.

Number of employees based on their qualifications end of 2019:
- The number of employees at Al-Egbal Investment Company and its subsidiaries reached a total of 726 employees as of
31/12/2019.

The following are the number of employees categorized according to their qualifications as of the end of 2019:

Subsidiaries

Qualification Al Eqé):l(lglvggt)ment Al Fakher for Tobacco Spectrum International for
: IR E2 . EEEIES Renewable Energy /Jordan
Company/Jordan
Doctorate - 0 1 1
Masters 3 30 = 3
Higher Diploma - - - 0
Bachelor’s 3 149 9 160
Diploma 1 33 - 34
High School - 61 1 62
Less than High School 1 431 3 435
Total 8 704 14 726

EICO Annual Report 2019
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Training Courses:

Employees Training Courses in 2019

Al-Fakher For Tobacco Trading:

Welding Technology 1
Russian Language Course for Business 1
Value-Added Tax 1
Effective Communication 1
Course in Cost Control and Revenue Management 2
Workshop about Rewarding Performance Group
Training for Lounge Project and Support Services Group
Sale Skills/ Supervisory Management Group
Sale Skills/ Supervisory Management/ Egypt/ KSA Group
Total | 10

* Al-Egbal Investment Co. did not arrange any training courses for its employees.

* Spectrum International for Renewable Energy Co. did not arrange any training courses for its employees.

Nature of work and fields of activity of the subsidiary companies

Paid-up
Name of Company Company Type Main Activity capital

Shareholding

(JOD) percentage

Manufacturing and sale of
Limited Liability molasses and its supplies to 6,000,000 100%
various countries

Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading
and Agencies *

Spectrum International for

Limited Liability Investment in alternative energy 7,000,000 100%
Renewable Energy

The company has a subsidiary in Cayman Island under the name of Al-Fakher holding company (Under liguidation)

Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies LLC

* Legal Form: Limited Liability Company.

* Main Activities: The manufacturing and distribution of flavored molasses and related accessories.

 Paid-up Capital: JOD 6,000,000.

* Ownership: 100%.

» Company HQ: Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, Amman / Um Uthaina - Sa'ad Ibn Abi Wagqgas Street - Building No. (39).

* Number of employees: (705)

* Registration: The company is registered with the Ministry of Industry and Trade under the number (12208) as of
30/05/2006, with the national identification number (200010064).

* It has a subsidiary in Cayman Island called Al-Fakher Holding Company for Tobacco Tradingand
Agencies LLC
This subsidiary (Al-Fakher Holding Company for Tobacco Trading and Agencies) has also subsidiaries as follows:

1. Al-Fakher Tobacco Factory TutinMamulleri A. Sin Turkey

2. Al-Fakher Tobacco FZE Company in the Emirate of Ajman- UAE
3. Pioneer Venture Groupin Dubai- UAE

4. AF Development Holding Limited in Dubai- UAE
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- (Al-Fakher Tobacco FZE Company) also has subsidiariesas follows:
1. Al-Fakher Tobacco Factory FZEin Ajman- UAE
2. Al Fakher Tobacco Trading LLC in Ajman- UAE
3. Al Fakher Al Dhahabi General Trading LLC in Ajman- UAE (Under liquidation) Pioneer Venture Groupalso has
subsidiaries as follows:
1. Al-Fakher Holding USA in California- America.
2. AF Global Brands in London- UK.
3. Al Fakher Distribution Germany GmbH in Gehrden
4. Al Fakher FactorySp Z 0.0 in Warsaw- Poland
5. AF Unity Labs GmbH in Germany.
6. Charms for Import and Distribution in Cairo- Egypt.
7. Global Arab Trading and Export in Cairo- Egypt.
8. Al Fakher Tobacco Factory LLC in Cairo- Egypt

Knowing that, all of them are owned 100 % by Pioneer Venture Group.
- Al-Fakher Holding USA in California- America has subsidiaries as follows:
1. AF Distribution USA, Inc in California- USA
2. Romman Incorporated in Texas- USA and a it is owned by Al-Fakher Holding
3. AN3RRZ, LLC in Texas- USA and it is owned by Al-Fakher Holding

** Spectrum International Renewable Energy Company

A limited liability company with a capital of 7 million JD.

Works in the following fields:

1. Buying, selling and investing in real estates.

2. Setting up residential projects.

3. Importing, selling and installing renewable energy components and systems

Started its activities in the late of 2012 and its total value assets is around (8.7) million JD.

It has a subsidiary called Spectrum Jordan for Investment in Energy Projects, owned fully by Spectrum International
Renewable Energy Company and its capital amount is 10000 JD.

Note:
The International Tobacco and Cigarette Company was among the subsidiaries of Al-Egbal Investment Company and was
liquidated on 09/30/2019

EICO Annual Report 2019
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- |30 KA - Members of the Board of Directors 31/12/2019

Mr. Manuel Stotz

Current position: Chairman of the Board of Directors representing Kingsway
Fund Frontier Consumer Franchises as of 06/01/2019.

Date of Birth: 13/07/1984

Nationality: German

Qualifications: 2008: Bachelor of Economics from the London School of Economics (LSE)

Current memberships and positions
* 2017 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors representing Kingsway
Frontier Consumer Franchises, in first class membership.
» 2015 - Present: Kingsway Capital Ltd./Chief Executive Officer/Managing

Partner.
Memberships and previous positions

* 2011-2015: THS Partners LLP - Portfolio Manager and Partner,
» 2008-2011: Goldman Sachs Investment Partners / Investment Analyst.

Mr. Yazid Adnan Mustafa Mufti

Current position: Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors representing Al-Sabil for

Financial Investments as of 06/01/2019.

Date of Birth: 27/03/1953

Nationality: Jordanian

Qualifications: 1976: Bachelor’s in Business Administration, The American University
of Beirut.

Current memberships and positionss

« 2015 - present: Member of the Board of Directors representing Al-Sabeel
Financial Investment Co, at Al-Egbal Investment Co.

» 2012 - present: Chairman of the Board of Directors / Cairo Amman Bank.

¢ 2005 - present: Main Shareholder in Al Hikma Company for Financial Services
(Financial Agent).

¢ 2005 - present: Member of the Board of Directors of Middle East Insurance
Company.

¢ 2005 - present: Member of the Board of Directors of Zara Investment Holding
Company.

¢ 2005 - present: Member of the Board of Directors of Palestine Development
and Investment LTD (PADICO Holding)

Memberships and previous positions
*1997-1989: Various positions the last of which was Deputy Chairman of City Bank.
* 1989-2004: General Manager of Cairo Amman Bank.

Mr. Nael Kassar

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing KCK Ltd.
Date of Birth: 08/05/1979
Nationality: French
Qualifications: - History of Financial Markets / 2011
- Masters in Mathematics / 2002
- BSC Mathematics / 2001

Current memberships and positions
» 2012: Present: Effective shareholder / KCK LLC.
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Memberships and previous positions
» 2007-2012: Business Development Manager / H.S.C (FZCO).
*+ 2002-2006: Business Development Manager / H.S.C SAL.

Mr. Desmond John Naughton

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Kingsway Fund
Frontier Consumer Franchises as of 06/01/2019.
Date of Birth: 08/08/1966
Nationality: British
Qualifications: - Advanced Development Program from Kellogg Business School / 2008.
- Master of Business Administration with distinction from Aston
College of Business Administration / 1997.
- Double Major Bachelor of Geography and Planning, Birmingham
University.

Current memberships and positions
*« Member of the Board of Directors representing Kingsway Fund - Frontier
Consumer Franchises, in second class membership as of 06/01/2019
* May 2017 - Present: CEO of Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies.
* May 2017 - Present: General Manager of Al-Egbal Investment Co.

Memberships and previous positions

British American Tobacco Company Limited

+ 2013 - 2015: Director, Next Generation Products/ MD Nicoventures, Management
Board.

* 2011 - 2012: Group Operations Director, Management Board.

* 2010 - 2011 Director, Eastern Europe, Management Board.

* 2009 - 2010: Global Brand Director (Dunhill, 555, B&H).

* 2005 - 2008: President, BAT Korea.

* 2002 - 2004: Managing Director, GCC (Saudi & Gulf) Business Unit.

* 2001 - 2001: Marketing Director, Northern Europe Area (Amsterdam).

* 1995 - 2001: General Manager, Czech Republic Country Manager Saudi Arabia, UAE.
Coca-Cola and Schweppes Soft Drinks

* 1993-1995: Business Sector Controller.

* 1992-1993: Service Development Manager.

* 1987-1991: Graduate Trainee and Commercial Customer Management.

Mr. Saleh Rajab Elayyan Hammad

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Bank of Jordan.
Date of Birth: 27/07/1962

Nationality: Jordanian

Qualifications: B.Sc. in Computer Science from University of Jordan /1985

Current memberships and positions

* 2018 - Present: General Manager, Bank of Jordan.

* 2017 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors representing the Bank of
Jordan in Al-Igbal Investment Company.

* 2015 - Present: Chairman of the Board of Directors of Jordan Leasing Company.

» 2016 - Present: Vice Chairman of the company of the superiority of financial
investments

» 2016 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors of the Bank of Jordan - Syria.

» 2017 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors of the Jordanian Company
for Payment Systems and Privatization Private Limited.
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* Long-standing experience in auditing and operations.

* Attended several courses on risk management and the Basel requirements
organized in Jordan and abroad.

* Holds several professional certificates including CCO,

Memberships and previous positions

» 2015 - 2017: Assistant General Manager / Compliance and Risk Manager at Bank
of Jordan

« 2015 - 2017: Secretary of the Board of Directors

» 2015 - 2015: Assistant Director General / Compliance and Risk Sector Management
Bank of Jordan

» 2009 - 2014: Executive Director / compliance and risk department Bank of Jordan

* 1994 - 2008: Director of Compliance and Operational Risk Department, Bank
of Jordan

« 2017 - 2018 Acting General Manager of Bank of Jordan,

Mr. Ahmed Adel Badreldin

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Kingsway FCF
Overflow SPC- Segregated Portfolio One, as of 06/01/2019.
Date of Birth: 10/02/1972
Nationality: British
Qualifications: Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering, the American University - Arab
Republic of Egypt. /1996

Current memberships and positions
» 2018 - Present: Consultant - Abraaj Investment Management Limited Company.

Memberships and previous positions
* 1996 - 2000: Engineer- Baker Hughes Company.
* 2001- 2008: Manager - Barclays Capital Company.
* 2008 - 2018: Private property partner at special ownership - Head of Middle
East and North Africa Department - Abraaj Group.

Mr. Tamir Saeed

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Al-Sultan for Investment
in Financial Securities as of 06/01/2019.
Date of Birth: 20/10/1984
Nationality: British
Qualifications: - Master of Economics from Cambridge University, the United Kingdom, 2006.
- Chartered Financial Analyst.

Current memberships and positions
* Managing Partner - Kingsway Capital Advisors LLP, as of 2014.

Memberships and previous positions
* Vice-President- Goldman Sachs International, during the period (2006-2014).
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Mr. Nabil Ismail Al-Rantisi

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Al Yamamah Public
Investment Company.
Date of Birth: 10/03/1977
Nationality: Palestinian
Qualifications: - Master’s degree in Business Administration, 2000.
- Bachelor’s degree in Finance and Banking Sciences., 1998.

Current memberships and positions
* 2018 - Present: Designated Member- Daman Investments.
« 2018 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors representing Al Yamamah
Public Investment Company at Al-Egbal Investment Co.

Memberships and previous positions
* 2008 - 2011: Brokerage Regional Manager/ Rasmala Investment Bank.
» 2012 - 2018: Designated Member / Menacorp Financial Services.

Mr. Khaleel Ibrahim Mamoori

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Pasteur
Management Investments.

Date of Birth: 16/02/1967

Nationality: Jordanian

Qualifications: College of Administration and Economics./1990.

Current memberships and positions
* 2017 - Present: Executive Chairman of Al Mamoori Holding Group Ltd.

Memberships and previous positions
*+ 2003 - 2017: CEO of Al Fakher Al Thahabi.
* 1997 - 2003: CEO of Al Arabia for cigarettes and tobacco.
* 1990 - 2006: CEO of Al Mamoori Cargo.
* 1990 - 1997: CEO of Al Mamoori for cigarettes and tobacco.
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- 30RO A - Executive Leadership Members as 31/12/2019

Mr. Desmond John Naughton
Current position: General Manager

Mr. Naughton'’s details are listed in the section on Members of the Board of Directors.

Mr . Stuart Brazier

Current position: Chief Financial Officer Appointed on 20/03/2019.
Date of Birth: 01/04/1971
Nationality: United Kingdom
Qualifications: -BA (Hons) Economics with Accountancy.
- Associate Chartered Management Accountant (ACMA) - 2003.

Current memberships and positions
* 2019- Present-CFO of Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies.

Memberships and previous positions
* 2014-2018 - Head of Finance -Europe & North Africa Division -British American Tobacco.
* 1996-2014 - Various Finance & General Management Roles with British American Tobacco in UK, Europe ,Asia ,Africa.

Note:
This position was held by Mr. Mohammed Jamil Abadi until 20/03/2019.

Mr. Saif Mousa Mustafa Saleh

Current position: Chief Strategy Officer of Al - Egbal Investment Company.
Date of Birth: 30/05/1977
Nationality: Jordanian
Qualifications: - MBA - California State University Fullerton / 2002.
- BSc Mechanical Engineering - Jordan University of Science
& Technology / 2000

Current memberships and positions
* 2019 - Present: Chief Officer - Sales & International Market s- Alfakher.
* 2016 - Present: Board Member of Istishari Hospital Group.
* 2012 - Present: Vice Chairman of Spectrum International for Renewables.

Memberships and previous positions

* 2012 -2014: General Manager of Spectrum International for Renewables.

¢ 2009 - 2012: Vice President - Strategy & Business Development of
Al - Egbal Investment Company.

¢ 2005 - 2009: Senior strategy manager at Ingram Micro North America,
California- USA.

¢ 2002 - 2005: Senior financial consultant at Experian North America,
California- USA.

» 2015 - 2017: Vice President - strategy and business development at Al-Fakher.
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Mr. Hussein Abdel Jalil Abed Faouri

Current position: Director of Public Relations.
Date of Birth: 07/09/1959
Nationality: Jordanian
Qualifications: - MA in International Marketing 1996.
- Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration 1994.

Current memberships and positions
» 2016 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors of Al-Egbal Company
for Iron and Metal Trading.
* Director of Public Relations of Al-Egbal Investment Company
Memberships and previous positions
* 2014 - 2017: Secretary of the Board of Directors of Al-Egbal Investment Company.
* 2014 - 2016: Member of the Board of Directors of the Trust Company for
International Transport - representing the Jordanian Al-Eqgbal Company for
General Trading.
2001 - 2010: Assistant Director of Public Relations / International Tobacco
and Cigarette Company during the period.
* 1998 - 2000: Manager of Lubna Group during the period.
* 1996 - 1996: Regional Director / Islamic Corporation for Food
Products - Palestine.

* 1996 - 1998: General Manager / Islamic Corporation for Food
Products - Palestine.

+ 1989 - 1996: Economic Researcher / Export Development Corporation
during the period.

* 1980 - 1989: Private business.

Mr. Anwar Osama Samih Al - Sukari

Current position: Secretary of the Board of Directors.
Date of Birth: 04/09/1984
Nationality: Jordanian
Qualifications: - Master of Law / 2007
- Bachelor of Law / 2006

Current memberships and positions
* 2017 - Present: Secretary of the Board of Directors of Al-Egbal
Investment Company.
» 2011 - Present: Board Member of Al-Egbal Printing and Packaging PLC.
» 2009 - Present: Lawyer / Osama Sukkari & Associates.

Memberships and previous positions
* 2007-2009: Obeidat and Freihat (Lawyers).
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Major Shareholders (Owning 5% or more)
Shareholders who own more than 5% of the company's capital

31/12/2018 31/12/2019
Name of Shareholder Number of Numberof | , . | Numberof | Numberof |, . ..

shares shareholders 9 shares shareholders 9
Kingsway-Frontier Consumer
Franchises 15,092,378 25.154% 15,146,728 25,245%
Al-Egbal Investment Co. 9,373,017 15.622% 10,706,513 17,844%
Kingsway FCF - Segregated
Portfolio 9,000,000 15.000% 9,837,784 16,396%
Mamoori Holdings Group
Limited Company 4,920,000 8.200% 3,825,925 6,377%
Bank of Jordan 3,207,198 5.345% 3,207,198 5,345%
Total 41,592,593 5 69.321% 4,272,4148 5 71,207%
Remaining shareholders 18,407,407 1,708 30.679% 17,275,852 1666 28,793
Grand Total 60,000,000 1,713 100% 60,000,000 1671 100%

Competitive Position of Al - Egbal Investment Company

The company continued to build on its competitive position by expanding our capabilities and know-how in 2019. As part of
our strategy to expand our geographic footprint, we have invested considerable resources on our newest factory in Poland
(commissioned in @Q2-2019) to serve our European customers. We have also invested in growing our capabilities centrally and
on the ground in several markets to give us unique insight and help drive growth in these markets. We also concluded two
acquisitions in 2019; the first for Intellectual Property needed for the development of new products and the second for an
E-Commerce platform in our category.

Al Fakher Achievements in 2019

1. Developed a number of new flavors as well as a number of new innovative products designed to be mixed with our current
Al Fakher flavors to provide consumers with the ingredients to create infinite mixes. These new products will be launched in
2020 across several of our top markets.

2. Taking the inputs of our customers, Al Fakher developed a new packaging design system for our 100+ flavors that is
compliant with the multiple regulatory considerations in the markets we operate in.

3. With digital playing an increasingly critical role for all brands, particularly in tobacco, Al Fakher established a back-end
digital ‘data lake’ in order to capture and retain our consumer data/information for the years to come.

4. Established and started operating a manufacturing facility in Poland in April 2019 to serve the European markets and cater
for increasing future demands in the region as part of its strategic expansion plans.

5. As part of the company’s mission toward a creating sustainable business; It constructed and started operating the first
state of the art green warehouse in Ajman, Free Zone with storage capacity of 13,000 pallet position which uses an energy-
saving lighting and VRD air conditioning systems to help preserve resources and minimize the impact on environment.

6. Acquired the rights to Intellectual property and patents which will enable us to launch an innovative and novel product
platform and continue to invest in further developing this platform.

7. Acquired the majority shareholding of a leading E-Commerce platform dedicated to the sale shisha products and
accessories.

8. Further expanded our presence and capabilities in key markets by recruiting highly talented and experienced subject
matter experts that will help us achieve our strategic objectives.

9. Introduction of a Digital Learning Transfer Platform to accelerate learning and share best practices across various field and
leadership groups.

10. Conducted Field Sales Training program in KSA and Egypt
11. Initiated first in-house Training program with bespoke content for Global Travel Retail Brand Ambassadors

12. Launch of People Champions program via a 2-day kickstarter training session for a group of 25 managers to support the
People Performance initiative for 2020

13. Launch of our Cultural Transformation program.

14. Started using the new Business Scorecard to set Corporate objectives, and then track and communicate progress to all
employees on a quarterly basis;
15. Review of Employee Insurance program globally as part of policy renewal for all markets.

16. Performance Management training for all Line Managers - rolled out prior to People Champions program
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The following are the most important plans to be completed in 2020:
1. 2020 will mark the official re-launch of the Al Fakher brand with the shisha communities of the world at the St.
Petersburg Hookah Expo, Russia. The 3-day event kicked off with a launch party that showcased our new packaging
and innovations.
2. February 2020 marked the launch of the new Al Fakher website which features our products and stories from the
shisha communities of the world.
3. Q1’20 marked the launch of the Russian language social media page. This is the first of several language specific
pages that will be launched on Instagram, coupled with the launch of other locally relevant social media platforms that
will come live throughout the year.
4. Further expand our distribution and availability in key markets and explore new channels in response to the changing
dynamics in these markets. Our teams in the market will also focus on having the optimal range in the different channels.
5. Expansion of the Knights program in new and existing markets.
6. Launch of several new products and innovations in our top markets meant.
7. Developing a fully automated CRM platform to streamline and optimize the consumer journey.
8. Expand and renovate the existing production facility in the headquarter premises in Ajman, UAE to cater for new
innovations and product offerings.
9. Optimize our product portfolio to focus on winning SKUs and enhance demand fulfillment considering fewer number
of products with high sales frequency which in turn minimizes machine changeovers, reduces overheads cost and help
better control the inventory levels.
10. Launch of a companywide COVID 19 strategic response plan including regular and targeted communication
11. Rapid mobilization of digital work from home tools, training and implementation plan
12. Launch a suite of Digital Learning content for company wide access and remote learning
13. Creation and implementation of a continuous Leadership Training Curriculum for extended Management Leadership
team.
14. Development of Range of targeted training and support interventions for:
- Wellbeing (stress management, cultivating a positive mindset, ways to keep fit and healthy, etc.)
- Recruitment Skills
- Negotiation Skills
- Communication skills
- Intercultural Intelligence
- Ethics, Etiquette and Compliance Training

15. Introduction of a Talent Management and succession planning scheme, focussing on recruitment, retention and
development of future leaders

16. 360 Degree Management Feedback and Company Health check tracker

17. Ongoing work to ensure we have competitive compensation benchmark data for all roles in all markets across the
organisation.

Most significant achievements for Spectrum International for Renewable Energy in 2019:

- Completed the Engineering and Construction of 4.5 MWp Solar Power Plant for Messrs. Armoush Tourist Investment Co.
(Mcdonald’s Restaurant), it is developing on a B.O.T basis (Build-Operate-Transfer).

- Completed the Engineering, Construction and Operation of 1.2 MWp Solar Power Plant for Messrs.Najah Sousan &
Partners Co., it is developing on a B.O.T basis (Build-Operate-Transfer) .

- Spectrum completed the development and operation of a 10 MW solar plant in Italy utilizing a combination of both PV
(Photovoltaic) and CSP (Concentrated Solar Power) technologies.

Future Plans in 2020:

- Spectrum is qualified to design and start the construction of PV power plants with a combined capacity of 25 MW during
2021.

- Co-developing a 15 MW solar plants utilizing both PV (Photovoltaic) and CSP (Concentrated Solar Power) technologies
in Italy.
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Government protection or privileges to the company or any of its products and any patents or
franchises

Al-Egbal Investment Company enjoys privileges under applicable laws and regulations in Jordan,

Where the company enjoys the following:

* Protection under the Intellectual Property and Trademark Law in the Kingdom - knowing that the company owns the following
trademarks follows:

1. Al-Egbal Investments Company : (2 Trademarks).

2. Al-Fakher Company for Tobacco Trading and Agencies (1 Trademarks).

3. AF Development Holding Limited : (145 Trademarks).

4. Pioneer Venture Group : (10 Trademarks).

5. Al Fakher International : (474 Trademarks.

6. Al Fakher Holding for Tobacco Trading & agencies : (32 Trademarks).

* Renewable alternative energy systems have been exempted from customs duties and sales taxes in accordance with
the decisions of the Ministry of Finance and the General Customs Department.

¢ There are no patents or franchises.

The company is committed to adopting international quality standards and insures the application of necessary
health warnings on its products in addition to conformity of the products to the standards and specifications adopted
locally and internationally.

On this note, it’s important to note that the GCC’s standards organization “GSO” has recently adopted a new standard
for flavored molasses and that our products are compliant with the new standards.

The financial effect of operations of a non-recurring nature that occurred during the fiscal year and are not included
in the Company’s main activity:

It is worth mentioning that in 2019 the company incurred some expenses that are non- recurring in nature. Below is a
list of the major non-recurring elements.

Size of the capital investment of the company:

The total capital investment of the company as shown at the end of the year 2019 amounts to JOD 41.5 million.

* The economic conditions experienced by the region in general.

The financial impact of operations of a non-recurring nature that occurred during the fiscal year and are not part of the
company’s main activity Non-periodic expenses:

It is worth noting that in 2019 the company incurred some non-recurring expenses in nature. Below is a list of the major non-
recurring elements

Details Amount

Consultancy and Professional fees 1,038,504
Restructuring Cost 1,229,025
Impairment loss on goodwill 1,417,104

Total 3,684,633

The extent of dependency on specific vendors or main agents (local and international) year 2019

Agents
Customers 2019 ( Sales from UAE)
Customer Name Country Percentage of Dealings
Idealism General Trading FZ-LLC UAE-FREE ZONE 31%
KM Tobacco General Trading FZ-LLC IRAQ 24%
National Trading and Developing Enterprises L.L.C UAE 10%
Sierra Network , INC USA 9%
Vendors
Customer Name Country Percentage of Dealings
Alliance One Rotag AG Germany 12%
Majan Printing UAE 10%
HERTZ FLAVORS GMBH & CO. KG Germany 9%
Mella SRL Societa Unipersonale Italy 9%
COSMOPLAST INDUSTRIAL CO UAE 8%
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Al Fakher for Tobacco

Trading and Agencies LLC
(UID.200010064) Amman - Jordan

AL FAKHER
STRUCTURES

Al Fakher Holding for Tobacco
Trading and Agencies (Reg.
315662)

Cayman Islands

Al Fakher Tobacco Factory
TutinMamulleri A.S

(Reg.17482-5)

Al Fakher Tobacco FZE
(Reg. 20005)

Pioneer Venture Group Ltd
(Reg. CL1667)
Dubai — UAE (DIFC)

Al Fakher International Co
(Reg.00284414)
Cayman Islands

AF Development Holding

Limited (Reg. 3237)
Dubai — UAE (DIFC)

Istanbul - Turkey

Ajman Free Zone - UAE

AF Global Brands

Al Fakher Tobacco Factory FZE (Reg.11732765)
(Reg. 1399) London, UK

Ajman - UAE

Al Fakher Holding USA AF Distribution USA, Inc. (Reg.
(Reg.C4063979) C2607392)
California, USA California, USA

Al Fakher Distribution
Germany GmbH (Reg. HRB
217127)
Gehrden, Germany

Al Fakher Tobacco Trading LLC
(Reg. 18038)
Ajman - UAE

Al Fakher Factory Sp Z 0.0
(Reg. KRS 0000705989)
Warsaw, Poland

Romman Incorporated
Texas, USA

Al Fakher Al Dhahabi General

. 49%
Trading LLC (Reg. 64292) | | AF Unity Labs GmbH
Ajman - UAE

Charms for Import and
Distribution (Reg. 11812)
Cairo, Egypt

AN3RRZ, LLC
Texas, USA

Germany

Legend:
X amount of share

X% ownership, otherwise wholly

Global Arab Trading and Export
owned subsidiary

Al Fakher Tobacco LLC

(Reg 10079) (Reg. 2490)
Cairo, Egypt Cairo, Egypt

Under liquidation




Risks that the company is subject to:

The company is exposed to a range of risks due to the nature of its business. These risks can be summarized as follows:

* Market risk, currency exchange rate fluctuations, interest and credit rates.

* The economic conditions experienced by the region in general.

» Change and/or amendments to government laws and regulations and the negative impact they may have on the plans
and objectives of the company.

* The production of low-quality goods, by unrecognized entities, bearing the brand of the company, negatively affecting
the company’s reputation and reducing the demand for its products.

Financial Highlights in 2019:

* The net profit of the company decreased from JOD 52 million in 2018 to JOD 45 million in 2019 with a decrease of 13%.

» Consolidated net sales for the year 2019 is JOD 224 million compared with JOD 189 million for the year 2018 with an

increase of 19%.

* Operating profit for 2019 is 65 million compared with JOD 70 million for the year 2018 with a decrease of 7%.

» Total Shareholders’ equity increased from 145 million in 2018 to JOD 192 million by the end of 2019.

*Net working capital end of 2019 reached an amount of JOD 24,316,912 million compared to 77,748,918 million by end of
2018. This decrease in net working capital of JOD 12 M is driven by:

(1) Decrease of JD 18.5 million in receivables.
(2) Increase in other current assets and liabilities: of 1.8 M.
(3) Decrease in accounts payable by JD 3.7 million.

* General and Administrative expenses for the year 2019 increased by JOD 10.4 million compared to year 2018. This increase
is mainly driven by the acquisition and establishing of new entities and building capacity in most functions to drive growth
plans in the years to come, in addition to increasing the salaries resulting from increasing the number of employees after
expansion and acquisition and the yearly increase, in addition to the one off expenses.

Financial position analysis:
First, we present you a brief about the mother company (Al-Egbal Investment Company) and its subsidiaries as basis
for analyzing the company’s results:

Al-Egbal Investment Company

It is a public joint stock company established on 1/6/1992. It operates according to the objectives of the company
represented by the commercial and industrial agencies, investing and engaging the company’s funds as it deems
appropriate by establishing branches or owning existing companies or various financial investments. The company’s
value assets are about JD 118 million.

Al-Fakher Company for Tobacco Trading and Agencies

A limited liability company with a capital of 6 million dinars. The percentage of ownership of the company is 100%
and it works in the field of manufacturing, trading and distribution of molasses.

The company has a subsidiary in the Cayman Islands under the name of Al-Fakher Holding Company for tobacco
trade and agencies with a capital of 50 thousand dollars and 100%.

Al-Fakher Holding Company for Tobacco Trading and Agencies has subsidiaries as follows:
A limited liability company with a capital of 6 million dinars. The percentage of ownership of the company is 100%
and it works in the field of manufacturing, trading and distribution of molasses.
The company has a subsidiary in the Cayman Islands under the name of Al-Fakher Holding Company for tobacco
trade and agencies with a capital of 50 thousand dollars and 100%.
Al-Fakher Holding Company for Tobacco Trading and Agencies has subsidiaries as follows:
* Al-Fakher International Company in the Cayman Islands with a capital of $ 10,000 and 100% ownership.
* AF Development Holding Limited - UAE and owns 100%
* Al-Fakher Tobacco Company in the Emirate of Ajman - United Arab Emirates with a capital of 50 thousand
dollars and owns 100%. It has subsidiaries as follows:
- Al-Fakher Tobacco factory with a capital of 40 million dirhams (7.72 million dinars) and is engaged in the
manufacturing, production and trade of molasses. These products are distributed locally (United Arab Emirates),
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regionally and in many countries around the world

* Al-Fakher Tobacco Company in Turkey with a capital of approximately $ 27 thousand and a 100% ownership by
Al-Fakher Holding for Tobacco Trading and Agencies.

* Pioneer Venture Group with a capital of around 50 thousand dollars and a T00% ownership noting that this
company was a subsidiary of Al-Egbal Investment Company whereas its ownership is was transferred to Al-Fakher
holding - Cayman Island in 2017 and owns the following subsidiaries:

- Al-Fakher Holding Company - America, founded in 2017 with a 100% ownership stake and owns 100% of Sierra in
2017 and 100% of Romman incorporated in 2019.

- Al-Fakher Distribution Company - Germany was established in 2017 and owns 100%

- Al-Fakher Distribution Company - Saudi Arabia and owns 100%

- Al-Fakher Distribution Company - Egypt and owns 100%

- Al-Fakher Factory - Egypt and owns100%

- Al-Fakher Global Brands - UK and owns 100%

- Al-Fakher Factory - Poland and owns 100%

- AF Unity Labs GmbH - Germany and owns 100%

Spectrum International Renewable Energy Company

A limited liability company with a capital of 7 million dinars, 100% ownership. It works in the field of buying, selling
and investing in real estate, setting up residential projects, importing, selling and installing renewable energy
components and systems, and started its activities related to renewable energy in late 2012. Its total value assets is

around 8.7 million JD

International Tobacco and Cigarette Company (Liquidated)

Limited Liability Company with a capital of JD 6 million 100% ownership. After the sale of the Company’s assets,
machinery and land to Philip Morris International Company and to the end of the purpose for which the Company was
established, the Extraordinary General Assembly of the Company decided on October 7, 2012 to willingly liquidate
the company which is liquidated in 2019.

The Company’s operational activities and business results for 2019:
* The company’s net profit for the year 2019 compared to the same period of 2018 decreased from 52 million dinars to
45 million dinars, a decrease of 13%
* The company’s net sales for the year 2019 compared to the same period of 2018 increased from 189 million dinars to
224 million dinars with an increase of 19%
* The company’s operating profit for 2019 compared to the same period of 2018 decreased from 70 million dinars to
65 million dinars, a decrease of around 7%.
* Increase the Shareholders’ equity from JD 145 million in 2018 to JD 192 million in 2019.
* The working capital of the company reached JD 24,316,912 million at the end of 2019 compared to JD 77,748,918
million in 2018. This decrease amounted to JD 12 million came through:
1. Decrease of JD 18.5 million in receivables.
2. Increase in other current assets and liabilities: of 1.8 M.
3. Decrease in accounts payable by JD 3.7 million.
* The increase in administrative and public expenses for the current year 2019 worth 10.4 million dinars compared to 2018.
This increase is mainly driven by the acquisition and establishing of new entities and building capacity in most functions
to drive expansion plans in the years to come, in addition to increasing the salaries resulting from increasing the

number of employees after expansion and acquisition and the yearly increase, in addition to the one off expenses.

Considering the above, the financial results show that the Group achieved positive results in the following years thanks

to the wise policy pursued by the company’s management and the efforts and activities of its employees.
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Analysis of Financial Ratios

Statement / year 2018 2019
Return on investment 28% 21%
Return on assets 15% 1%
Return on equity 43% 27%
Efficiency Index (Expense / Income) 19% 23%
Administrative and general expenses to sales 12% 15%
Net profit to sales 27% 20%
Distribution and sales expenses to sales 6.1% 6.5%

Profit Growth, Net Equity, Share Price and Dividends

;:aaat:’me“t/ 20M 2012 2013 2014 n 2017 2018

Assets 67,662,846 67,873,197 97,701,774 99,620,066 108,234,546 126982710 258,636,670 415,009,416

Equity 56,546,503 57465334 66,096,666 67,568,459 74223601 86634986 93348847 145169332 429,555,546

Profits beforetax 22739380 22463850 30,012,905 28,312,913 33531000 41839023 52,437,458 59,370,842

Profits after tax 21340989 21,004,698 28039900 26,462,297 31,280,583 37398458 46,744,335 51653944 191,507,405

Dividends
o 0 0 5,000,000 0] 0 5,000,000 0 0
distributed
Cash dividends
distributed 20,000,000 20,000,000 20000000 25,000,000  25000,000 25000000 40,000,000 52,753,754
Earnings Per
0.356 0.350 0467 0.441 0.521 0.623 0.779 0.864
Share (EPS)
share of Dividends 1 1 1 1 1 1333 0 45,027,818
Distributed (Dinar)
Year-end share
2.23 3.5 5.83 4.84 7.25 12.48 16.00 13.00

price (JD)
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Financial reports and charts

Profits before
tax 22,739,380 22,463,850 30,012,905 28,312,913 33,531,000 41,839,023 52,437,458 59,370,842 52,753,754

Annual profit

after tax 21,340,989 21,004,698 28,039,900 26,462,297 31,280,583 37,398,458 46,744,335 51,653,944 45,027,818

Equity 56,546,503 57,465,334 66,096,666 67,568,459 74,223,601 86,634,986 93,348,847 145]169,332 191,507,405

Fixed Assets 14,354,282 17,750,141 17,393,784 20,848,849 19,501,016 18,543,871 21,965,209 29,351,887 29,504,005

Share Market

. 2.23 3.15 5.83 4.84 7.25 12.48 16.00 13.00 12.3
Value (Dinars)

Share Book

. 2.82 2.87 2.64 2.70 2.97 2.89 3.0 2.42 3.19
Value (Dinars)

60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60000000 60000000 60000000 60,000,000

0.94 0.96 110 113 1.24 144 1.56 242 3.19
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Net Profit (JOD)
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An amount of JD 150,000 was paid as auditors’ fee for 2019
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Shares owned by each the chairman, members of the board of directors, the general manager, senior management and each oftheir
wives, minor children in Al-Eqgbal Investment Company and companies in which it has shares and companies under thecontrol of any

of them

ID Number/

Center
Number

Nationality

Name of Company Issuing
Security

Members of the Board of Directors and their Representatives

Position in company issuing
security (and/or) companies
in which Al-Egbal
Investment Company is a
shareholder

Election /
Appointment
Date

Representative
Person or Relationship | Security
(Husband/ Wives/
children)

Nominal
Value
JOoD

Number of Number of
Securities as Securities as
on 31/12/2018 | on 31/12/2019

The Chairman of the Board of
Directors and the representative
of the Board of Directors

Mr.Manuel Statz 1115697621 German Al-Egbal Investment Company ) 6/1/2019 - - - -
Member, Messrs./ Kingsway -
Frontier Consumer Franchises in
the first class membership
General Manager 26/7/2017 - - - -
The representative of the Board
Mr. Desmond John i
1596332073 British Al-Egbal Investment Company of Directors Member, Messs./
Naughton Kingsway - Frontier Consumer 6/1/2019 Share 1.000 21,702 21,702
Franchises in the second class
membership
. Represent by Mr.
Messrs. Kingsway -
) Member of the Board of Manuel Stotz and
Frontier Consumer 129379230 Luxembourg Al-Egbal Investment Company ) . . 6/3/2017 Share 1.000 15,092,378 15,146,728
) Directors with two Memberships Mr. Desmond John
Franchises
Naughton
Vice-Chairman of the Board of
Directors and representative
Mr. Yazeed Adnan X .
. 9531000644 Jordanian Al-Egbal Investment Company of the Board of Directors 5/3/2015 - - - -
Mustafa Al Mufti ) )
Member, Al-Sabeel for Financial
Investment Co.
Messrs. Alsabeel for Represented by Mr.
Financial Investments 1102850799 Jordanian Al-Egbal Investment Company Member of the Board of Directors 5/3/2015 Yazeed Adnan Share 1.000 12,000 12,000
Company Al -Mufti
Representative of the Board of
Mr. Nael Kassar 1701966061 French Al-Egbal Investment Company . 6/3/2017 - - - -
Directors Mr. KCK LTD
British
_ ) Represented by
Messrs KCK LTD 149089893 Virgin Al-Egbal Investment Company Member and Board of Directors 6/3/2017 Share 1.000 2,227,200 2,227,200

Islands

Mr. Nael Kassar




ey

O)DIHA 6107 ¥odey [enuuy

ID Number/

Center
Number

Nationality

Name of Company Issuing
Security

Position in company issuing
security (and/or) companies
in which Al-Egbal
Investment Company is a
shareholder

Representative of the Board

Election /
Appointment
Date

Representative
Person or Relationship | Security
(Husband/ Wives/
children)

Nominal
Value
JOD

Number of Number of
Securities as Securities as
on 31/12/2018 | on 31/12/2019

Mr. / Ahmed Adel f Directors Member M ;
r/ .me 1212777161 British Al-Egbal Investment Company © . irectors Member Messrs./ 6/1/2019 - - - -
Badreldin Kingsway FCF - Segregated
Portfolio Company

Messrs./Kingsway . Represented by
FCF - Segregated 1206919078 IsIans Al-Egbal Investment Company Member and Board of Directors 6/1/2019 Mr. Ahmed Adel Share 1.000 9,000,000 9,844,984
Portfolio Company Badreldin

Representative of the Board

of Directors Member Messts.

MrTamir Saeed 1689700704 British Al-Egpoal Investment Company " / 6/1/2019 - - - - -

Al-Sultan For Investment In

Financial Securities
Messrs./ Al-Sultan
Member of the Board of Represented b
For Investment In 1838233845 Jordanian Al-Egbal Investment Company . 6/1/2019 i . 4 Share 1.000 5,000 5,000
. . . Directors Mr.Tamir Saeed
Financial Securities
Al-Egbal Investment Compan Representative of the Board 6/3/2017
q pany Member of the Bank of Jordan

Mr. Saleh Rajab .
Elayan Hammad 9621002957 Jordanian Shareholder in member of the

board of direct

Bank of Jordan oard of directors company Share 1000 42079 42,079

owning more than 5% of
Al-Egbal Invetsment Company




4%
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ID Number/

Center
Number

Nationality

Name of Company Issuing
Security

Position in company issuing
security (and/or) companies
in which Al-Egbal
Investment Company is a
shareholder

Representative
Person or Relationship
(Husband/ Wives/
children)

Election /
Appointment
Date

Represented by Mr.

Security
Type

Nominal
Value
JOD

Number of
Securities as

on 31/12/2018 | on 31/12/2019

Number of
Securities as

Al-Egbal Investment Company Member of Board of Directors 6/3/2017 . Share 1.000 3,207,198 3,207,198
Saleh Rajab Hammad
Group Company for Investment Owning more than 5% Share 1.000 - 37,499
Bank of Jordan Syria Owning more than 5% Dollar 1$ 2,393,160 2,390,220
Ready Mix Concrete & Represented by Mr.
ady Hix-oncrete Member of the Board of Directors Pr Y share 1000 40,000 40,000
Construction Supplies Sehrab Awees
. Represented by Mr.
M/S Bank of Jordan 1105698671 Jordanian Assas for Concrete Products Member of the Board of Directors gehrab AweZs Share 1.000 250,000 250,000
Excel Invest Co. Affiliate company owning 100 % Share 1.000 3,500,000 3,500,000
Jordan Financial Leasing Co. Affiliate company owning 100 % Share 1.000 20,000,000 20,000,000
. ) Represented by
Middle East Insurance Company ~ Member of the Board of Directors ) Share 1.000 869,665 869,665
Mr.Shaker Fakhouri
Solutions for Mobile Services Owning more than 5% Share 1.000 175,000 175,000
Representative of the Board of
Mr. Nabil Ismael . Directors Member, Messrs./ Al
. Palestinian Al-Egbal Investment Company . 18/4/2018 - - - -
Al-Rantisi Yamamah Public Investment
Company
Represented by Mr.
Al-Egbal Investment Company Member of the Board of Directors 6/3/2017 Henry Tawfig Ibrahim ~ Share 1.000 5,000 5,000
Messrs Al Yamamah Azzam
Company for General 1612880043 Jordanian Shareholder in a company that
Investments is a board member and owning
Bank of Jordan ) Share 1.000 5,000 5,000
more than 5% in
Al-Egbal Investment Company
Representative of the Board
Mr. Khalil Ibrahim Saint Kitts of Directors Member Messrs./
) 1476280535 . Al-Egbal Investment Company e . 27/8/2017 Share 1.000 - -
Imran Mamoori and Nevis Basseterre for Administrative

Consultancy
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ID Number/

Name of Company Issuing

GRS Security

Number

Nationality

Messts./Basseterre
for Administrative
Consultancy

187404407 Jordanian Al-Egbal Investment Company

Position in company issuing
security (and/or) companies
in which Al-Eqgbal
Investment Company is a
shareholder

Member of the Board of Directors

Election /

Appointment

Date

27/8/2017

Representative
Person or Relationship | Security
(Husband/ Wives/
children)

Number of
Securities as
on 31/12/2018

Nominal
Value
JOD

Represented by
Mr. Khalil Iorahim
Mamoori

Share 1.000 10,000

Number of
Securities as
on 31/12/2019

10,000

Senior Management

Public Relations Manager 19/2/2001 - - - -
Mr. Hussein
Abduljaleel Abed 9591001635 Jordanian Al-Eqgbal Investment Company Secretary of the Board of
Ay Directors until the date of 19/1/2014 - - - -
24/10/2017
Mr./ Mohammad ) ) )
. . 9711010429 Jordanian Al-Egbal Investment Company Finance Director 5/9/2017 - - - -
Jamil Saeed Abbadi
Al-Egbal Investment Compan Secretary of the Board of 24/10/2017
q pany Directors as of 24/10/2017
Prof. Anwar Osama o 012005 Jordanian Bank of Jordan Legal Adviser 2012 Share 1000 78,800 90,000
Sameeh Sukkari
Al-Eqgbal for Printing & Packagin
q ° 99" Member of the Board of Directors 201 Share 1000 5,000 5,000

Co.



Benefits and rewards to which the Chairman and members of the Board of Directors were entitled during the
year 2019:

Annual | Transport Annual Auditing

Position Total Benefits

Salaries | Allowances | Rewards fees

Manuel Stotz General Manager 0] 12000 5000 0 17000

Yazeed Adnan Al-Mufti Vice- Chairman of the 0 12000 5000 2000 19000
Board of Directors

Member of the Board of

Nael Kassar . 0 12000 5000 0 17000
Directors

Desmond John Naughton Member of the Board of 0 12000 5000 0 17000
Directors

Ahmed Adel Badreldin Member of the Board of 0 12000 5000 0 17000
Directors

Tamir Saeed Member of the Board of 0 12000 5000 2000 19000
Directors

Saleh Rajab Elayan Member of the Board of 0 12000 5000 0 17000
Directors

Khalil lbrahim Mamoori Member of the Board of 0 12000 5000 0 17000
Directors

Nabil Ismail Al-Rantisi Member of the Board of 0 12000 5000 2000 19000
Directors

108,000 45,000 6,000 159,000

Benefits and rewards of Senior Management during 2019:

Annual Annual End of
Position TotaIAr.muaI Transport Travel Rewards Service el Ar!nual
Salaries A Benefits
Allowances Expenses Benefit
Desmond John General Manager 12,000.000 12,000.000
Naughton
Hussein Al-Fawair Public Relations Manager 79,914.000 Cara;?ari\rléork 79,914.000
Anwar Sukkari Secretary of Board of 3,600.000 3,600.000

Directors

The management of the mother company (Al-Egbal) and all its employees receive wages in return for services provided to Al
Fakher Tobacco Trading Company in Ajman which are paid out directly from Al Fakher Company in Ajman.

Contracts, projects and commitments entered by the Company or its subsidiaries

There were no contracts, projects or commitments entered by the company with any of its subsidiaries, Chairman of the
Board of Directors, members of the Board of Directors, General Manager, or any employee working for the company or any
relatives during the year 2019.

Social Responsibility
The social responsibility is considered one of the principles that all religions, regulations and laws have agreed upon

due to its great role in the rehabilitation of individuals and societies. All educators, religious scholars, psychologists
and sociologists have highlighted the great importance of social responsibility as one of the virtues that needs to be
implemented in all aspects of our daily life. Social responsibility has always been recognized by all the religions and all
human societies from different races, religions and cultures; this actually makes it a global virtue that must be adopted
internationally.

Accordingly, the social responsibility is a scientific fact and a social need; because all society members and institutions
are always in need for the socially responsible individual in all fields. So, the high sense of commitment of community
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members toward social responsibility is the parameter we look up to when we evaluate the development and growth of
any community.

In line with these principles and theories, the company has continued to develop and evolve programs that aimed to
serve and develop community by providing material, moral and educational support to poor families and charities. In
this context, the value of the cash and in-kind donations provided by the company during the year 2019 is (368,462.588
JOD), thus the total contributions of the company since its establishment is approximately (5,767,947.000 JOD).

The following table shows the parties receiving donations:

Beneficiarie Amount - Jordanian Dinar

Bedaya 62,764.000
Poor Families care 90,971.621
Arab Patients Benefits 11,730.00
Health Care 90,971.000
Ramadan’s Donations 20,000.000
Eid al-Adha Allowances 20,000.000
Charity Organizations Allowances 6,250.000
Employee Benefits 37,647.967
Spectrum 1,687.000
(Al Fakher, Ajman ) 26,441.000

Total Amount 368,462.588

Annual Report 2019 EICO
LEEECPEEEEEECEEEEEEEE T EE e e E e e e e e PP e e LT EEEEEEE PP R L PP TR R T 477



Declarations of the Board of Directors

The First Declaration:
The Board of Directors of Al-Eqbal Investment Co. declares that there are no material matters that may affect the continuity
of the company in the financial year 2020.

The Second Declaration:
The Board of Directors of Al-Egbal Investment Co. declares its responsibility for preparing financial statements and providing
an effective control system in the company.

Position Signature

Chairman of the Board
Manuel Stotz of Directors m S'lﬂft\é

. . Vice Chairman of the o —

Member of the Board of

Nael Kareem Kassar Directors iUf/u{{? K 1 P
Member of the Board of — }
Desmond John Naughton Directors (}L@'ﬁww

Member of the Board of

Saleh Rajab Hammad Directors ___:.__;__;_____H
—_— ===
Member of the Board of HT

Ahmed Adel Badreldin

Directors
| N F

Member of the Board of _—
Directors T e

. , . Member of the Board of
Nabil Ismail Al-Rantisi Directors Cﬂ{k’

Khalil Ibrahim Mamoori Member of the Board of =

. N _
Directors ] -
R~

Tamir Saeed

The Third Declaration:
We, the undersigned, acknowledge the validity, accuracy and completeness of the information and data contained in the
annual report for the year 2019.

Position Signature
Chairman of the Board
Manuel Stotz of Directors m S'{U’t‘é
Desmond John Naughton General Manager CE VA —
e

Stuart Brazier Financial Manager H-""‘T‘Q _
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The Company’s contribution to protection of the environment

* As related to the activities of Al-Egbal Investment Co., Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies Company and
International Tobacco and Cigarettes Company - These companies do not own any factories within Jordan which could
have an environmental impact.

* As related to the activities of Spectrum International Renewable Energy, this company ensures that it installs
environmentally-friendly systems whilst implementing renewable energy projects.

Corporate Governance Report

A. The company applies all the principles of Corporate Governance and complies with the rules of disclosure and the
requirements of the related applicable laws and regulations. In addition, the company’s administration is currently working
on updating all its policies and regulations. Also, the company is applying all the necessary measures in accordance with the

regulations of the registered shareholding companies for the year 2017.

B.Names of the Current and Resigned Members of the Board of Directors

sﬁg?' Name Position status Notes

Chairman of the Board of Part time/not Appointed as C_halrman of

1 Mr. Manuel Stotz Directors independent the Board of Directors on

P 06/01/2019

5 Mr. Yazid Adnan Al-Mufti V|_ce Chairman of the Board of Part time /
Directors independent

3 Mr. Nael Kassar M_ember of the Board of Part time/not
Directors independent
Member of the Board of Full Time / not .

4 Mr. Desmond Naughton Directors independent Appointed on 06/01/2019

5 Mr. Ahmed Adel Badreldin M_ember of the Board of Part time/not Appointed on 06/01/2019
Directors independent

) Member of the Board of Part time / .

6 Mr. Tamir Saeed Directors independent Appointed on 06/01/2019

2 Mr. Saleh Rajab Hammad M_ember of the Board of Part time/not
Directors independent

8 Mr. Nabil Al-Rantisi M_ember of the Board of Part time /
Directors independent

9 Mr. Khalil lbrahim Mamoori Mgmber of the Board of Part time /
Directors independent

10 Mr. Samer Fakhouri Chalrman of the Board of Full Time / not Resigned on 06/01/2019
Directors independent

1 Mr. Waleed Fakhouri Member of the Board of Part time/not Resigned on 06/01/2019
Directors independent

12 Mr. Mohammad Naser Barkat Member of the Board of Part time/not Resigned on 06/01/2019

Directors

independent

C. Names of Representatives of the Legal Members of the Board of Directors

Board of Directors | Representatives | Position | Status
Kingsway Fund Frontier Consumer Franchises  Mr. Manuel Stotz Challrman of the Board Part time/not
of Directors independent

Al-Sabeel for Financial Investments Co. Mr. Yazid Adnan Al-Mufti Vice Chalrman of the F’art time /
Board of Directors independent

Member of the

Part time/not

KCK Ltd Mr. Nael Kassar Board of Directors independent
. . . Member of the Full Time / not
Kingsway Fund Frontier Consumer Franchises Mr. Desmond Naughton Board of Directors independent
) ) Member of the Part time/not
Kingsway FCF Overflow SPC Mr. Ahmed Adel Badreldin Board of Directors independent
Al-Sultan for Investment in Financial Securities Mr. Tamir Saeed Member of.the Part time /
Board of Directors independent
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Member of the Part time/not

Bank of Jordan Co. Mr. Saleh Rajab Elayan Hammad Board of Directors independent
Al Yamamah Public Investment Company Mr. Nabil Al-Rantisi ggg?girfcgiizgtors ::r)z;r:t)zrrfjént

Basseterre for Administrative Consultancy Mr. Khalil Ibrahim Mamoori gg;:girf%citzstors :Tg;;ien:;ént
D. Executive Positions and Names of Occupants
Executive Positions at the Company

Name Position Notes

Desmond John Naughton General Manager

Stuart Brazier Finance Manager

Saif Mousa Saleh Chief Strategy officer

Hussein Faouri Public Relations Manager

E. All Memberships that are occupied by the Members of the Board of Directors at the public
shareholding Companies:

Mr. Yazid Adnan Mustafa Mufti

» Chairman of the Board of Directors /Amman Cairo Bank as of 07/10/2012

» Member of the Board of Directors / Middle East Insurance Co. as of 2005

* Member of the Board of Directors/ Zara for Investment Holding Co. as of 2005

F. Name of Governance Officer:
Adv. Anwar Osama Sukkari

G. Names of Committees Formed by the Board of Directors for 2019:
1- The Nominations and Rewards Committee

2-The Audit Committee .

3- The Risk Management Committee

4-Social Responsibility Committee.

5- The Corporate Governance Committee

H. Auditing Committee:
The Auditing Committee consists of:

Mr. Yazid Adnan Mustafa Mufti

Qualifications: Bachelor of Business Administration from the American University of Beirut /1976

Current memberships and positionss
-Main Shareholder in Al Hikma Company for Financial Services (Financial Agent) as of 2005
- Chairman of the Board of Directors / Cairo Amman Bank as of 07/10/2012
- Member of the Board of Directors in each of the following as of 2005:
Middle East Insurance Company
Zara Investment Holding Company
Palestine Development and Investment Company (PADICO)

Memberships and previous positions
-Various positions the last of which was Vice Chairman / City Bank during the period (1977-1989)
-General Manager / Cairo Amman Bank during the period (1989-2004)
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Mr. Tamir Saeed

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Al-Sultan for Investment
in Financial Securities as of 06/01/2019.
Date of Birth: 20/10/1984
Nationality: British
Qualifications: - Master of Economics from Cambridge University, the United Kingdom, 2006.
- Chartered Financial Analyst.

Current memberships and positions
* Managing Partner - Kingsway Capital Advisors LLP, as of 2014.

Memberships and previous positions
* Vice-President- Goldman Sachs International, during the period (2006-2014).

Mr. Nabil Ismail Al-Rantisi

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Al Yamamah Public
Investment Company.
Date of Birth: 10/03/1977
Nationality: Palestinian
Qualifications: - Master’s degree in Business Administration, 2000.
- Bachelor’s degree in Finance and Banking Sciences., 1998.

Current memberships and positions
» 2018 - Present: Designated Member- Daman Investments.
» 2018 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors representing Al Yamamah
Public Investment Company at Al-Egbal Investment Co.

Memberships and previous positions
» 2008 - 2011: Brokerage Regional Manager/ Rasmala Investment Bank.
» 2012 - 2018: Designated Member / Menacorp Financial Services.

I. Names of Heads and Members of the Remaining Committees Formed by the Board of Directors:
1) The Nominations and Rewards Committee consists of:

- Tamir Saeed / Head.

- Yazid Al-Mufti/Member.

- Manuel Stotz/Member

2) The Governance Committee consists of :
- Yazid Adnan Al-Mufti /Head
- Manuel Stotz / Member
- Tamir Saeed /Member

3) The Risk Management Committee consists of :
- Tamir Saeed /Head
- Desmond John Naughton /Member
- Nabil Al-Rantisi/Member

4) The Social Responsibility Committee consists of:
- Desmond John Naughton / Head
- Saleh Rajab Hammad/Member
- Nabil Al-Rantisi/Member
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J. Number of Committees’ Meetings and Description of Attending Members
*Meetings of the Risk Management Committee During 2019

No. of Meetings 1

Serial No. \

Attendance Excused Absence
1 Tamir Saeed 1 0]
Desmond John Naughton 1 0
Nabil Al-Rantisi 1 0]

*Meetings of the Auditing Committee 2019
No. of Meetings 4

Serial No. \

Attendance Excused Absence
1 Yazid Al-Mufti 4 0]
Tamir Saeed 4 0 Appointed on 18/04/2018
Nabil Al-Rantisi 4 0]

Noting that resolutions by the Audit Committee have been passed on 9/2/2019 and 16/7/2019.

*Meetings of the Nominations & Rewards Committee During 2019

No. of Meetings 2

Serial No.
Attendance Excused Absence
1 Nael Kareem Kassar 2 o
Yazid Adnan Al-Mufti 2 0
Manuel Stotz 2 o

Noting that resolutions by the Nominations and Remunerations Committee have been passed on 24/1/2019 and 16/7/2019.

*Meetings of the Social Responsibility Committee During 2019

No. of Meetings O

Serial No.
Attendance Excused Absence
1 Desmond John Naughton 0 0
2 Saleh Rajeb Hammad 0 0]
Nabil Al-Ranteesi (0] 0]

Noting that resolutions by the Nominations and Remunerations Committee have been passed on 24/1/2019 and 16/7/2019.

*Meetings of the Corporate Governance Committee During 2019

No. of Meetings 1

Serial No.
Attendance Excused Absence
1 Yazeed Al-Mufti 1 0]
Manuel Stotz 1 0
Tamir Saeed 1 0

Noting that a resolution by the Corporate Governance Committee has been passed on 16/7/2019.

*K. The number of Meetings of the Auditing Committee with the Independent Auditor is (5) meetings

No. of Meetings 5

Serial No.
Attendance Excused Absence
1 Yazeed Al-Mufti 5 0
2 Tamir Saeed 5 0
Nabil Al-Rantisi 5 0]
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Remark: The committees of the Board were reformed at the meeting of the Board of Directors no.
134 on 06/01/2019 to become as follows:
1) The Governance Committee consists of:
* Yazeed Adnan Al-Mufti/ Head
» Manuel Stotz/Member
» Tamir Saeed/ Member
2) The Auditing Committee consists of:
* Yazeed Al-Mufti/Head
» Tamir Saeed/ Member
 Nabil Al-Rantisi/ Member

3) Nominations & Rewards Committee consists of:
» Tamir Saeed/ Head
» Manuel Stotz/Member
* Yazeed Al-Mufti/ Member

4) The Social Responsibility Committee consists of:
» Desmond Naughton/ Head
» Saleh Rajab Hammad/ Member
» Nabil Al-Rantisi / Member

5) The Risk Management Committee consists of:
» Tamir Saeed/ Head
* Desmond Naughton/ Member
» Nabil Al-Rantisi/ Member

L. Number of Board of Directors Meetings and Description of Attending Members
*Meetings of the Board of Directors of Al-Egbal Investment Co. During 2019

No. of Meetings 6

Attendance | Excused Absence

1 Manuel Stotz/ representing Kingsway Capital 7 1
2 Yazeed Adnan Al-Mufti/ representing Al-Sabeel
) . 6 2
Financial Investment Co.
3 Nael Kareem Kassar/ representing KCK Group LPP 3 5
Desmond John Naughton/ representing Kingsway 8 0 Appointed on 06/01/2019
Capital
5 Saleh Rajeb Hammad/ representing Bank of Jordan 5 3
Co.
6 Ahmed Adel Badreldin/ representing Kingsway 5 3
FCF Overflow SPC- Segregated Portfolio
7 Tarq|r Saepd/ reprgsentmg Al Sultan for Investment 6 5 Appointed on 06/01/2019
in Financial Securities
8 Nabil Ismail Al-Rantisi / representing Alyamama .
General Investment Co 8 0 Appointed on 06/01/2019
9 Khalil Ibrahim Mamoori/ representing Basseterre for 5 2

Administrative Consultancy

10 Samer Tawfig Fakhouri 1 0 Resigned on 06/01/2019
1 Waleed Tawfiq Fakhouri 1 0] Resigned on 06/01/2019
12 Mohammad Nasser Barakat 1 0 Resighed on 06/01/2019

Noting that the members of the board of directors of the KCK Group Company, Al Yamama General Investment Company, and
Kingsway FCF Overflow SBC - Segregated Portfolio One Company, have nominated other persons as their representatives to
attend a number of the company’s board meetings.

Manuel Stotz
Chairman of Board of Directors m _Q.'Lt)'t\t?:
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Prominent activities of the company for the year 2019:

« January 6th 2019:Board of Directors Meeting No. 134 came up with the following deceisions:
1. Accepting the resignation of Messrs. Al-Ekbal Jordanian General Trading Co. represented by Mr. Samer Fakhoury from
the membership and presidency of Board of Directors.
2. Appointing Messrs. Kingsway Capital Fund represented by Mr. Manuel Stotz as a Chairman of Board of Directors
successor to Al-Ekbal Jordanian Co. from date.
3. Accepting the resignation of Messrs. Arab Gulf Company for Investments and General Transport LLC represented by
Mr. Waleed Fakhoury.
4. Appointing Messrs. Al-Sultan for Investment in Financial Securities Co. represented by Mr. Tamer Saeed as a member of
Board of Directors successor to Arab Gulf Co. from date.
5. Accepting the resignation of Messrs. Farah Electrical and Sanitary Ware Company represented by Mr. Mohammad
Naser Barakat.
6. Appointing Messrs./Kingsway FCF Over flow SPC- Segregated Portfolio One Company represented by Mr. Ahmed Adel
Badreldin as a member of Board of Directors successor to Farah Company from date.
7. As per law, Messrs. Kingsway Capital Fund are now entitled of two seats of Board of Directors. Accordingly, Mr. Desmond
John Naughton has been appointed as a member of Board of Directors from date.
8. Accepting Mr. Khaleel Mamoori’s refrainment from occupying the position of Vice-Chairman of Board of Directors.
9. Appointing Mr. Yazeed Al-Mufti as a Vice-Chairman of Board of Directors from date.

* In January, the company’s agenda for the year 2019 was discussed during the plenary meeting between the executive
management and all departments.
» January 24th 2019: Meeting of Nominations and Rewards Committee No. 8.
* In February, a luncheon has been served to the staff of Al Fakher Company/Ajman.
» February 6th 2019: Board of Directors Meeting No. 135.
» February 9th 2019:Audit Committee Meeting No. 22.
» February 11-13th 2019: an expanded meeting was held for the start of 2019.
* March18th 2019:Audit Committee Meeting No. 23 with the Legal Accountant approved company’s results for the year
2018,then submitted a recommendation to the Board of Directors to approve them as well.
* March 20th 2019:Board of Directors Meeting No. 136 called up the Ordinary General Assembly to hold its meeting No.
29 on April 25th 2019.
* March 23th 2019: there was a sports activity for the employees in the park.
« April 23th 2019:Audit Committee Meeting No. 24 with the Legal Accountant approved company'’s results as of March
31th 2019,then submitted a recommendation to the Board of Directors to approve them as well.
» April 25th 2019: the Ordinary General Assembly Meeting No. 29 of Al-Egbal Investment Co. came up with the following
decisions:
1. Approving the previous meeting minutes of the Ordinary General Assembly that was held on April 30th 2018.
2. Approving the Board of Directors Report regarding the Company’s operations for the Fiscal Year ending December
31st 2018.
3. Approving the Company’s Auditors report of the Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year ending December 31st
2018.
4. Approving the Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year ending December 315t 2018 as submitted by the auditor.
5. Discharging the Chairman and the Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors for the Fiscal Year ending December
31st 2018 as per law provisions.
6. Approve the appointing of the following Board of Directors’ Members:
* Kingsway Fund as a successor to the resigned member Al-Ekbal Jordanian General Trading Co.
* Kingsway FCF Co. as a successor to the resigned member Farah Electrical and Sanitary Ware Company.
¢ Al-Sultan for Investment in Financial Securities as a successor to the resigned member Arab Gulf Investments Co.
« April 25th 2019: Board of Directors Meeting No. 137 approved the Company’s results as of March 31st2019.
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* May 14th 2019:Nominations and Rewards Committee Meeting No. 9

« May 14th 2019:Board of Directors Meeting No. 138.

» June 27th 2019: the Poland factory was opened.

« July 7th 2019: the achievements of Al-Fakher Company and expansion plans = Forsan in the market were discussed.

« July 16th 2019:Audit Committee Meeting No. 25 approved the Written Committee Business Procedures.

« July 16th 2019:Risks Management Committee Meeting No. 1 approved the Written Committee Business Procedures.

« July 16th 2019:Board of Directors Meeting No. 139.

 July 24th 2019: Audit Committee Meeting No. 26 with the Legal Accountant approved company’s results as of June30th 2019,
then submitted a recommendation to the Board of Directors to approve them as well.

« July 30th 2019: Board of Directors decided to approve the company’s results as of June 30th 2019.

» September 3rd 2019:Board of Directors Meeting No. 140.

» Oct 9th2019: a new training program will be presented for Ajman employees (on air).

» Oct 28th2019:Audit Committee Meeting No. 27 with the Legal Accountant approved company’s results as of June
30th 2019,then submitted a recommendation to the Board of Directors to approve them as well.

» Oct 29th 2019:Board of Directors Meeting No. 141 approved company’s results as of September 30th 2019.

« Oct 31th 2019: 4 meetings were held for all Ajman employees.

» Dec 5th2019: Dubai Duty Free Award was sponsored.
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KPMG

Kawasmy & Partners CO.

Amman - Jordan

Shmeisani, Al-Shareef Abdul Hameed Sharaf Str. BLD # 28
Tel : +962 6 5650700, Fax : +962 6 5688598

Independent Auditor’s Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

To General Assembly

Al-Eqbal Investment Company
(Public Shareholding Company)
Amman — Jordan

Independent Auditor's Report

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Al-Eqgbal Investment Company and its
subsidiaries (“the Group’), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2019, and the related consolidated statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated changes in shareholders’ equity and consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2019, and its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Consolidated financial statements in Jordan and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note (25) to the consolidated financial statements, which describes that the Group
has contingent tax liabilities related to the years from 2015 to 2017, with an approximate amount of
JOD 2 million. The lawsuits are still pending in the tax courts. The Group’s Management and legal
consultant opinion are that the probability of winning the case is high and the recorded provisions are
adequate.The ultimate outcome of the lawsuits cannot reliably be determined and accordingly, no
additional provision has been recorded in the consolidated financial statements against any
consequences that may arise on the Group. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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We draw attention to Note (25) to the financial statements, which describes that the Group has filed a
reconsideration request with UAE local tax authorities the Federal Tax Authority “FTA” in relation to
the assessment and penalty orders which had been issued by the FTA in December 12, 2019. In which
the FTA levied an approximate amount of AED M 56 (JOD : M 11) in excise taxes and penalties as of
the date of the orders .Since this decision can be reconsidered through the formal appealing process,
the ultimate outcome of the matter cannot presently be determined and, accordingly, no provision for
any effects on the Group that may result has been made in the consolidated financial statements. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to Note (34) of the consolidated financial statements, which describes the impact of
coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak on the Group operations and financial position . As the situation is
rapidly evolving, the scale and duration of this development remains significantly uncertain and the
ultimate impact of the matter cannot presently be determined or quantified with the full range of
possible unknown effects. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the current year. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion about these matters. We have determined
the matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be communicated in our report.

1- Impairment testing of intangible assets

Refer Note 3 (F) for the accounting policy relating to goodwill and intangible assets, Note 11 for the
intangible assets and goodwill disclosure.

Description of the key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

As described in note (11) to the consolidated
finanial statements, the carrying value of
intangible assets and goodwill as at 31
December 2019 amounted to approximately
JOD 216 million as at (2018: approximately

Our audit procedures in this area included, among others:

Obtain understanding of management process in relation
to Intangible assets impairment

JOD 182 million). Impairment loss recognised
on the goodwill during the year ended 31
December 2019 amounted to JOD 1.4 million.
The Group’s management is assessing the
intangible assets and goodwill on an annual
basis to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment.

The annual impairment testing of Intangible
assets and goodwill is considered to be a key
audit matter due to the complexity of the
accounting estimates and the significant
judgements used to estimate the recoverable
amount including estimates of future
operations, terminal value growth rates and
discount rates.

Assessed the design and implementation, and tested the
effectiveness of the Group’s controls around impairment
assessment;

Evaluating the appropriateness of the assumptions
applied to key inputs such as sales volumes and prices,
operating costs, inflation and long-term growth rates,
which included comparing these inputs with externally
derived data as well as our own assessments based on our
knowledge of the client and the industry;

Involving our own valuation specialist to assist in
evaluating the appropriateness of the discount rates
applied, which included comparing the
weighted-average cost of capital with sector averages for
the relevant markets in which the CGUs operate;

Evaluate that the purchase price allocations of the
signficant acquisitions made during the year meet the
requirements of IFRS. Assess that significant
assumptions used to measure values of acquired assets
are reasonable.

Performing our own sensitivity analysis, which included
assessing the effect of reasonably possible reductions in
growth rates and forecast cash flows.
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Considered the adequacy of the Group’s related
disclosures in terms of applicable accounting standards.

2- Revenue recognition in the appropriate period

Refer Note 3 (QG) for the accounting policy relating to revenue recognition and Note 17 for the
relevant disclosures.

Description of the key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
During the year ended December 31, 2019, the | Our audit procedures in this area included, among
Group recognized total revenue of approximately | others:

JOD 224 million (2018: approximately JOD 189
million). Assessed the appropriateness of the Group’s
revenue recognition accounting policies by
considering the requirements of relevant
As the Group mainly manufactures and sells | accounting standards;

Tobacco products to its customers globally, mainly
through distribution network, almost all of the | Evaluated key contractual arrangements by
Group’s sales arrangements are considered | considering relevant  documentation  and
straightforward, being on a point-in-time basis of | agreements with the customers;

recognition and requiring less judgment to be
exercised. Assessed the design and implementation, and
tested the effectiveness of the Group’s controls,
Revenue recognition is considered a key audit | including anti-fraud controls, over the recognition
matter in view of the risk that management may | of revenue as per the Group’s policy;

override controls to intentionally misstate revenue
transactions in order to achieve financials targets, | Developed an expectation of the current year
either through adjusting estimates at the period end | revenue based on trend analysis information,
or recording fictitious transactions in the business. | taking into account sales volume, average prices
and our understanding of each market segment.
We then compared this expectation to actual
revenue and, where relevant, completed further
inquiries and testing;

Inspecting a sample of sales transactions taking
place before and after the year-end to assess
whether revenue was recognized in the correct
accounting period;

Considered the adequacy of the disclosure in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements as per
the applicable accounting standard.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated .
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When we read the annual report, when made available to us, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management considers is
necessary to enable the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Director is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our audit
report that includes our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of audit process in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our audit report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, we
will modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
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business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore, the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audit report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Group maintains proper accounting records. Which are, in accordance in all material respects with
the accompanying consolidated financial statements. We recommend the general assembly to approve
the consolidated financial statements. after taking into consideration the emphasis of matters paragraphs
mentioned above.

Kawasmy & Partners
KPMG

Amman - Jordan

Hatem Kawasmy
Kt " CO. May 13, 2020

License No, (656)
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AL-EQBAL INVESTMENT COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar Note 2019 2018
Assets

Non-Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment 12 29,504,005 29,351,887
Intangible assets 11 216,406,577 182,297,000
Right of use assets 13 12,651,288 -
Investment property 10 271,028 674,552
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 9 150,525 150,525
Advance payments for Investments 27 - 863,871
Deferred Tax Asset 22 1,269,851 82,941
Total Non-Current Assets 260,253,274 213,420,776
Current Assets

Inventory 7 37,538,795 37,725,583
Trade and other receivables 6 61,560,180 80,019,775
Other debit balances 8 28,767,952 25,115,675
Cash on hand and at banks 5 41,435,345 57,772,284
Total Current Assets 169,302,272 200,633,317
Total Assets 429,555,546 414,054,093
Shareholders’ Equity and Liabilities

Shareholders’ Equity

Capital 1 60,000,000 60,000,000
Statutory reserve 31 13,801,287 13,897,311
Cumulative change in fair value (20,734) (20,734)
Translation reserve 1,273,511 236,323
Retained earnings 116,453,341 71,056,432
Net Shareholders' Equity 191,507,405 145,169,332
Non-Current Liabilities

Loans and bank facilities 16-2 68,231,366 126,535,379
Lease liabilities 21 11,508,690 -
End of service benefit obligation 24 5,254,041 5,284,983
Payables due to acquisition 15 8,068,684 14,180,000
Total Non-Current Liabilities 93,062,781 146,000,362
Current Liabilities

Loans and Bank facilities 16-1 81,031,947 78,069,047
Lease liabilities 21 1,454,600 -
Income tax provision 22 6,972,104 7,223,590
Accounts payable 13,934,792 17,615,290
Payables due to acquisition 15 23,746,370 4,183,378
Deferred cheques -short term 580,991 380,655
Other credit balances 14 17,264,556 15,412,439
Total Current Liabilities 144,985,360 122,884,399
Total Liabilities 238,048,141 268,884,761
Total Shareholders’ Equity and Liabilities 429,555,546 414,054,093

Chief Financial Officer
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AL-EQBAL INVESTMENT COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar Note 2019 2018

Net sales 17 223,760,740 188,606,262
Cost of sales 18 (107,602,804) (95,025,684)
Gross profit 116,157,936 93,580,578
Administrative expenses 19 (33,319,682) (22,935,415)
Selling and distribution expenses 20 (14,615,635) (11,565,180)
Impairment loss on goodwill 11 (1,417,104) -
Expected credit loss Impairment 6 (1,936,338) (251,238)
Dividends from financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income - 28,900
Administrative and logistics fees 28 - 10,955,274
Operating income for the year 64,869,177 69,812,919
Net finance cost (13,076,051) (10,762,891)
Other income 26 960,628 320,814
Profit for the year before tax 52,753,754 59,370,842
Income tax expense 22 (7,725,936) (7,716,898)
Profit for the year 45,027,818 51,653,944

Other comprehensive income items:
Items will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Gain on sale of financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income - 85,173

Changes in fair value for financial assets through other

Comprehensive income - (154,955)

Items that are or may be reclassified subsequently to profit

or loss

Foreign currency translation differences 1,037,188 236,323

Total comprehensive income for the year 46,065,006 51,820,485

Basic and diluted earnings per share (JD/Share) 23 0.75 0.86
Chief Financial Officer Board Chairman
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AL-EQBAL INVESTMENT COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)
AMMAN - JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Jordanian Dinar

Balance as at January 1, 2019

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year
Redemption of accumulated losses of a subsidiary
Liquidation of subsidiary Note (2-B)

Balance as of December 31, 2019

Balance as at January 1, 2018

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year
Transfer from fair value reserve

Increasing capital- Note (30)

Balance as of December 31, 2018

Cumulative
Statutory change in fair  Translation Retained
Capital Reserve value Reserve earnings Total
60,000,000 13,897,311 (20,734) 236,323 71,056,432 145,169,332
- - - - 45,027,818 45,027,818
- - - 1,037,188 - 1,037,188
60,000,000 13,897,311 (20,734) 1,273,511 116,084,250 191,234,338
- - - - 323,200 323,200
- (96,024) - - 45,891 (50,133)
60,000,000 13,801,287 (20,734) 1,273,511 116,453,341 191,507,405
30,000,000 13,897,311 290,046 - 49,161,490 93,348,847
- - - - 51,653,944 51,653,944
- - (154,955) 236,323 85,173 166,541
30,000,000 13,897,311 135,091 236,323 100,900,607 145,169,332
- - (155,825) - 155,825 -
30,000,000 - - - (30,000,000) -
60,000,000 13,897,311 (20,734) 236,323 71,056,432 145,169,332
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit for the year before Income tax 52,753,754 59,370,842
Adjustments:

Expected credit loss impairment 6 1,936,338 251,238
Intangible assets amortization n 592,168 375,422
Depreciation 12 4,024,737 3,730,447
Right of use assets depreciation expense 13 984,603 -
Gain from sale of property, plant and equipment (9,124) (10,416)
Gain from sale of investment property (1,142,096) -
Provision for End of service benefit obligation 24 1,300,907 1,055,014
:ii;/;ifgds from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive ) (28,.900)
Net finance cost 13,076,051 10,762,891
Provision for slow moving items 7 1,094,077 957,528
Impairment loss on goodwill n 1,417,104 -
Effect of liquidation of subsidiary (50,133) -

75,978,386 76,464,066

Change in:

Trade and other receivables 16,523,257 (11,637,681)
Inventory (907,289) (10,334,826)
Other debit balances (5,431,354) (19,666,362)
Accounts payable (3,357,298) 3,713,849
Deferred cheques 200,336 81,176
Other credit balances 435,013 1,725,333
Cash generated from operating activities 83,441,051 40,345,555
Income tax paid 22 (7,977,422) (6,515,061)
End of service benefit obligation paid 24 (1,331,849) (114,477)
Net Cash flows from operating activities 74,131,780 33,716,017
cash flows from operating activities

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 3,224,056 48,653
Proceeds from advance payments for investments 863,871 -
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (7,391,789) (11,155,362)
!Dividends from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive } 28,900
income

Acquisition of subsidiary, Distribution rights net of cash acquired (20,657,901) (86,320,277)
Proceeds from selling investment property 1,545,621 -

Proceeds from sale of financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income ) 264,409
Net cash flows used in investing activities (22,416,142) (96,833,677)
Cash flows from financing activities

Finance costs paid (13,076,051) (10,762,891)
Loans and bank facilities (55,341,113) 109,771,724
Lease Payments (672,601) -
Net cash flows (used in) / from financing activities (69,089,765) 99,008,833
Net change in cash on hand and at banks (17,374,127) 35,891,173
Cash on hand and at banks at the beginning of the year 57,772,284 21,644,788
Translation reserve 1,037,188 236,323

()]

Cash on hand and at banks at the end of the year 41,435,345 57,772,284

The accompanying notes from pages (10) to (60) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and should

be read with them together with the Independent Auditors report.
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CECLPEEEEET TP EE TR P LT ET
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1) Reporting entity

Al-Eqgbal Investment Company-PLC (International Tobacco and Cigarettes PLC previously) was incorporated in accordance
with Jordan Companies temporary Law no. (1) for the year 1989 as a Jordanian public shareholding company, and registered
in the ministry of industry and trade of Jordan under no. (218) on June 1, 1992. with authorized paid up capital amounted to
JD 5 millions (1JD /share).

On October 10, 1993 the capital has been raised through special offering by 100% of the capital to reach JD 10 millions. On
May 5, 1998 the capital has been raised through distributing free shares by 20% of the capital to reach JD 12 million. On April
16, 2001 the Company has merged with Egbal for Financial Investments Company to be the capital JD 14,304,675. On April
15, 2002 the capital has raised through distributing free shares by 5% of the capital to reach JD 15 million. On April 10, 2005
the capital has been raised through distributing free shares by 10% to reach JD 16,500,000. On April 16, 2006 the capital has
been raised through distributing free shares by 21% of capital to reach JD 20 millions. On February 25, 2013 the capital has
raised through distributing free shares by 25% of the capital to reach JD 25 millions.

The general assembly decided on March 24, 2016 to increase its capital by 5,000,000 shares through capitalizing the retained
earnings by an amount of JD 5,000,000 to become 30 millions (1 JD/share).

The general assembly decided in the extraordinary meeting on June 3, 2018 to increase its capital by 30,000,000 shares
through capitalizing retained earnings by an amount of JD 30,000,000 to become the authorized and paid-up capital of
60,000,000 (1 JD/share). The Company completed its legal procedures of increasing the capital in the Ministry of Industry
and Trade on July 17, 2018.

The parent Company main objectives include the following:
- Owning commercial agencies.
- Trade intermediaries (except dealing with International stock).
- Engaging in brokerage and trading tenders.
- Import and export to serve the company’s business.
- Guaranty of third parties obligations relevant to the interest of the company.
- Investment of the Company’s funds surplus in the appropriate way.
- Ownership of movable and immovable funds, for achieving the company’s objectives.
- Ownership of land and real estate for achieving the company’s objectives.
- Contracting with any government, commission, authority, company, institution or individual interested in the goals
and objectives of the company or any of them.
- Borrowing needed money from banks.

2) BASIS OF PREPARATION CONSOLIDATED FINACIAL STATEMENTS

(a) Basis of accounting
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with international financial reporting
standards (IFRS).

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on April 27, 2020 and is subject to the
General Assembly’s approval.

This is the first set of the Group’s consolidated financial statements in which IFRS 16 Leases has been applied. The
related changes to significant accounting policies are described in note (3).

(b) Basis of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise of the consolidated financial statements of Al-Egbal Investment Company
(the “Parent Company”) and its subsidiaries, which subject to its control. Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group.
The Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the invested entity. The financial statements of the subsidiaries
are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which controls commences until the date on which
control ceases.

The subsidiaries’ operations results are included in consolidated profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the date
of owning them, which is the date on which the control commences.

The parent company controls subsidiaries when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with these
subsidiaries and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over these subsidiaries.
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Thus, the principle of control sets out the following three elements of control:

1- Power of the investor over the investee;

2- Exposure, or rights, to variable returns on the investor from its involvement with the investee; and
3- The ability of the investor to use power over the investee.

The consideration transferred in the acquisition is generally measured at fair value, as are the identifiable net assets acquired.
Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment.

Any gain on bargain purchases is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
Extra transactions costs are expensed as incurred, except if related to the issue of debt or equity securities.

The consideration transferred does not include amounts related to the settlement of pre-existing relationship. Such amounts
are generally recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Contingent consideration payable is measured at fair value at the acquisition date if the contingent consideration was
classified as equity. As a result, any transactions are treated through equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration are recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
Non-controlling interest is measured at it’s proportionate share of the acquirer’s identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition.
On loss of control, the parent-subsidiary relationship ceases to exist. The parent no longer controls the subsidiary’s individual
assets and liabilities and other elements of owners’ equity related to the subsidiary and eliminated from the consolidated

financial statements.

Gain or loss associated with the loss of control attributable to the former controlling interest are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

During 2019 the Group parent-subsidiary relationship with International Cigarettes and Tobacco Company ceased to exist
after the subsidiary being liquidated.

Balances, transactions and unrealized profits and expenses resulted from transactions within the group are eliminated when
preparing these consolidated financial statement.

- The company owns the following subsidiaries as of December 31, 2019;

Percentage | Percentage

. > : Nature of Country of
Company Name Capital Ownership Ownership . ‘
2019 2018 Operation Operation
Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies* 6,000,000 100% 100% Tobacco Jordan
Renewable
Spectrum International for Renewable Energy 7,000,000 100% 100% eenev;/gay Jordan

*Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies, owns a subsidiary of which related information is as follows:

Percentage | Percentage Nature of Country of

operation Operation

Company Name Capital Ownership Ownership
2019 2018

Al Fakher Holding for Tobacco Trading and

s 35,450 100% 100% Investments  Cayman Island
Agencies

*Al Fakher Holding for Tobacco Trading and Agencies (Cayman Island), owns subsidiaries of which related information are as
follows:

Percentage | Percentage

Company Name Capital Ow2nOe1r;hip Ow;g;;hip :;;:Iarteigrt C(:)c:ouer:g?i/oc:‘f
Al Fakher Tobacco F.Z.E * 35,450 100% 100% Tobacco UAE
Al Fakher International Company 7,100 100% 100% Tobacco Cayman Island
Pioneer Venture Group Company ** 35,450 100% 100% Trading UAE
Al Fakher Tobacco Factory- Turkey 18,824 100% 100% Tobacco Turkey
AF Development Holding Company 709 100% - Investments UAE
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*Al Fakher Tobacco F.Z.E (UAE), owns a subsidiary of which related information is as follows:

Ownership Ownership
Percentage Percentage
2019 2018s

Al Fakher Tobacco Factory F.Z.E 7,720,000 100% 100% Tobacco UAE

Nature of Country of
operation Operation

Parener’s
Contribution

Company Name

Al Fakher Tobacco Factory owns a company in Ajman industrial area (Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies LLC).
Where the financial and administrative control is to Al Fakher Tobacco Factory under the approval and pledge from the other
partner.

**Pioneer Venture Group owns subsidiaries of which related information are as follows:

Ownership Ownership

Company Name Capital Per;gr;;age Percz:gr]\;age y;;l:artei;: %Opuei:’tal’t)i/o%f
Al Fakher Holding- USA **** 7,100 100% 100% Investment USA
Al Fakher Tobacco Factory - Egypt * 119,662 100% 100% Tobacco Egypt
Global Arab Trading and Export Company * 239,325 100% 100% Tobacco Egypt
Charms for Importation and Distribution * 79,775 100% 100% Tobacco Egypt
Al Fakher Tobacco Factory - Germany * 21,734 100% 100% Tobacco Germany
AF Unity Labs GmbH *** 20,153 100% 100% Tobacco Germany
Qameh Al Fakher Trading Est ** 4,567 100% 100% Tobacco KSA
Poland Factory *** 949 100% 100% Tobacco Poland
AF Global Brands *** 709 100% - Investment UK

*Pioneer Venture Group has acquired the above companies in 2018.

** Pioneer Venture Group has acquired Qameh Al Fakher Trading Est Company in 2018, Where the financial and administrative
control is to Pioneer Venture Group under the approval and pledge from the other partner.

*** Pioneer Venture Group Has acquired/established the above-mentioned companies in 2019

****Al Fakher Holding- USA acquired a subsidiaries of which related information is as follows:

Ownership Ownership
Percentage Percentage
2019 2018

Nature of Country of
operation Operation

Partner’s

R REL WERS Contribution

Al Fakher Distribution - USA (Previously Sierra

710 100% 100% Tobacco USA
Network)

Romman Incorporated 2,081,873 100% - Tobacco USA

The following schedule represents the financial position and financial performance of the subsidiaries as of December 31,
2019:

As of December 31, 2019

Total
comprehensive
income (loss)
for the year

Jordanian Dinar

Total Assets | Total Liabilities Net Sales

Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies - Consolidated 445,503,597 331,578,320 222,633,411 46,658,074
Spectrum International for Renewable Energy 8,675,743 5,010,656 1,127,329 (701,232)
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As of December 31, 2018

Total
comprehensive
income (loss)
for the year

Jordanian Dinar
Total Assets | Total Liabilities Net Sales

Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies - Consolidated 406,623,796 340,770,656 187,209,826 54,227,272
Spectrum International for Renewable Energy 7,752,497 3,386,179 1,396,436 (541,423)

International cigarettes and Tobacco Company (under

liguidation) 4,247,571 - - i}

(c) Basis of measurement
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the financial assets at the fair
value through other comprehensive income measured at fair value, financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost.

(d) Functional and presentation currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Jordanian Dinar, Where the Group’s functional currency is USD.

(e) Use of Judgments and estimates

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management has made judgements and estimates that affect the
application of the Group’s accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are recognized prospectively.

- Judgements
Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

- Revenue recognition: recognized over time or at a point in time.

- consolidation: whether the Group has de facto control over an investee; and

- lease term: whether the Group is reasonably certain to exercise extension options

- Assumptions and estimation uncertainties
The following are materially significant estimates of the consolidated financial statements as at December 31, 2018:
Impairment of financial instruments: determining inputs into the ECL measurement model, including incorporation of
forward-looking information.

Applicable to 2018 and 2017:

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties at 31 December 2019 that have a significant risk of resulting in
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next financial year is included in the following
notes:

- Revenue recognition: estimate of expected returns;

- Measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions;

- Recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profit against which deductible temporary differences
and tax losses carried forward can be utilized;

- Determining the fair value less costs to sell of the disposal group on the basis of significant unobservable inputs;

- Impairment test of intangible assets and goodwill: key assumptions underlying recoverable amounts, including the
recoverability of development costs;

- Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of
an outflow of resources;

- Measurement of ECL allowance for trade receivables and contract assets: key assumptions in determining the
weighted-average loss rate; and

- Acquisition of subsidiary: fair value of the consideration transferred (including contingent consideration) and fair value
of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, measured on a provisional basis.

- Management periodically reassesses the economic useful lives of tangible and intangible assets based on the general
condition of these assets and the expectation for their useful economic lives in the future.

- Management frequently reviews the lawsuits raised against the group based on a legal study prepared by the company’s
legal advisors. This study highlights potential risks that the group may incurred in the future.

- Management estimates the provision to decrease inventory to net realizable value if the cost of inventory may not be

recoverable, damaged, wholly or partially obsolete, and it selling price to fall below cost or any other factors that causes
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the recoverable amount to be lower than its carrying amount.
- Management estimates the provision for income tax in accordance with the prevailing laws and regulations.

Fair value measurement:
A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and
non-financial assets and liabilities.

The Group has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. This includes a valuation
team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values, and
reports directly to the chief financial officer.

The valuation team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information,
such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the valuation team assesses the evidence
obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of the Standards,
including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values
are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows.

- Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the
fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that
is significant to the entire measurement. The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end
of the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the following notes:

- Note (9) : Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
- Note (10) : Investment property

3) Significant Accounting Policies
Changes in significant accounting policies

The accounting policies applied by the Group in these consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2019 are the same as those applied by the Group in its consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2018, except for the following International Financial Reporting Standards amendments and improvements that become
effective after January 1, 2019:

- IFRS 16 Leases.

- IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments.

- Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (Amendments to IFRS 9).

- Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments to IAS 28).

- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (Amendments to IAS 19).

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2015 - 2017 Cycle (Amendments to IFRS 3, IFRS 11, IAS 12 and |AS 23).

The Group initially applied IFRS 16 leases from 1 January 2019. A number of other new standards are also effective from 1
January 2019 but they do not have a material effect on the Group’s financial statements.

The Group’s existing accounting policy for uncertain income tax treatments is consistent with the requirements in IFRIC 23
Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments, which became effective on 1 January 2019.

Leases

The Group applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, Accordingly, the comparative information presented
for 2018 is not restated - i.e. it is presented, as previously reported, under IAS 17 and related interpretations. The details of the
changes in accounting policies are disclosed below. Additionally, the disclosure requirements in IFRS 16 have not generally
been applied to comparative information.
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a- Definition of a lease

Previously, the Group determined at contract inception whether an arrangement was or contained a lease under |IAS 17
Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease. The Group now assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease
based on the definition of a lease under IFRS 16.

Ontransition to IFRS 16, the Group elected to apply the practical expedient to grandfather the assessment of which transactions
are leases. The Group applied IFRS 16 only to contracts that were previously identified as leases. Contracts that were not
identified as leases under |AS 17 were not reassessed for whether there is a lease under IFRS 16. Therefore, the definition of a
lease under IFRS 16 was applied only to contracts entered into or changed on or after 1 January 2019.

b- As a lessee

As a lessee, the Group previously classified leases as operating or finance leases based on its assessment of whether the lease
transferred significantly all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset to the Group. Under IFRS
16, the Group recognizes right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for most of these leases - i.e. these leases are on-balance sheet.

At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Group allocates the consideration in
the contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative stand-alone price.

However, for leases of property, the Group has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the lease and
associated non-lease components as a single lease component.

b.1 Leases classified as operating leases under IAS 17

Previously, the Group classified property leases as operating leases under |AS 17. On transition, for these leases, lease liabilities
were measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted at the Group’s incremental borrowing rate as
at 1January 2019 Right-of-use assets are measured at either:

- their carrying amount as if IFRS 16 had been applied since the commencement date, discounted using the Group’s incremental
borrowing rate at the date of initial application:; or

- an amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments: the Group applied
this approach to all leases.

The Group has tested its right-of-use assets for impairment on the date of transition and has concluded that there is no indication

that the right-of-use assets are impaired.

The Group used a number of practical expedients when applying IFRS 16 to leases previously classified as operating leases

under IAS 17. In particular, the Group:

- did not recognise right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases for which the lease term ends within 12 months of the date of
initial application;

- did not recognise right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases of low value assets

- excluded initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application; and

- used hindsight when determining the lease term.

c- As a lessor

The Group is not required to make any adjustments on transition to IFRS 16 for leases in which it acts as a lessor.

The Group has applied IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers to allocate consideration in the contract to each lease
and non-lease component.

d- Impact on consolidated financial statements
Impact on transition
On transition to IFRS 16, the Group recognized additional right-of-use assets, and additional lease liabilities. The impact on

transition is summarized below.

Jordanian Dinar Balance at January 1, 2019
Right-of-use assets - property, plant and equipment 13,635,891
Lease liabilities 13,635,891

* When measuring lease liabilities for leases that were classified as operating leases, the Group discounted lease payments
using its incremental borrowing rate at 1 January 2019. The average rate applied is 6.3%
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The following are the significant accounting policies applied by the Group:

(A) Financial instruments

i. Recognition and initial measurement
Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognized when they are originated. All other financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) or financial liability is initially
measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.
A trade receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the transaction price.

ii. Classification and subsequent measurement
Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost; FVOCI - debt investment; FVOCI -
equity investment; or FVTPL.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Group changes its business model
for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified on the first day of the first
reporting period following the change in the business model.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at
FVTPL:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably elect to present
subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI. This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL.
This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial asset
that otherwise the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly meets reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets - Business model assessment

The Group makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held at a portfolio level
because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The information
considered includes:

- the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. These include whether
management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest income, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching
the duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related liabilities or expected cash outflows or realizing cash flows
through the sale of the assets;

how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Group’s management;

- the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and
how those risks are managed,;

- how managers of the business are compensated - e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the assets
managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

- the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and expectations
about future sales activity.
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Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not considered sales for
this purpose, consistent with the Group’s continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are
measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets - Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal
and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is
defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding
during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as
well as a profit margin. In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the
Group considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a
contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition.
In making this assessment, the Group considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

- terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate features;

- prepayment and extension features; and

- terms that limit the Group’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse features).
A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion if the prepayment amount
substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, which may include
reasonable compensation for early termination of the contract. Additionally, for a financial asset acquired at a discount
or premium to its contractual par amount, a feature that permits or requires prepayment at an amount that substantially
represents the contractual par amount plus accrued (but unpaid) contractual interest (which may also include reasonable
compensation for early termination) is treated as consistent with this criterion if the fair value of the prepayment feature
is insignificant at initial recognition.

Financial assets - Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net
Financial assets at FVTPL gains and losses, including any interest or dividend income,
are recognized in profit or loss.

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. The amortized cost

is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized
in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortized cost

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest
income calculated using the effective interest method, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in
profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCI.
On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are
reclassified to profit or loss.

Debt investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
Dividends are recognized as income in profit or loss unless the

Equity investments at FVOCI dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the
investment. Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCI
and are never reclassified to profit or loss.

Financial liabilities - Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is
classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL
are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in
profit or loss.
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ili. Derecognition

Financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire,
or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

The Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized in its statement of financial position, but
retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets. In these cases, the transferred
assets are not derecognized.

Financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire. The
Group also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are
substantially different, in which case a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value.
On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the consideration
paid (including any non-cash assets transferred, or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.

iv. Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
when, and only when, the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to
settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

v. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency and interest rate risk exposures.
Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for separately if the host contract is not a
financial asset and certain criteria are met.

Derivatives are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at fair value,
and changes therein are generally recognized in profit or loss.

The Group designates certain derivatives as hedging instruments to hedge the variability in cash flows associated with highly
probable forecast transactions arising from changes in foreign exchange rates and interest rates and certain derivatives and
non-derivative financial liabilities as hedges of foreign exchange risk on a net investment in a foreign operation.

At inception of designated hedging relationships, the Group documents the risk management objective and strategy
for undertaking the hedge. The Group also documents the economic relationship between the hedged item and the
hedging instrument, including whether the changes in cash flows of the hedged item and hedging instrument are
expected to offset each other.

Cash flow hedges

When a derivative is designated as a cash flow hedging instrument, the effective portion of changes in the fair value
of the derivative is recognized in OCl and accumulated in the hedging reserve. The effective portion of changes in the
fair value of the derivative that is recognized in OCl is limited to the cumulative change in fair value of the hedged item,
determined on a present value basis, from inception of the hedge. Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value
of the derivative is recognized immediately in profit or loss. The Group designates only the change in fair value of the
spot element of forward exchange contracts as the hedging instrument in cash flow hedging relationships. The change
in fair value of the forward element of forward exchange contracts (forward points) is separately accounted for as a
cost of hedging and recognized in a costs of hedging reserve within equity.

(B) Leases

The Group has applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the comparative information
has not been restated and continues to be reported under IAS 17 and IFRIC 4. The details of accounting policies under
IAS 17 and IFRIC 4 are disclosed separately.

Policy applicable from 1 January 2019

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Group uses
the definition of a lease in IFRS 16. This policy is applied to contracts entered into, on or after 1 January 2019.

l. As a lessee

At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Group allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative stand-alone prices. However, for
the leases of property the Group has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the lease and
non-lease components as a single lease component.
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The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset
is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle
and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease
incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to
the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Group by the end of the
lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Group will exercise a purchase option. In that case the
right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset, which is determined on the same basis
as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if
any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group’s
incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Group determines its incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from various external financing sources
and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type of the asset leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- Variable lease payments that depend onanindex or arate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement
date;

- Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- The exercise price under a purchase option that the Group is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an
optional renewal period if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early
termination of a lease unless the Group is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a
change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the Group’s estimate of
the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether
it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.
When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to
zero.

The Group presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in property, as a separate
line item and lease liabilities as a separate line item as well in the statement of financial position.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low-value assets and
short-term leases, including IT equipment. The Group recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

ii. As a lessor

At inception or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Group allocates the consideration in
the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative standalone prices.

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease or an operating
lease.

To classify each lease, the Group makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers substantially all of the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then
it is an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Group considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for
the major part of the economic life of the asset.

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sub-lease separately. It
assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease, not with
reference to the underlying asset. If a head lease is a short-term lease to which the Group applies the exemption described
above, then it classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, then the Group applies IFRS 15 to allocate the consideration
in the contract.

The Group applies the derecognition and impairment requirements in IFRS 9 to the net investment in the lease . The Group
further regularly reviews estimated unguaranteed residual values used in calculating the gross investment in the lease.
The Group recognizes lease payments received under operating leases as income on a straight line basis over the lease
term as part of ‘other revenue’. Generally, the accounting policies applicable to the Group as a lessor in the comparative
period were not different from IFRS 16 except for the classification of the sub-lease entered into during current reporting
period that resulted in a finance lease classification.

Policy applicable before 1 January 2019
For contracts entered into before 1 January 2019, the Group determined whether the arrangement was or contained a
lease based on the assessment of whether:

- fulfilment of the arrangement was dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets; and
- the arrangement had conveyed a right to use the asset. An arrangement conveyed the right to use the asset if one of
the following was met:
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- the purchaser had the ability or right to operate the asset while obtaining or controlling more than an insignificant
amount of the output;

- the purchaser had the ability or right to control physical access to the asset while obtaining or controlling more than
an insignificant amount of the output; or

- facts and circumstances indicated that it was remote that other parties would take more than an insignificant amount
of the output, and the price per unit was neither fixed per unit of output nor equal to the current market price per unit
of output.

l. As a lessee

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Group classified leases that transferred substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership as finance leases. When this was the case, the leased assets were measured initially at an amount
equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Minimum lease payments
were the payments over the lease term that the lessee was required to make, excluding any contingent rent. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the assets were accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.
Assets held under other leases were classified as operating leases and were not recognized in the Group’s statement of
financial position. Payments made under operating leases were recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease. Lease incentives received were recognized as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the
term of the lease.

ii. As a lessor
When the Group acted as a lessor, it determined at lease inception whether each lease was a finance lease or an
operating lease.

To classify each lease, the Group made an overall assessment of whether the lease transferred substantially all of the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this was the case, then the lease was a finance
lease; if not, then it was an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Group considered certain indicators such as
whether the lease was for the major part of the economic life of the asset.

(C) Property, plant and Equipment

- Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the property, plant and equipment.
When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separated
items of property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and are recognized net within the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

- Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item
if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

Ongoing costs of repair and maintenance of property, plant and equipment are expensed in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

- Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual
values using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, and is generally recognized in profit or loss. Land
is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment for the current and previous year are as follows:

Items of property, plant and equipment Depreciation rate %

Vehicles %20 - %25
Other equipment %20 - %25
Computers and office equipment %20 - %25
Furniture and fixtures %10 - %20
Tools %25
Machines and equipment %10 - %20
Buildings %5
Leasehold improvements %20
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(D) Impairment

i. Non-derivative financial assets

Financial instruments and contract assets

- financial assets measured at amortized cost;

- debt investments measured at FVOCI; and

- contract assets.

The Group also recognises loss allowances for ECLs on lease receivables, which are disclosed as part of trade and other

receivables.

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the following, which are measured at

12-month ECLs:

- debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

- other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the

financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivables (including lease receivables) and contract assets are always measured at an amount

equal to lifetime ECLs.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when

estimating ECLs, the Group considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue

cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Group’s historical

experience and informed credit assessment, that includes forward-looking information.

The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than 90 days past due.

The Group considers a financial asset to be in default when:

- the debtor is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Group in full, without recourse by the Group to actions such
as realizing security (if any is held); or

- the financial asset is more than 90 days past due.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the
reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months).

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Group is
exposed to credit risk.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cash
shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the entity in accordance with the contract and the cash
flows that the Group expects to receive). ECLs are discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial asset.

Credit-impaired financial assets
At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt securities at
FVOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired
includes the following observable data:

- Significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- A breach of contract such as a default or being more than 90 days past due;

- The restructuring of a loan or advance by the Group on terms that the Group would not consider otherwise;

- It is probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

- The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the
assets.

For debt securities at FVOCI, the loss allowance is charged to profit or loss and is recognized in OCI.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Group has no reasonable expectations of recovering
a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. For individual customers, the Group has a policy of writing off the
gross carrying amount when the financial asset is 180 days past due based on historical experience of recoveries of
similar assets. For corporate customers, the Group individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and
amount of write-off based on whether there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Group expects no significant
recovery from the amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Group’s procedures for recovery of amounts due.

ii. Non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other than biological assets,
investment property, inventories, contract assets and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication
of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. Goodwill is tested annually
for impairment.
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An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

(E) Investment in property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale
in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.
Investments Property is recognized initially at cost. Subsequent to the initial recognition Their fair values are disclosed
in the notes of the consolidated financial statements, independent real-estate experts based on market values, in an
active market, revaluate investment property annually.

(F) Intangible Assets

Goodwill

The Group measures goodwill at the acquisition date as the fair value of the consideration transferred; plus The
recognized amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquire; plus the fair value of the pre-existing equity interest
in the acquire; less The net recognized amount (fair value) of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed.
Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses. In respect of equity-accounted investees, the carrying
amount of goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the investment, and any impairment loss is allocated to the
carrying amount of the equity-accounted investee as a whole.

Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets that are acquired through other than acquisition are recognized at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets, which have finite useful lives, are amortized over their useful lives. Amortization is recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income; however, intangible assets without definite
useful lives are required to be tested for impairment as of the date the consolidated financial statement. Impairment
loss shall be recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Intangible assets arising from company operation are not capitalized and should be recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when incurred.

Intangible assets are assessed at each consolidated reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence
that they are impaired as well as the useful lives of the intangible asset are annually reassessed and any adjustments
raised are recognized in the subsequent years.

Amortization
Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, and is generally recognized
in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Goodwill is not amortized.

(G) Revenues recognition

Revenue is recognized when the Group transfers the significant risks and rewards of ownership to the customer and
cash recovery of the consideration is probable, when the associated costs and costs of goods can be estimated reliably,
and there is no continuing management control over the goods. Also, when there is expected economic financial
benefits associated from the sale and if trade discount and volume rebate can be measured reliably in order that the
trade discount and volume rebate is recorded as recognized.

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer. The Company recognizes
revenue when it transfers control - at a point in time or over time - over a good or service to a customer in accordance
with IFRS 15 as follows:

1. Identify the contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that
creates enforceable rights and obligations.

2. ldentify the performance obligations in the contract.

3. Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties.

4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract. For a contract that has more than
one performance obligation, the Company will allocate the transaction price to each performance obligation in
an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
satisfying each performance obligation.

5. Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation at a point in time or over time.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognizes revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:
- The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s performance as the
Company performs; or
- The Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or
enhanced; or
- The Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and the Company
has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.
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(H) Foreign currency

- Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are translated at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to Jordanian Dinar
at the exchange rate at that date.

The foreign currency gain (loss) on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in Jordanian Dinar at
the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest rate and payments during the year, and the amortized cost in
foreign currency translated to JOD at the exchange rate at the end of the year.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated
to Jordanian Dinar at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined.

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation of foreign currencies to Jordanian Dinar are recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income.

- Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on acquisition, are
translated into JOD at the exchange rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operations are
translated into JOD at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Foreign currency differences are recognized in OCIl and accumulated in the translation reserve, except to the extent
that the translation difference is allocated to NCI.

When a foreign operation is disposed of in its entirety or partially such that control, significant influence or joint control
is lost, the cumulative amount in the translation reserve related to that foreign operation is reclassified to profit or loss
as part of the gain or loss on disposal. If the Group disposes of part of its interest in a subsidiary but retains control, then
the relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reattributed to NCI. When the Group disposes of only part of an
associate or joint venture while retaining significant influence or joint control, the relevant proportion of the cumulative
amount is reclassified to profit or loss.

(D) Fair value for financial assets
Fair values represent the amount with which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, in a transaction between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The closing prices (purchase of assets / sale of liabilities) on the consolidated financial statements date in effective
markets, represents the fair value of financial assets and liabilities that have market prices.

In the absence of quoted prices or lack of active trading of some financial assets or the in absence of an active market, fair
value is determined by comparing with current market value of financial instrument, or by using the discounted future
cash flows discounted at the rate of similar financial instrument or by use the net assets value method of investments.

(J) Offsetting

Financial liabilities are set off against financial assets, and the net amount is shown in the consolidated financial position
only when the obliging legal rights are available or when settled on net basis or the realization of assets or settlement
of liabilities is done at the same time.

(K) Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that can
be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.
Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

(L) Finance expenses

Finance expenses comprise interest expense on borrowings. All borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income using the effective interest method.

(M) Defined benefit plans

The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and
deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit
credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Group, the recognized asset is limited to the
present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future
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contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable
minimum funding requirements.

(N) Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates to a business combination,
or items recognized directly in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse,
based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the consolidated reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax
entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be
realized simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary differences, to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
the related tax benefit will be realized.

Current tax payable is in accordance with prevailing income tax law in the countries where the companies are located.

(O) Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares.

(P) FORTHCOMING REQUIREMENTS
The following new and revised IFRSs have been issued but are not effective yet, the Group has not applied the following
new and revised IFRSs that are available for early application but are not effective yet:

Standards

* International Financial Reporting Standards (17): IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (effective on Jan 1st, 2021).

Amendments

* Amendments to References to Conceptual Framework in IFRS

* Definition of a Business (Amendments to IFRS 3)

* Definition of Material (Amendments to IAS 1and |AS 8)

The Group anticipates that each of the above standers and interpretations (amendments) will be adopted in the
consolidated financial statements by its date mentioned above without having any material impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.

4) Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a group of components of the Group affected by risks and returns that distinguish it from others
and engages in producing products or services known as operating segments or engages in producing products or
services within specific economic environment that distinguish it from other sectors known as geographical segments.

A- Operating Segment
The Group operates its activities in major operating segments, which represents the follows:

Sector Segment:

- Tobacco manufacturing and trading.
- Investments.

- Energy.

Geographical Segment:
- Middle East.

- Europe, UK

- USA.
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Company Name Sector Country
Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies Tobacco Middle East
Spectrum International for Renewable Energy Renewable Middle East
Al Fakher Tobacco F.Z.E Tobacco Middle East
Al Fakher International Company Tobacco Europe
Pioneer Venture Group Company Investment Middle East
Al Fakher Tobacco Factory- Turkey Tobacco Europe
AF Development Holding Company Investment Middle East
Al Fakher Tobacco Factory F.Z.E Tobacco Middle East
Al Fakher Holding- USA Investment USA

Al Fakher Tobacco Factory - Egypt Tobacco Middle East
Global Arab Trading and Export Company Tobacco Middle East
Charms for Importation and Distribution Tobacco Middle East
Al Fakher Tobacco Factory - Germany * Tobacco Europe
AF Unity Labs GmbH Tobacco Europe
Qameh Al Fakher Trading Est Tobacco Middle East
Poland Factory Tobacco Europe
AF Global Brands Tobacco UK

Al Fakher Distribution - USA (Previously Sierra Network) Tobacco USA
Romman Incorporated Tobacco USA

B- Geographical Segment
The Group operated its activities inside and outside of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

Tobacco
manufacturing and
trading

For the year end December 31, 2019

. . Investments
Jordanian Dinar

Segment Gross Profit 115,897,937 259,999 - 116,157,936
Administrative expenses (28,018,771) (786,811) 4,514,100) (33,319,682)
Selling and distribution expenses (14,520,948) - (94,687) (14,615,635)
Net finance cost (2,15,264) 43,871) (10,916,916) (13,076,051)
Impairment losses on goodwill - - (1,417,04) (1,417,104)
Expected credit loss provision (1,272,022) (664,316) - (1,936,338)
Other income 76,556 533,768 350,304 960,628
Segment profits (losses) for the year before tax 70,047,488 (701,231) (16,592,503) (52,753,754)
Segment total assets 263,520,671 8,675,744 157,359,131 429,555,546
Segment total liabilities 88,285,926 4,253,058 145,509,157 238,048,141
Capital expenditure 6,128,578 1,412 1,261,799 7,391,789

For the year end December 31, 2018 Tobacs:o
. . manufacturing and Investments
Jordanian Dinar .

trading
Segment Gross Profit 93,324,510 256,068 - 93,580,578
Administrative expenses (17,494,005) (808,525) (4,632,885) (22,935,415)
Selling and distribution expenses (1,565,180) - - (11,565,180)
Expected credit loss provision (251,238) - - (251,238)
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Dividends from financial assets at fair value

through other comprehensive income i 28,900 i 28,900
Net finance cost (1,334,572) (102,350) (9,325,969) (10,762,891)
Administrative and logistics fees - - 10,955,274 10,955,274
Other income 231,866 (689) 89,637 320,814
Segment profits (losses) for the year before tax 70,047,488 (70,231) (16,592,503) 52,753,705
Segment total assets 222,784,797 7144170 184,125,126 414,054,093
Segment total liabilities 67,026,148 2,721,029 199,137,584 268,884,761
Capital expenditure 11,138,901 12,918 3,543 11,155,362

For the year end December 31, 2019

Jordanian Dinar Europe Middle East
Segment Gross Profit 17,103,384 2,092,795 1,361,834 95,599,923 116,157,936
Administrative expenses (9,615,657) (1,969,972) (706,976) (21,027,077) (33,319,682)
Selling and distribution expense (2,151,211 - - (12,464,424) (14,615,635)
Net finance cost (3,031,357) (253,927) (2,576) (9,788,190 (13,076,051)
Impairment losses on goodwill - - - (1,417,04) (1,417,104)
Expected credit loss provision - - - (1,936,338) (1,936,338)
Other income 95,765 72,053 (10,339) 803,149 960,628
:2?::: ::,; roffts (losses) for the year 2,400,924 (59,051) 641,943 49,769,938 52,753,754
Segment total assets 67,745,411 40,146,171 2,907,518 318,756,446 429,555,546
Segment total liabilities 11,195,516 19,148,402 1,144,853 206,559,370 238,048,141
Capital expenditure 179,166 8,309 10,374 7,193,940 7,391,789

For the year end December 31, 2018

Jordanian Dinar kIl

Segment Gross Profit 11,083,479 66,801 - 82,430,298 93,580,578
Administrative expenses (5,323,253) (367,043) - (17,245,119) (22,935,415)
Selling and distribution expense (1,696,648) am - (9,868,421 (11,565,180)
Dividends from financial assets at fair

value through other comprehensive - - - 28,900 28,900
income

Net finance cost - (32,194) - (10,730,697) (10,762,891)
Expected credit loss provision - - - (251,238) (251,238)
Impairment losses - - - 10,955,274 10,955,274
Other income 43,963 5,683 - 271,168 320,814
zi‘fi':r‘:'t‘;fmf"s (Iosses) for the year 407,541  (326,864) - 55,590,165 59,570,842
Segment total assets 56,802,364 17,200,908 - 340,050,821 414,054,093
Segment total liabilities 6,051,790 4,098,494 - 258,734,477 268,884,761
Capital expenditure 68,757 55,152 - 11,031,453 11,155,362
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5) Cash on hand and at banks

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar
2019 2018

Cash on hand 477,717 100,443
Current accounts at banks 40,229,454 54,989,233
Deposits at banks * 728,174 2,682,608

41,435,345 57,772,284

* The maturity date of the deposits is on monthly basis and the interest rate is 4% for the year ended 31 December 2019,
(31 December 2018 is between 1% to 5.6%.)
6) Trade and other receivables

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Trade receivables 63,579,520 77,932,496
Advance payments to suppliers 329,219 2,499,500
63,908,739 80,431,996
Expected credit loss provision* (2,348,559) 412,221)
61,560,180 80,019,775

*The movement on the expected credit loss provision was as follow:

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

2019 2018
Balance as of January 1, 412,221 160,983
Additions during the year 1,936,338 251,238
2,348,559 412,221

7) Inventory

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Raw material 17,229,794 20,242,862
Work in process 172,003 212,878
Finished goods 15,751,862 15,240,671
Goods in transit 4,529,608 515,263
Spare parts 777,264 812,057
Advertisement and accessories 1,087,123 1,670,129
Consumable goods 231,188 177,693

39,778,842 38,871,553
Provision for slow-moving items * (2,240,047) (1,145,970)

37,538,795 37,725,583

*The Group’s management (represented by sales and marketing department) calculate the provision for slow moving items
which will not be used either in production process or it is not expected to be sold in the coming period.

The movement on the provision for slow moving items was as follow:

. . As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2019 2018
Balance as of 1 January 1,145,970 188,442
Provision made during the year 2,155,283 1,145,970
Disposed/Reversed during the year (1,061,206) (188,442)
2,240,047 1,145,970
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8) Other debit balances

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Prepayments 3,989,510 4,822,903
Prepaid income tax 603,398 902,249
Refundable deposits * 19,341,518 14,453,590
Employees receivable 102,067 160,078
Sales and income tax deposits 381,792 87,572
Taxes on interests 158,053 161,719
Advance payment on projects under construction 2,882,502 1,808,375
Excise tax 224,786 2,626,000
Other 349,759 93,189
Insurance receivable 734,567 -

28,767,952 25,115,675

* This account represents a cash at bank is restricted because it is held by the bank as security for loans.

9) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

2019 2018
Unquoted market prices * 150,525 150,525
150,525 150,525

* This balance represents the fair value of non-listed company in the financial assets markets for the Group’s share in North
Industrial Company , the Group has determined the fair value of this account using Net Assets Method for the last audited
financial statements available.

10) Investment property

As of December 31,

Country Land no ‘ nE:Cbeer ‘ 2019 2018

UAE - Ajman * Aljorf 2S 2/1/271 271,028 271,028
Jordan - Amman ** Aljbayha 1 1 - 403,524
271,028 674,552

*The fair value for Ajman’s land as of December 31, 2019 according to average real estate expert valuation amounted to JOD
328,100 (2018: JOD 289,782) the fair value measurement for land has been categorized under level 2 fair value based on the
inputs that has been determined either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices of similar assets).

**The fair value for Amman’s land as of 31, December 2018 according to average real estate expert valuation amounted to
JOD 1,818,482 the fair value measurement for land has been categorized under level 2 fair value based on the inputs that has
been determined either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices of similar assets). During 2019 this land
had been sold and resulted in JOD 1,142,096 gain.
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11) Intangible assets

Goodwill

Cost

Distribution
rights

Intellectual
property
and its
Improvement

Customer
Lists/
Relationships

Websites/
Tradename

Non-Compete
Agreement

Balance as of January 1,2019 102,486,633
Acquisitions through business

o 4,942,357
combinations

Acquisitions - Acquired
improvements

79,810,367

24,545,899

2,859,742

1,843,400 226,880 1,418,000

Balance as of

107,428,990
December 31, 2019

79,810,367

27,405,641

1,843,400 226,880 1,418,000

Accumulated Amortization
and Impairment

Balance as of January 1, 2019

Amortization

153,617 37,813 118,167

Impairment loss 1,417,104

Balance as of

1,417,104
December 31, 2019

153,617 37,813 118,167

Net book value as of

106,011,886
December 31, 2019

79,810,367

27,405,641

1,689,783 189,067 1,299,833

Cost

Balance as of January 1, 2018 45,555,887
Acquisitions through business

o 56,930,746
combinations

79,810,367

Balance as of

102,486,633
December 31, 2018

79,810,367

Accumulated Amortization
and Impairment

Balance as of January 1, 2018 -

Amortization -

Balance as of
December 31, 2018

Net book value as of

102,486,633
December 31, 2018

79,810,367

A) Amortisation

The amortization of Websites/Tradename, Non-Compete Agreement and Customer

administrative expenses.
B) Impairment test

Lists/Relationships is allocated

The impairment loss were recognized in relation to Turkey goodwill in the Investment segment as follow.

Jordanian Dinar

Impairment loss on goodwiill
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For the year end December 31,
2019 2018

1,417,104 -

1,417,104 -



The key assumptions used in the estimation of the recoverable amount are set out below. The values assigned to the key
assumptions represent management’s assessment of future trends in the relevant industries and have been based on
historical data from both external and internal sources.

Goodwill

Intellectual

AF Egypt KM Romman Distribution property and its

In percent AFAIman | pictribution Factory Distribution rights *
Improvement

December 31, 2019

Discount rate - 13.0% 14.2% 14.3% 10.5% 34.7% 29.0%

Actual FCFF CAGR - 12.0% 123.7% 38.7% 33.9% 38.7% 661.7%*

December 31, 2018

Discount rate - 13.0% 24.9% 35.5% - 35.5% -

Actual FCFF CAGR - 173%  14.0 %** 9.8% - 9.8% -

*Since Jimmy'’s cash flows are expected to be negative over the first 3 years of the forecast period, and only turn positive in
FY23, the CAGR has been computed for the period between FY23 and FY25.

**Since Egypt Factory’s cash flows are expected to be negative over the first year of the forecast period, and turn positive in
FY20, the CAGR has been computed for the period between FY20 and FY22.

***Please note that no IRR and FCFF CAGR can been calculated for the Ajman Factory given that the quantum of the
goodwill is comparatively insignificant to the value of cash flows generated by the business and the value of the surplus
assets as at the valuation date. Therefore, it is not possible to calculate the value of the IRR or the FCFF CAGR required to

set the value of the business equal to its carrying value.

C-1 Goodwill
The discount rate was a post-tax measure estimated based on the historical industry average weighted-average cost of

capital, with a possible average debt leveraging of 23.0% at an average market interest rate of 7.5%.

The cash flow projections included specific estimates for five years and a terminal growth rate thereafter. The terminal growth
rate was determined based on management’s estimate of the long-term compound annual FCFF growth rate, consistent with

the assumptions that a market participant would make.

Budgeted FCFF was estimated taking into account past experience, adjusted as follows:

* Revenue growth was projected taking into account the average growth levels experienced over the past five years and the
estimated sales volume and price growth for the next five years. It was assumed that the sales price would increase in line with
forecast inflation over the next five years.

* Revenue from additional products being introduced over the forecast period.

« Significant one-off costs have been factored into the budgeted FCFF, such as additional branding and marketing expenses
and developments costs for new products.

» Changes in the product distribution sturucture in all countries except KSA and Egypt.

Management has identified that a reasonably possible change in two key assumptions could cause the carrying amount

to exceed the recoverable amount. The following table shows the amount by which these two assumptions would need to
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change individually for the estimated recoverable amount to be equal to the carrying amount.:

Goodwill

KM
Distribution

In percent AF Ajman* AF Distribution Egypt Factory

Romman

December 31, 2019

Internal Rate of return - 15.8% 17.6% 34.7% 13.8%
FCFF CAGR - 4.8% 97.4% 8.6% 25.2%
December 31, 2018

Internal Rate of return - 27.1% 24.9% 35.5% NA
FCFF CAGR - -17.1% -7.5% -24.8% NA

* Please note that no IRR and FCFF CAGR can been calculated for the Ajman Factory given that the quantum of the goodwill
is comparatively insignificant to the value of cash flows generated by the business and the value of the surplus assets as at
the valuation date. Therefore, it is not possible to calculate the value of the IRR or the FCFF CAGR required to set the value
of the business equal to its carrying value.

Please note that a negative FCFF CAGR means that the growth in FCFF for these entities would need be negative from
the first year of the forecast period (based on management projections) to equate the recoverable value of the entity to its
carrying value.

C-2 Distribution rights
The discount rate was a post-tax measure estimated based on the historical industry average weighted-average cost of
capital, with a possible average debt leveraging of 21.5% at an average market interest rate of 7.5%.

The cash flow projections included specific estimates for five years and a terminal growth rate thereafter. The terminal growth
rate was determined based on management’s estimate of the long-term compound annual FCFF growth rate, consistent with
the assumptions that a market participant would make.

Budgeted FCFF was estimated taking into account past experience, adjusted as follows:

* Revenue growth was projected taking into account the average growth levels experienced over the past five years and the
estimated sales volume and price growth for the next five years. It was assumed that the sales price would increase in line
with forecast inflation over the next five years.

* Revenue adjustments in order to bring product prices in line with arms length prices to account for inter-group transactions.

* Changes in the product distribution sturucture in all countries except KSA and Egypt.

Management has identified that a reasonably possible change in two key assumptions could cause the carrying amount

to exceed the recoverable amount. The following table shows the amount by which these two assumptions would need to
change individually for the estimated recoverable amount to be equal to the carrying amount.:

For the year end December 31,

In percent
2019 2018
Internal Rate of return 34.70% 35.5%
FCFF CAGR 8.6% -24.8%*

* Please note that a negative FCFF CAGR means that the growth in FCFF for these entities would need be negative from the
first year of the forecast period (based on management projections) to equate the recoverable value of the entity to its carrying
value.

C-3 Intellectual property and its Improvement
The discount rate was a post-tax measure estimated based on the historical industry average weighted-average cost of capital,
reflecting discount rates prevalent in the market for valuing startup businesses.
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The cash flow projections included specific estimates for five years and a terminal growth rate thereafter. The terminal growth
rate was determined based on management’s estimate of the long-term compound annual FCFF growth rate, consistent with
the assumptions that a market participant would make.

Budgeted FCFF was estimated taking into account past experience, adjusted as follows:

¢ Revenue growth was projected taking into account the expected sales volume and price for the next five years in line
with market research conducted on the intellectual property and the time required to complete the required research and
development of the product. It was assumed that the sales price would increase in line with forecast inflation over the next
five years.

« Significant one-off costs have been factored into the budgeted FCFF, such as research and development expense for the product
« Amounts payable to the sellers of the intellectual property over the forecast period have been deducted from FCFF.

Management has identified that a reasonably possible change in two key assumptions could cause the carrying amount to
exceed the recoverable amount. The following table shows the amount by which these two assumptions would need to change
individually for the estimated recoverable amount to be equal to the carrying amount. :

For the year end December 31,
In percent

2019 | 2018
Internal Rate of return 33.0% NA
FCFF CAGR* 572.4% NA

*Since Jimmy’s cash flows are expected to be negative over the first 3 years of the forecast period, and only turn positive in
FY23, the CAGR has been computed for the period between FY23 and FY25.

Due to the fact that impairment test calculates the value of the business on a CGU basis, as opposed to an asset basis the
recoverable amounts into its constituents, Accordingly the Group estimated recoverable amount of the business units of JOD
1,300 million exceeded its carrying amount by approximately JOD 994.8 million (2018: JOD 493.5 million)..

Intangible assets consist of goodwill resulted from acquiring subsidiaries in addition to other intangible assets as the following
details:

A- Fakher international trading tobacco and agencies purchased on June 1, 2006 100% of Fakher trading tobacco and agencies
- Ajman as follow:

Jordanian Dinar 7 V?IP? on B v_a!u_e on
acquisition acquisition
Property, plant and equipment 418,293 418,293
Land 251,817 251,817
Other debit balances 38,857 38,857
Inventory 418,390 418,390
1,127,357 1,127,357
Account payables and other credit balances (10,343) (10,343)
Net assets 1,117,014 1,117,014
Cash paid 7,720,000
Goodwill from acquisition 6,602,986

B- Fakher Holding- USA purchased on December 4, 2017 100% of Al-Fakher Distribution (Previously Sierra Network) as follow:

Jordanian Dinar A V?IF? on e v_a!u_e on
acquisition acquisition
Cash and cash equivalents 1,645,571 1,645,571
Other debit balances 176,692 176,692
Inventory 4,939,000 4,939,000
Property, and equipment 25,203 25,203
6,786,466 6,786,466
Account payables and other credit balances (5,699,634) (5,699,634)
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Net assets 1,086,832 1,086,832
Cash paid 38,622,629
Goodwill from acquisition 37,535,797

C- Al-Fakher Holding for Tobacco Trading and Agencies - Cayman Island purchased during 2017 100% of Al-Fakher Factory-
Turkey as follow:

. . Fair value on Book value on
Jordanian Dinar . .
acquisition acquisition
Net assets (70,004) (70,004)
Cash paid 1,347,100
Goodwill from acquisition 1,417,104
Less : Impairment (1,417,104)

Net Carrying amount -

D- Pioneer Venture Group - purchased during 2018 100% of Al-Fakher Factory- Egypt as follow:

. . ‘ Fair value on ‘ Book value on
Jordanian Dinar e .
acquisition acquisition
Net assets (702,514) (702,514)
Cash paid 2,979,552
Goodwill from acquisition 3,682,066

E- In 2017, the Group purchased the rights of distribution activities for Al Fakher products in 53 countries under an agreement by
Al-Fakher Holding Company for Tobacco Trading and Agencies.

On 31 October 2018, the Group completed the acquision process of purchase the rights of distribution product activities in the
market that have been acquired. With reference that the agreement is purchasing agreement for the rights of distribution activities.
Based on the study provided by an expert on the acquisition of the distribution activity “purchase price allocation”, the
Group’s management recognized the value of distribution rights as follows:

Jordanian Dinar | 2019
Distribution rights 79,810,367
Goodwill 53,248,680
133,059,047

F- Alfakher Holding USA purchased during 2019 100% of Romman Incorporated - USA .Based on the study provided by an
expert on the acquisition of the entity, the Group’s management recognized the value of intangible assets and goodwiill as follow:

. . Fair value on Book value on
Jordanian Dinar . . . .
acquisition acquisition
Net assets 1,986,107 1,986,107
Cash Consideration 10,416,744
intangible assets and goodwill from acquisition* 8,430,637

*As per the purchase price allocation this amount had been allocated to intangible assets and goodwill as shown below:

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

2019
Goodwill 4,942,357
Intangible asset** 3,488,280
8,430,637

**As per the purchase price allocation this amount consists of the following:

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

Accumulated

Amount Amortization Net Book Value
Websites/Tradename 1,843,400 (153,617) 1,689,783
Non-Compete Agreement 226,880 (37,813) 189,067
Customer Lists/Relationships 1,418,000 (M8, 167) 1,299,833
3,488,280 (309,597) 3,178,683
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G- The Group signed intellectual property transfer and assignment agreement amounted to EUR 30,000,000
(JOD: 24,404,099) recognized as intangible assets.

H- The Group signed intellectual property transfer and assignment agreement amounted to USD 200,000 (JOD: 141,800)
recognized as intangible assets.

The summary of intangible assets was as follow:

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

2019 2018
Distribution rights 79,810,367 79,810,367
Goodwill 106,011,886 102,486,633
Intellectual property rights 24,545,899 -
Amortizable intangible asset 3,178,683 -
Improvement on Intellectual property 2,859,742 -
216,406,577 182,297,000
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12) Property, plant and equipment

Jordanian Dinar

Vehicles

Machines
and
equipment

Computers
and office
equipment

Other Furniture

and fixture

equipment

Buildings

Leasehold

improvements

Projects under
construction

Cost

Balance as of January 1, 2019 3,623,871 1177650 2,224,186 964,830 900,676 3,647,225 16,161,368 13,786,292 262,341 1,229,559 53,977,998
Additions 1,871 94,236 179,784 242,814 19,181 160,224 79,362 330,820 48,794 6,224,703 7,391,789
Disposal - (46,097) (72,610) (46,003) (254,732) (92,859) (59,088) - (7,352) (3]178,325) (3,757,066)
Transfers - 174,366 963,382 66,336 167,603 740,906 4,485,397 3,430,145 - (10,028,135) -
Balance as of December 31, 2019 3,635,742 1,400,155 3,294,742 1,227,977 832,728 4,455,496 20,667,039 17,547,257 303,783 4,247,802 57,612,721
Accumulated depreciation

Balance as of January 1, 2019 - 847,426 1,479,403 533,134 542,663 2,919,173 10,206,700 7,925,463 172,149 - 24,626,111
Depreciation for the year - 209,300 289,168 174,877 116,294 467,062 1,527,820 1,180,515 59,701 - 4,024,737
Disposal - (34,098) (69,360) (44,722) (248,676) (81,710) (56,214) - (7,352) - (542,132)
Balance as of December 31, 2019 - 1,022,628 1,699,211 663,289 410,281 3,304,525 11,678,306 9,105,978 224,498 - 28,108,716
Carrying mount at December 31, 2019 3,635,742 377,527 1,595,531 564,688 422,447 1,150,971 8,988,733 8,441,279 79,285 4,247,802 29,504,005
Cost

Balance as of January 1, 2018 3,515,741 1,023,850 1,915,296 588,306 820,519 3,313,321 15,694,230 13,279,020 227,246 2,667,823 43,045,352
Additions 108,130 208,005 348,933 376,524 80,157 294,488 551,414 507,272 35095 8,645,344 11,155,362
Disposal - (54,205) (40,043) - - 44,192) (84,276) - - - (222,716)
Transfers - - - - - 83,608 - - - (83,608) -
Balance as of December 31, 2018 3,623,871 1,177,650 2,224,186 964,830 900,676 3,647,225 16,161,368 13,786,292 262,341 1,229,559 53,977,998
Accumulated depreciation

Balance as of January 1, 2018 - 632,978 1,284,088 364,490 477,373 2,474,262 8,931,813 6,801,517 113,622 - 21,080,143
Depreciation for the year - 244,439 235,030 168,644 65,290 476,407 1,358,164 1,123,946 58,527 - 3,730,447
Disposal - (29,991)  (39,715) - - (31,496) (83,277) - - - (184,479)
Balance as of December 31, 2018 - 847,426 1,479,403 533,134 542,663 2,919,173 10,206,700 7,925,463 172,149 - 24,626,111
Carrying mount at December 31, 2018 3,623,871 330,224 744,783 431,696 358,013 728,052 5,954,668 5,860,829 90,192 1,229,559 29,351,887

* Significant amount of the group’s Property Plant and Equipment (which related to UAE entities with an amount of 48.5 Million) is Mortgaged as part of the

facilitated syndicated loan Note (16).



13) Right of use assets

Jordanian Dinar

Balance as of January 1, 2019

‘ As of December 31, 2019

Right-of-use asset recognized on initial application of IFRS 16 13,635,891
Balance as of December 31, 2019 13,635,891
Accumulated depreciation

Balance as of January 1, 2019 -
Depreciation for the year 984,603
Balance as of December 31, 2019 984,603

Net book value as of December 31, 2019 12,651,288

14) Other credit balances

Jordanian Dinar

As of December 31,

Bonus provision 7,972,548 7,686,015
Accrued expenses 6,110,252 4,497,196
Contingent liability provision 1,812,708 1,812,708
Shareholders deposits 603,454 679,125
Accrued interest 38,396 48,426
Jordanian universities provision 76,448 76,448
Board of directors’ remuneration 45,000 45,000
Humanitarian cases fund 111,594 85,583
Social security deposits 70,470 8,642
Others 423,686 473,296

17,264,556 15,412,439

15) Payables due to acquisition

Jordanian Dinar

As of December 31, 2019

As of December 31, 2018

Short Term Long term Short Term Long term

Acquisition of Al Fakher distribution USA 1,524,628 - 4,183,378 -
Acquisition of the rights of distribution activities 14,180,000 - - 14,180,000
Acquisition of Romman incorporated 2,077,370 2,104,312 - -
Acquisition of Jimmyz 5,964,372 5,964,372 - -

23,746,370 8,068,684 4,183,378 14,180,000

16) Loans and bank facilities
16-1 Loans and bank facilities - Short term

Jordanian Dinar

Bank’s name

| As of December 31,

Facility type ‘ 2019 2018

Bank of Jordan Overdraft 5,029,326 1,205,470
Housing bank Jordan Overdraft 1,965,877 -
Bank of Jordan (1) Loan 12,762,000 15,930,000
Bank of Jordan (2) Loan 34,934 37,155
Bank of Jordan (3) Loan 129,300 129,300
Bank of Jordan (4) Loan 3716 3716
Housing Bank (5) Loan 1,650,552 1,646,673
Credit Suisse (6) Syndicated loan 59,083,333 59,083,333
Housing Bank (7) Loan 132,229 -
Housing Bank (8) Loan 207,280 -

81,031,947 78,069,047
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16-2 Loans and Bank facilities - Long term

Jordanian Dinar As of December 31,
Bank’s name Facility type 2019 2018

Bank of Jordan (2) Loan 249,916 282,378
Bank of Jordan (3) Loan 581,538 71,050
Bank of Jordan (4) Loan 173,208 210,324
Housing Bank (5) Loan 5,488,028 7,164,960
Credit Suisse (6) Syndicated loan 59,083,333 118,166,667
Housing Bank (7) Loan 2,655,343 -

68,231,366 126,535,379

1- Al Fakher Tobacco for Trading and Agencies Company - subsidiary Company obtained a credit facilities in the year
2013 from the Bank of Jordan amounted 25,000,000 USD, (17,700,000 JOD) which represent a reducing loan, that
will be settled in one payment on January 4, 2014 with a LIBOR of +2%. The loan payment due date has been extended
during the years 2014, 2015, 2016 ,2017 and 2018 and lastly in March 19, 2019, as the loan payments due date has been
extended to be settled in one payment on March 31, 2020 with a LIBOR 3 months + %3.75 and with 6% a limit and with
the guarantee of Al- Egbal investment company.

2- Spectrum Company has signed an agreement to grant a loan from bank of Jordan within the program of advances
of the Central Bank for the industrial sectors, as the loan is distributed according to the invoices submitted by the
company for disbursments and any completed works with a percentage of 100% of the value of invoices and works with
a maximum value of JOD 571,200. The loan is subject to 4.5% and commission of zero and repaid on equal monthly
premium inclusive of interest and shall commence payment of 108 equal monthly payments including interest, the first
installment after 6 months from the date of execution until full repayment.

3- Spectrum Company has signed an agreement to grant a loan from bank of Jordan within the program of advances
of the Central Bank for the industrial sectors, as the loan is distributed according to the invoices submitted by the
company for disbursments and any completed works with a percentage of 100% of the value of invoices and works with
a maximum value of JOD 905,000. The loan is subject to 4 % and commission of zero and repaid on equal monthly
premium inclusive of interest and shall commence payment of 84 equal monthly payments including interest, the first
installment after 6 months from the date of execution until full repayment.

4- Spectrum Company has signed an agreement to grant a loan from bank of Jordan to purchase a land for Al zaytoun
maounten project amounted to JOD 282,000. The loan is subject to 8.375% and commission of zero and repaid on equal
monthly premium inclusive of interest and shall commence payment of 84 equal monthly payments including interest,
the first installment after 6 months from the date of execution until full repayment.

5- Al-Fakher for Trading Tobacco and Agencies Company obtained credit facilities from the Housing Bank with an
amount of USD 14 million for the purpose of distributing dividends, where the loan is paid over maximum seven years
including one year of grace period and installments are paid monthly per annum amounted to USD 194,000 and by the
end of the seventh year, the remaining balance of the loan will be paid in one installment with interest of 1 month LIBOR
+ 2.25 with minimum of 3.25% with a guarantee of Egbal Investment Company.

6- Al-Fakher for Trading Tobacco and Agencies Company - Cayman island obtained a bank loan amounted to USD 250
Million with an interest rate ranging from 3% to 3.25% + 3 months of LIBOR. And the first installment was due on June
30, 2019. With the following guarantees:

¢ Guarantee the shares of Al Egbal Investment company in Al-Fakher Holding Company for Tobacco and Agencies
Trading - Cayman Islands.

¢ Guarantee the shares of Al-Fakher Holding Company for Tobacco and Agencies Trading in Al Fakher Tobacoo Company.
* Guarantee the shares Al Fakher international in Pioneer Venture.

¢ Mortgaging the equipment only in addition to the land lease of Ajman.

The Bank of Jordan is considered related party as the group has total loans and bank facilities amounted to 18,997,338
JD from bank of Jordan.

7. Spectrum international signed an agreement with Housing Bank for mac project with a value of JD 1,190,000. the loan
will be paid with a 108 installments included the interest (4%), the first installment will started on October 01, 2019.

8. Spectrum international signed an agreement with Housing Bank for mac project with a value of JD 2,700,000. the loan
will be paid with a 108 installments included the interest, the first installment started on October 01, 2019.
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17) Net sales

a. Revenue streams

The Group generates revenue primarily from the sale of Tobacco Molasses and renewable energy. Other sources of
revenue include gain from sale of investment properties and immaterial amounts some scrap sales and others.

b. Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers
In the following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by primary geographical market, major
products and service lines and timing of revenue recognition.

Tobacco Renewable Energy

Jordanian Dinar

Primary geographical markets

USA 38,404,336 28,627,269 - -
Europe 4,144,418 1,086,534 - -
UK 3,118,551 - - -
Middle East 176,966,106 157,496,023 1,127,329 1,396,436

222,633,411 187,209,826 1,127,329 1,396,436

For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Major products/service lines

Tobacco 222,633,411 187,209,826
Renewable Energy 1,127,329 1,396,436
223,760,740 188,606,262

For the year end December 31,

ereenEn R ““

Timing of revenue recognition

Products transferred at a point in time 222,633,411 187,209,826
Products and services transferred over time 1,127,329 1,396,436
223,760,740 188,606,262

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with
customers.

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Contract assets which are included in Trade and other receivables 63,579,520 77,932,496
Contract assets which are included in Other debit balances 2,882,502 1,808,375
Contract liabilities which are included in other Credit balances (966,250) (1,979,254)

65,495,772 77,761,617

c. Performance obligations and revenue recognition policies

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer. The Group recognizes revenue
when it transfers control over a good or service to a customer. The following table provides information about the nature
and timing of the satisfaction of performance obligations in contracts with customers, including significant payment
terms, and the related revenue recognition policies. For the accounting policy for onerous contracts
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Nature and timing of satisfaction of
performance obligations, including significant
payment terms

significant payment terms Revenue
recognition policies

Type of product/service

Customers obtain control of Tobacco
Molasses when the goods are delivered to
and have been accepted at their premises.
Invoices are generated at that point in
time. Invoices are usually payable within
30-90 days. No discounts are provided for
standard tobacco products.

Tobacco Revenue is recognized when the goods
are delivered and have been accepted
by customers at their premises.

For contracts that permit the customer
to return an item, revenue is recognized
to the extent that it is highly probable
that a significant reversal in the amount
of cumulative revenue recognized will
not occur. Therefore, the amount of
revenue recognized is adjusted for
expected returns, which are estimated
based on the historical data for specific
types tobacco. In these circumstances,
a refund liability and a right to recover
returned goods asset are recognized.
The right to recover returned goods
asset is measured at the former
carrying amount of the inventory less
any expected costs to recover goods.
The Group reviews its estimate of
expected returns at each reporting date
and updates the amounts of the asset
and liability accordingly.

Renewable Energy The Group builds photovoltaic electrical Revenue is recognized over time based

systems for corporate and retail customers. on the cost-to-cost method. The related

Each project commences on receipt of a
partial prepayment from a customer and its
length depends on the complexity of the
design. However, projects usually do not

costs are recognized in profit or loss
when they are incurred. Advances
received are included in contract
liabilities

extend beyond one year

18) Cost of Sales

For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

2019 2018
Raw Materials beginning of the year 20,242,862 20,168,810
Raw Material purchases during the year 63,318,114 72,825,917
Raw Materials end of the year (17,229,794) (20,242,862)
Raw Materials used in productions 66,331,182 72,751,865
Work in process - beginning of the year 212,878 88,908
Indirect manufacturing cost* 21,882,006 19,902,554
Work in process - end of the year (172,003) (212,878)
Cost of goods Manufactured 88,254,063 92,530,449
Finished Goods-beginning of the year 15,240,671 5,919,453
Cost of finished goods purchases 17,441,252 8,873,360

Finished Goods- End of the year (15,751,862) (15,240,671

Cost of goods Sold 105,184,124 92,082,591
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Add:

Cost of distributed goods and promotional materials 4,238,063 3,711,182

Cost of selling advertising goods 208,208 510,235

Less:

Cost of free distributed goods (1,495,684) (1,036,513)

Cost of goods returned to manufacturing (531,907) (241,811
107,602,804 95,025,684

*Manufacturing cost includes the following

Jordanian Dinar

For the year end December 31,

2019 2018

Staff cost 8,573,290 6,798,302
Depreciation and amortization 4,431,340 3,504,175
Provision for slow moving items 2,155,283 1,145,970
Utilities 1,589,638 1,708,482
Employees’ rewards 1,457,427 1,923,730
Maintenance 1,159,283 1,105,806
Consumed materials and tools 656,301 591,753
Rent expenses 214,754 844,257
Damaged materials 70,791 312,249
Insurance expense 155,368 416,282
Travel and transportation 273,126 191,743
Cost of returned goods to manufacturing 318,944 219,542
Project expenses 394,750 691,236
Freight and Custom Duty 128,974 124,941
Fees and subscriptions 161,198 250,522
Other expenses 141,539 73,564

21,882,006 19,902,554
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19) Administrative expenses

For the year end December 31,

2019 2018

Jordanian Dinar

Staff Costs 19,223,406 14,121,019
Consultancy and Professional Fees 6,793,109 4,838,620
Freight and Custom Duty 1,085,576 118,800
Depreciation and Amortization 1,003,310 296,761
Business Travel 1,570,993 996,636
Insurance 209,757 103,066
Rent 610,164 288,156
Utilities 306,232 185,102
Maintenance 50,100 41,003
Commissions and Bank Charges 338,466 985,613
Office Exp. 313,686 248,367
Consumable Materials and Tools 276,711 64,550
Donation 375,064 502,607
Regulatory and Trade Marks 195,818 102,433
Taxes Expenses (other than income Tax) 764,480 14,951
Indirect Marketing 56,866 -
Impairment on advances payment 110,661 -
Others 35,283 27,731

33,319,682 22,935,415

20) Selling and distribution expenses

For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Staff Costs 7,284,939 4,959,439
Indirect Marketing 5,078,579 3,991,454
Business Travel 758,767 686,523
Freight and Custom Duty 612,759 846,442
Consumable Materials and Tools 265,345 264,675
Depreciation and Amortization 166,858 52,075
Consultancy and Professional Fees 136,173 387,734
Office Exp. 56,557 32,614
Utilities 55,263 15,104
Maintenance 45,936 14,558
Free Goods 44,251 48,955
Taxes Expenses (Other than income Tax) 30,729 60,331
Damaged Materials 26,125 179,589
Rent 22,960 13,744
Insurance 21,922 4,195
Commissions and Bank Charges 6,134 46
Donation 2,338 1,062
Regulatory and Trade Marks - 6,640

14,615,635 11,565,180
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21) Lease Liabilities

December 31, 2019

Present value
Interest of minimum
lease payments

Jordanian Dinar EUTUreIminium
lease payments

Less than one year 1,966,618 634,358 1,332,260
From one year up to five years 7,823,501 1,979,183 5,844,318
More than five years 5,072,871 1,034,841 4,038,030

14,862,990 3,648,382 11,214,608

Finance Lease Lability had been presented in the consolidated financial statement as follow:
As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Finance Lease Lability - Current 1,454,600 -
Finance Lease Lability - Non Current 11,508,690 -
12,963,290 -

22) Income tax
Income tax expense is recognized based on the group’s tax consultant and group management estimates of the annual

weighted average income tax rate expected for the full financial year applied to the pre-tax income of the year.

The movement on income tax provision during the year was as follows:

For the year ended as of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Balance at the beginning of the year 7,223,590 6,021,753
Income tax expense for the year 7,725,936 7,716,898
Income tax paid during the year (7,545,015) (6,515,061
Tax benefits from previous years 432,407) -
Balance at the end of the year 6,972,104 7,223,590

Income tax expense recognized based on group’s management estimate of enacted of average annual tax rate for the whole
financial year which is applied on the profit before tax for the year. The group makes a reconciliation between taxable income
and financial income. The effective tax rate for the group which applied on the profit is 15% as for the year ended December
31, 2019 (December 31, 2018: 13%).

The movement on deferred tax assets during the year was as follows:

- Movements on taxable deductible temporary timing differences are as follows:

In Jordanian Dinar
Balance at

Balance at Effect of the Additions December 31,

January 1, 2019 adjustment 2019

Deferred tax assets 82,941 432,407 754,503 1,269,851

82,941 432,407 754,503 1,269,851

* Represent prior period unrecorded tax benefits due to uncertain tax position for potential incremental corporate income
taxes.
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In Jordanian Dinar
Balance at
Additions December 31,
2018

Balance at Utilized during

January 1, 2018 the year

Deferred tax assets 66,909 - 16,032 82,941

66,909 - 16,032 82,941

23) Earnings per share

For the year ended as of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2019 2018
Profit for the year (JD) 45,027,818 51,653,944
Weighted average for number of shares (Share) 60,000,000 60,000,000
Basic Earnings per share 0.75 0.86
Diluted earnings per share 0.75 0.86

The earnings per share was calculated by dividing the profit for the year on the number of outstanding shares of 60 million
shares as of December 31,2019. The weighted average for number of shares was adjusted for comparative year, as the
company has capitalized 30 million free shares from the retained earnings.

24) End of service benefit obligation
End of service indemnity is calculated according to the IFRS, the movement on the provision during the year was as follows:

For the year ended as of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Balance as of 1 January 5,284,983 4,344,446
Provision for the year 1,300,907 1,055,014
Paid during the year (1,331,849) (114,477)
Balance at the end of the year 5,254,041 5,284,983

Actuarial assumptions
The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages).

For the year ended as of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar
2019 2018

Discount rate 3% 3%
Future salary growth 3% 3%
Withdrawal Rate* 2.39% -6% 2.39% -6%

* Male: Age-related scale, starting at 5% p.a. at age 20 gradually reducing in five-year age bands to 2.39% from age 55
onwards.
Female: Age-related scale, starting at 6% p.a. at age 20 gradually reducing in five-year age bands to 2.87% from age 55
onwards.

Sensitivity analysis
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Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions
constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

31 December 2019 31 December 2018
Jordanian Dinar
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (1% Movement) (730,312) 730,312 (734,613) 734,613
Future salary growth (1% Movement) 730,312 (730,312) 734,613 (734,613)
Withdrawal Rate (10% Movement) (187,044) 194,400 (188,145) 195,544

25) Contingent liabilities
The contingent liabilities at the date of these consolidated financial statements date are as the following:

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2018 2018
Bank guarantees 18,373,330 11,040,578
18,373,330 11,040,578

Against cash margins represented as follow:

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2019 2018
Cash margins 14,159,381 8,975,403
14,159,381 8,975,403

1) The Company filed a lawsuit with the First Instance Court to object to the decisions passed on by the Income Tax
Department for imposing income tax on the year 2012 with an amount of JD 111,756 in addition to a legal compensation
amount of JD 46,123. A decision was issued in the case to accept the lawsuit and prevent the tax department from
claiming the company the amount of the tax difference because of a formal error in the procedures of issuing the final
decision of the Tax Department, with the possibility that the tax department to correct the procedures and raise a new
claim against the company with the tax amount.

2) The Group’s subsidiary (Al-Fakher for Trading Tobacco and Agencies Company) filed a lawsuit with the First Instance
Court to object on the decisions passed on by the Income Tax Department for imposing income taxes with an amount
of JD 2,042,947 for the years 2015 ,2016 and 2017

Based on the Group’s management and it’s legal consultant opinion, the probability of winning the legal case is high
because the profit is from a branch and not from an investment. In Addition, the company has paid the due payments
to the Tax Department in Agaba. Since the Company not pay more that the amount contained in the cases for the years
from 2009 to 2014.

3) The old partner of Al Fakher distribution company (previously Sierra Network) filed a lawsuit as a compensation on the
value of selling the company (Sierra) Against, Al Fakher distribution, Al Fakher holding company- USA and Al-Fakher for
Trading Tobacco and Agencies Company and asked for a compensation amounted to JD 2,493,160.

Based on the Group’s management and legal consultant opinion, the probability of winning the legal case is very high and if
the amount required must be paid, it will be deducted from the old partners’ payments.

4) The company has filed a reconsideration request with the local tax authorities the Federal Tax Authority “FTA” in relation
to the assessment and penalty orders which had been issued by the FTA in December,12 2019. In which the FTA levied an
Approximate amount of AED M 56 (JOD : M11) in excise taxes and penalties as of the date of the orders .This decision can be
reconsidered through the formal appealing process the ultimate outcome of the matter cannot presently be determined and,

accordingly, no provision for any effects on the Company that may result has been made in the financial statements.
26) Other Income
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For the year end December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2019 2018
Foreign exchange rate and prices (648,520) 137,578
Scrap sales 389,878 120,102
Gain from sale of investment property 1,142,096 -
Other 77174 63,134

960,628 320,814

27) Advance Payment for Investments

The details for the advance payments for investments are as follows:

- Spectrum International for Renewable Energy- has invest in a joint project in Sol In Par S.R.L - ltaly, where the
company paid an advance payment amounted to JD 863,871.During 2019 this project had been canceled and all the
paid amounts had been refunded.

28) Administrative and logistics fees

The owner of distribution activities was charged costs related to the administrative and logistics before the acquisition.
And the value that was charged on the owner of the distribution activities amounted to JD 10,955,274 for the year
ended at December 31,2018, such amounts are no longer charged during 2019.

29) RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

29.1 Related Parties Balances

The balances with related parties included in the Trade and other receivables in the consolidated financial statement
of financial position are as follows:

For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar
2019 2018

Due from Related Parties

Idealism General Trading FZ-LLC 21,552,201 17,561,390
Al-Fakher Iraq 10,939,333 22,341,085
Al-Motwaseta Al-Jadeeda 3,253,973 10,091,705
AL Mithalyeh - Egypt DF 255,187 44,603
Al Mithaliyah - CADF 89,206 658,550
Idialisme Morocco SARL - 264,579
Al MAMOORI CIGARETTES and TOBACCO L.L.C - 7,132,507
Royal Tobacco Group S.A.R.L - LDD - 53,825

36,089,900 58,148,244

The above entities are indirectly related to the group as they are owned, controlled by a related party Mr. Khalil
Al-Mamoori.

29.2 Related Parties Transactions
The transactions with related parties included in consolidated financial statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income are as follows:

For the year end December 31,

2019 2018

Jordanian Dinar Type of transaction

Idealism General Trading FZ-LLC Sales 59,661,338 38,554,043
Al-Fakher Iraqg Sales 41,368,975 31,728,917
Al-Motwaseta Al-Jadeeda Sales 4,572,479 15,827,503
AL Mithalyeh - Egypt DF Sales 1,329,272 675,591
Al Mithaliyah - CADF Sales 395,917 131,743
Royal Tobacco Group S.A.R.L - LDD Sales 338,024 412,783

- As mentioned in note (16) the group obtained a loan from Bank of Jordan, which considered as a related party.
29.3 Key management remuneration
Executive management short term salaries and remunerations for Egbal Company and it’s subsidiaries for the year
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ended December 31, 2019 amounted to JOD 3,651,298 (December 31, 2018: JOD 3,454,899).

30) Increasing Capital

The General Assembly decided in the extraordinary meeting on June 3, 2018 to increase its capital by 30,000,000 shares
through capitalizing retained earnings by an amount of JD 30,000,000 to become the authorized and paid-up capital of
60,000,000 (1 JD/share)

31) Statutory Reserve

The amounts in this account represent what transferred from the annual profit before taxes and fees. By 10% during
the year and previous years, according to the Companies Act, and is not available for distribution to shareholders. The
statutory reserve calculated based on the results of standalone financial statements for Egbal Investment Company
and it’s subsidiaries which subject to Jordanian Companies Law.

32) Financial risk management

Overview

The Group has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Market risk

This note presents information about the Group’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies
and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Group’s management of capital.

Risk management framework

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group’s risk
management framework. The board of directors has established the risk management committee, which is responsible
for developing and monitoring the Group’s risk management policies. The committee reports regularly to the board of
directors on its activities.

The Group’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Group, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems
are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Group’s activities. The Group, through its training
and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in
which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Group audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group’s risk management policies
and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Group.
The Group audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and
ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group’s Cash at banks and deposits, trade and other receivables
and other debit balances.

The carrying amount of the financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit
risk at the date of consolidated financial statements was as follows:

Carrying value as of

Jordanian Dinar

Current accounts and deposits at banks 40,957,628 57,671,841
Trade and other receivables 61,560,180 80,019,775
Other debit balances 21,292,542 17,582,148

123,810,350 155,273,764

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The
demographics of the Company’s customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customer
operate, has less of an influence on credit risk. Geographically there is concentration of credit risk in the middle east as
shown below.

Trade and other receivables
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The Group applies IFRS 9 a simplified approach that measures the expected credit loss which uses the provision of
expected aging credit loss for receivables.

-Forthe purpose of measuring expected credit loss, receivables are gathered based oncommon credit risk characteristics
and on the maturity of the receivables. The Group has therefore summarized the expected loss ratios for receivables as
approximate and reasonable with respect to loss ratios for receivables.

- The expected loss ratios have been prepared on the basis of payments / repayments of receivables during the period
from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019 and similar historical credit losses tested during this period. The historical
loss ratios have been adjusted to reflect the impact of research information on macroeconomic factors, affecting the
ability of customers to repay receivables.

- At 31 December 2019, the exposure to credit risk for trade receivables and contract assets by geographic region was as follows:

Carrying value as of

Jordanian Dinar

Middle East 52,970,924 75,420,213
USA 3,666,501 3,352,984
Europe 2,263,318 1,246,578
UK 2,659,437 -

61,560,180 80,019,775

- The following table provides information about the ECLs for trade receivables and contract assets for corporate
customers as 31 December 2019;

CErhgremes | Gomedn || Dol
Current 0.65 % 48,274,211 314,787
1-90 day 1.78% 13,148,555 234,044
More than 90 Day 100% 2,156,754 2,156,754
Total 4.26% 63,579,520 2,705,585

Cash and cash equivalents

The Group held cash and cash equivalents of JOD 40,957,628 at 31 December 2019 (2018: JOD 57,671,841). The cash and
cash equivalents are held with bank and financial institution counterparties, which are rated BB+ to AAA on S&P ratings.
Impairment on cash and cash equivalents has been measured on a 12-month expected loss basis and reflects the short
maturities of the exposures. The Group considers that its cash and cash equivalents have low credit risk based on the
external credit ratings of the counterparties. The Group uses a similar approach for assessment of ECLs for cash and cash
equivalents to those used for debt securities. The amount of impairment allowance at 31 December 2019 is immaterial.

- Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group’s approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Group ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing
of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted,
such as natural disasters. In addition, the Group maintains line of credit from its bank for sudden cash requirements.

The following are the contracted maturities of financial liabilities:

As of December 31, 2019

Jordanian Dinar Carrying Contractual Cash less than More than
Amount Flows a year a year
Deferred cheques -Short Term 580,991 (580,991 (580,991 -
Accounts payable 13,934,792 (13,934,792) (13,934,792) -
Other credit balances 17,264,556 (17,264,556) (17,264,556) -
Income tax provision 6,972,104 (6,972,104) (6,972,104) -
Payables due to acquisitions 31,815,054 (31,815,054) (23,746,370) (8,068,684)
Loans and Bank facilities 149,263,313 (149,263,313) (81,031,947) (68,231,366)
End of service benefit obligation 5,254,041 (5,254,041 - (5,254,041
Lease liabilities 12,963,290 (12,963,290) (1,454,600) (11,508,690)

238,048,141 (238,048,141) (144,985,360) (93,062,781)
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Carrying Contractual Cash less than More than

Jordanian Dinar

Amount Flows a year a year

Deferred cheques -Short Term 380,655 (380,655) (380,655) -
Accounts payable 17,615,290 (17,615,290) (17,615,290) -
Other credit balances 15,412,439 (15,412,439) (15,412,439) -
Income tax provision 7,223,590 (7,223,590) (7,223,590) -
Payables due to acquisitions 18,363,378 (18,363,378) 4,183,378) (14,180,000)
Loans and Bank facilities 204,604,426 (204,604,426) (78,069,047) (126,535,379)
End of service benefit obligation 5,284,983 (5,284,983) - (5,284,983)
268,884,761 (268,884,761) (122,884,399) (146,000,362)

- Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - e.g. foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices - will
affect the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management
is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

The Group uses derivatives to manage market risks. All such transactions are carried out within the guidelines set by the
risk management committee. Generally, the Group seeks to apply hedge accounting to manage volatility in profit or loss.

A fundamental review and reform of major interest rate benchmarks is being undertaken globally. There is uncertainty
as to the timing and the methods of transition for replacing existing benchmark interbank offered rates (IBORs) with
alternative rates.

- Currency Risk

Most of the group’s financial assets and liabilities are in Jordanian Dinar, US Dollar and UAE Dirhams, and due to the fact that
the Jordanian Dinar is pegged with US Dollar and UAE Dirhams is pegged with US Dollar, the Group’s management believes
that the foreign currency risk is not material on the consolidated financial statements.

The following is a summary of the quantitative information related to the Group facing currency risk provided to management
of the Group based on the risk management policy:

As of December 31, 2019 (Jordanian Dinar)

Cash on hand and at banks 3,131,553 5,658,544 5,303,745 20,308
Trade and other receivables 4,938,827 6,854,494 66,497 -
Other debit balances 550,921 176,088 4,942,089 17,535
Accounts payable (863,057) (441,606) (78,827) (368,546)
Other credit balances (929,476) (1,296,871) (1,008,739) (463,760)
Payables due to acquisition (1,928,744) - - -

(5,099,976) 10,950,649 9,224,765 (694,463)

- Sensitivity analysis

A 10 % strengthening of the JD against Euro, Egyptian pound, Saudi riyal and Turkish lira at 31 December would have increased
/ (decreased) profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest
rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2018.

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar Increased Decreased
Profit or (loss) Profit or (loss)
EURO (509,998) 509,998
EGP 1,095,065 (1,095,065)
SAR 922,477 (922,477)
TRY (69,446) 69,446
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- Interest rate risk
At the reporting date of consolidated financial statements, the interest rate profile of the Group’s interest-bearing financial
instruments was as follows:

As of December 31,

2019 2018

Jordanian Dinar

Fixed Rate Instruments:

Financial Assets 728,174 2,682,608
Variable rate instrument
Financial Liabilities (149,263,313) (204,604,426)

- Other market price risk

Equity price risk arises from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income held for meeting partially the
unfunded portion of the Group’s obligations as well as investments at fair value through profit or loss. Management of the
Group monitors the mix of debt and equity securities in its investment portfolio based on market indices. Material investments
within the portfolio are managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the Risk Management
Committee.

Share price risk
A change of 5% in fair value of the securities at the consolidated financial statements date would have increased (decreased)
equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign

currency rates, remain constant.

As of December 31, 2019

. . 5% 5%
Jordanian Dinar
Increase decrease

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 7,526 (7,526)
7,526 (7,526)

As of December 31, 2018

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 7,526 (7,526)
7,526 (7,526)

33) Fair value hierarchy
The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: valuation method can be determined either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This level
includes instruments valuated based on:

Prices quoted in active markets for similar instruments or through the use of valuation model that includes inputs that can be
traced to markets, these inputs good be defend directly or indirectly.

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

- Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurrent basis:
The Group measures below assets and liabilities at fair value on a non-recurrent basis

Book Value Fair Value
As of December 31, 2019

Jordanian Dinar FVOCI - equity
instruments level (1) level (2) level (3)

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value
through statement of other 150,525 - 150,525 -
comprehensive income
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Book Value Fair Value

As of December 31, 2018

Jordanian Dinar FVOCI - equity
instruments level (1) level (2) level (3)

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value
through statement of other 150,525 - 150,525 -
comprehensive income

* Fair value in accordance with level (2)

This item represents the cost of financial assets through other comprehensive income that is not listed in financial markets
for the Group portion in North manufacturing Company . The Group performed test over the fair value for this item using
Net asset value of the last available audited financial statements, the company’s management believes that this is the most
convenient way to measure the fair value of the investment due to the lack of updated information on the market value of
this investment.

- Assets and liabilities not measured at fair value:
These financial instruments are measured at amortized cost and the fair value of these instruments do not differ significantly
from their amortized cost.

Book Value Fair Value

As of December 31, 2019 Financial assets Other

Jordanian Dinar at amortized financial level (1) level (2) level (3)
cost liabilities

Financial assets - - -

Cash on hand and at banks 41,435,345 - - - -
e o - - - -
Other debit balances 20,527,911 - - - -
Financial Liabilities - - -
Deferred cheques - (580,991) - - -
Accounts payable - (13,934,792) - - -
Other credit balances - (17,264,556) - - -
eyl e o - aesosn - - -
Loans and Bank facilities - (149,263,313) - (149,263,313) -
Finance lease liabilities - (12,963,290) - (12,963,290) -

There are no transfers between the levels until the end of the financial year ended as of December 31, 2019.
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Book Value Fair Value

As of December 31, 2018 Financial assets

Jordanian Dinar at amortized Other financial level (2) level (3)

liabilities
cost

Financial assets - - -

Cash on hand and at banks 57,772,284 - - - -
gl s cter - - - -
Other debit balances 14,706,857 - - - -
Financial Liabilities - - -
Deferred cheques - (380,655) - - -
Accounts payable - (17,615,290) - - -
Other credit balances - (15,412,439) - - -
Payables due to acquisition - (18,363,378) - - -
Loans and Bank facilities - (204,604,426) - (204,604,426 ) -

Management believes that the carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities appearing in the financial statements
approximate to the fair values.

34) Subsequent event

* Subsequent to the yearend, It was intended that the General Assembly of the Group should call for a meeting to be
held in April 2, 2020, to discuss the tender offer that had been offered by United Brands of Shisha Bidco Limited to
acquire all the group stock at 16 JOD each, however, this meeting had been canceled due to defense decision issued by
the government of jordan in response COVID-19 outbreak.

* The existence of novel coronavirus (COVID-19) was confirmed in early 2020 and has spread across multiple geographies,
causing disruptions to businesses and economic activity. The Group considers this outbreak to be a non-adjusting post
balance sheet event. At this early stage when situation is rapidly evolving; the Group has already mobilized a task force
to assess the possible impact on its business in Jordan and other countries. The initial study encompasses reviewing
the potential risks around continued supply of raw material, manpower, current inventory levels and uninterrupted
functioning of production facilities across the Group. It is not practicable to provide a quantitative estimate of the
potential impact at this stage. the Group does not foresee major impact on its operations, if the situation is normalized
within a reasonable time period.

The management and those charged with governance will continue to monitor the situation across all geographies
and accordingly update stakeholders as per the regulatory requirements. Any changes in circumstances may require
enhanced disclosures or recognition of adjustments in the condensed consolidated interim financial information of the
Group for the subsequent periods during the financial year 2020.
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